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PREFACE.

i Tng followillg Appendix to the Digest of Indian Ga,ses‘.dé)mﬂ
prises Notes of Decisions in the Supreme Courts hitherto in
- Manuseript, together with miscellaneous matter relating o
the Law of India. | :

The Notes of Cases by the late Sir Hdward Hyde East, Bagts, 1} s

which relate to many important points of Native Law, and
of the practice of the Supreme Court at Caloutta, are placed
in the hands of the Profession with considerable diffidence,
as they are evidently hastily and very inaccurately tran-
seribed in the MS. books. I cannot but regret that this
portion of the work had not the advantage of the late
learned Chief Justice’s revision, as he would doubtless have
readily corrected any errors, and supplied omissions, that
may have escaped my notice. Sir Erskine Perry’s valuable
Notes were revised in the MS. by the learned Chief Justice
himself. I have thought it unnecessary to add to these
Notes of Cases the usual Marginal Notes found in our Re-
ports, as the Cases are placed in this Second Volume of my
work principally for reference by the Readers of the First, in
which the point decided in each case will, it is hoped, be
found under the appropriate title; the First Volume, in fact,
supplying the place both of Marginal Notes and Index to
these portions of the Appendix. A Table of the Names of
the Cases, with the principal matter involved in each, has
been, however, prefixed, for facilitating reference.

In the Notes of Decided Cases I have retained the spell-
ing of the proper names as it occurs in the MSS. of the
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learned authors, as any attempt at correctness would fre-
quently render the name of a Case unrecognizable, except to
an Orientalist : moreover, in the MS. of Sir E. H. East’s
Notes, references are occasionally made in the margin to
« Paper Books ;” and should these still exist in the Library
of the Supreme Court at Calcutta, the retention of the spell-
ing, however erroneous and inconsistent with itself, might
be the means of referring more readily to fuller Reports of
the Cases.

The Papers on the Police of Bombay, till now unpub-
lished, particularly the Letter and proposed system by Sir
James Mackintosh, will be read with interest and advantage
by all who are, or may be, concerned in the formation or
reformation of the Rules and Regulations of this important
branch of the administration of Justice in India.

The reprint of the Charters of Justice may demand some
apology, inasmuch as they are to be found elsewhere. = This
reprint, however, has been undertaken by the advice of
several learned persons, for the convenience of comparison
between the three Charters : in addition to this, the Charter
of the Supreme Court at Madras is not readily to be met
with; and the rarity of that of Bombay will, I doubt not,
render its re-appearance acceptable to the Profession.

I here beg to offer my most cordial thanks to Sir James
Bast, Bart.,, M.P., who kindly placed at my disposal the
Notes of the late learned Chief Justice of Bengal, the
Right Honourable Sir Edward Hyde East, Bart. ; and to the
Honourable Chief Justice of Bombay, Sir Erskine Perry, who
communicated to me his valuable Notes, and the interesting
MSS. on Bombay Police.

The Analysis of the Acts of Government, announced in
the Specimen of my Digest as to form a portion of the Ap-
pendix, has been rendered unnecessary by the publication
of a volume by Mr. Theobald, entitled “The Acts of the
Legislative Council of India;” which contains, besides the
Acts themselves, an Analytical Abstract prefixed to each
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NOTES OF CASES

Ik DECIDED IN THE I ]
 SUPREME COURT OF JUDICATURE,
AT FORT WILLIAM, IN BENGAL,

BY 215 LATD

RIGHT HON. SIR EDWARD HYDE EAST, BART,

OHIEF JUSTICE OF THE COURT. !

No. L

ANONYMOUS.
19¢h November 1818,

QuErsTION was made, whether a wife who had been appointed by her
husband, before his death, guardian and mistress (Mdlik) of their
infant child’s property, is entitled by the Muhammadan law, in case of
injury or dlsselsm done to that property, to sue in her own name only,
in an action brought for recompense or recovery, as if she were, in fact,
beneficially interested as proprietor; or whether she ought not to have
mentioned the child. And it was answered by the Maulavi that she
ought to have brought the action, either in the child’s name alone, or
coupled with her own as guardlan.

It was also determined in the same case, by the M aulavi, that where
there is but one child of a ﬂ)arriage, or any larger number, the widow is
still entitled only to one-eighth of her husband’s property at his death.
There was another question made by the Court, whether, according to
custorn, and by the law of India, purchases of estates are not often made
under other names than those of the real purchasers: to which the

Maulavt answered, that it is customary for the name of the actual pur-
. chaser not to appear at all in the deeds, nor is there any document

! By the kind permission of Sir Jamps Bast, Bart, M.P., these notes of Cases are now
- first edited from the unpublished MS, of the late learned Judge.

‘, Vor. IL B
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‘between the nominal and teal purchaser as to the trusts or purposes of il
the purchase ; but possession both of the property and deeds is dellvered W

to the beneficial propnetor, and these are his title.

No. 1L

‘ ] ANONYMOUS. i e
16tk December 1813,

IN an indictment of assault laid to have been committed on and by !

British subjects, on board a ship belonging to British subjects of our
Lord the King,

Fergusson contended, that upon an indictment it was necessary to
proye,the whole charge as laid ; and that the indictment having under-
taken, therefore, to prove the ship’s ownership, and the evidence being
that the ownership actually belonged to Armenians residing out of the
jurisdiction of this Court, it was bad for want of proof; as well as for
want of jurisdiction. And upon the latter point he said that the proof
was | most mateiiaﬂ, and the allegation most substantial ; because, with-
out it, the Court could not support their claim to jurisdiction : for what
jurisdiction had ' they in the case where one British subject, suppose the

commander of a neutral or enemy’s ship, should assault another British,

subject in the same ship ? and this was exactly the case.
But the Court held, that the jurisdiction of the Court was amply

maintained in the persons of the two parties in this case, and that the

statement as to the ship’s ownership was mere surplusage, and might be
rejected.

The Court also seemed to be of opinion that all foreigners born, and
residents of every description, except prisoners of war, within the ng s
territories in Asia, are as much King's subjects as the same description
of persons would be in England. i

Fergusson, in replying, said that they had never been so held in the
Supreme Court.

No. TIL
ANONYMOUS.
18th January 1818,
In a plea in abatement in equity, it was objected, that. where letters
testamentary had been granted out of the Supreme Court for the admi-
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mstratlon of property, the defendant hiad rio power ‘Msezze upon lands
lat ‘Dacea, in contribution towards a fund for payment i the testator’s
legacles and debts, which lands were without the Jjurisdiction of the
 Court, being subject to the Mofussil law ; and therefore that the execu-
 tors could not be called upon to charge those lands under their letters.
But this plea was overruled with costs, because the defenda.nt was
‘estopped from denying the jurisdiction of the Supreme Coutt, out. of
which he had obtained his authority for administration of the testator s
effects, noththstandmg that the testator was not Inmself personélly
subject to the King's Court, being an Armenian resident at Dacea con: !
‘ tmually, and notmthltandmg that his lands were out of the Jurlsdlctmn, LK
50 long as it appeared that the Court had been actually called upog_i to
' interfere by the defendant himself, and that there appeared also to be
some property within the town of Caleutta, on which such authority in
the Court might operate.  But the defendant was allowed to plead de
n@o, and the plaintiff to have liberty to amend his bill also. !

)

No. IV.
MULLICK.

Versus

MULLICK. i
JanmuJ 1814 A

| Strettell moved the Court to allow the costs of an issue which had
heen dlreoted by the Court to be tried from the equity side of the Court,
and on which i issue hu client, the defendant in that cause and issue, had
obtamed a verdict. , :
The ongmal‘blll had been filed by six brothers (against two, who
were managers of the testator’s property) for an account, and to be let

into a participation of that property, as a part of which they laid claim
to certain notes in the possession of one of the defendants. In the
Master’s office, where the matter was referred, this defendant claimed
these notes as his property, offering evidence to shew that the testator
had indorsed them specially to him some months before his death,
The indorsement in the testator’s hand, together with the acceptance of
. them, and payment at the bank, were proved; but the Master did not
‘thmk this enough proof of property in the defendant, and the defendant
B2
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then shewed a most comphcated book of account hetween himself and

the' testator, in which he endeavoured also to shew that he had ,_gwen o

valuable consideration for them. But the Master still thought that
these books were too mysterious and complicated to be understood
either one way or the other; and not thinking that the indorsement
alone was good evidence | of property, decreed them to be part of the
general fund, and liable, therefore, to be, with the other property,
divided amongst the eight brothers equally. In exceptions to the
Master’s report. this question came before the Court, viz. whether the
defendant, having proved the indorsement, had not substantiated the
property. of the notes to be in him; and that it lay then on the other
side, either to controvert the fact, or shew some fraud in obtaining the
indorsement ; neither of which they had done, or offered.

Rovps, J., and Burrouens, J., were the only Judges in the Court;

and, differing entirely on the point, Royns, J.,, who had the casting

voice, was prepared to have decided in favour of the complainants that
this proof was insufficient, and to have confirmed the Master’s report ;
but in deference to the very decided opinion of Bukrovews, J., the

other way, he directed an issue to try at law the question of property

in these notes. At the trial, when the bench was full, after a trial of
sixteen days, during which time no new evidence was produced to
throw any other lights on the subject, the whole Court were unanimous
that the plaintiffs had made out no title to any share in these notes,
which it was incumbent on them to shew, the defendant resting, as he
did in the first instance, upon his indorsement, and gave a verdict
accordingly. For which verdict the defendants now claim the costs of
the issue.

Lewin, for the complainants, contending that the assignment of costs

was entirely in the discretion of a Court of Chancery, thought there was

nothing in this case to induce them to throw all the burthen on one
side, when the issue had, in fact, been directed, not ‘at the' in-
stance of the complamants, but purely to satisfy the conscience of the
Court.

Stretiell, in answer, alleged that he was entitled to the whole costs
in this'issue, on the ground that this was nothing more than the com-
mon case of a trial, where the plaintiff had failed to establish a
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right ' to ' f‘;he‘« -propérty of another; that it was simply a question 1
of meum and tuwm, in which, primd facie, till the contrary be proved,
the possessor had the better title, and whom the verdict had now deter-
mined to have had the only real and actual right of property as well;
that it was very hard, that when the real, bond fide, and conscious owner
[for all this must be taken for granted since the ﬁndmg] had been
‘unjustly attacked in his property, and because he defended it in the con-
fidence of an assumed owner, he should be made to pay for resisting
such an attack, = That as to the direction of the Court, in which he cer-
tainly, the defendant, took no part, it was always the form of issues
directed out of Chancery, viz. to satisfy their consciences; but thatin
fact it was the interest of the party who soughtredress, and not of a mere
defendant, to have a suit agitated in any Court; and that this was a )
simple trial at law, in which one party sought to recover another’s pro-
perty, to which he had no right; and that the costs would have gone with
the verdict without question at law upon this issue, if it had been tried
without the intervention of a Court of Chancery. But in these issues
he took a distinction where they are directed to ascertain a doubtful title,
between parties standing primd facie in the same degree and right of
claim, as upon the construction of a will in which each supposes him-
self to be the party intended, and where each are therefore in the nature
- of plaintiffs ; and one, having possessed himself of the property before
the other, does not prove that he was actually the devisee meant, but
his whole right rests upon men’s understanding of words, and each side
perhaps has colour; but that here was no such equality in the situation
of two adverse parties, where one asserts, maintains, and proves even-
tually, that such a thing is his, which the other had in vain attempted
to wrest from him. He admitted that Courts of Chancery had discre-
tion in awarding costs, but thought that discretion was as much hound
by precedent as positive rule. But the Court determined otherwise.
(Buwrovens, J., dissent.)

Easr, C. J,, thought that the defendant was not more entitled than"
the other party to the costs of an issue which had been ordered by the
Court to satisfy their conscience. Whether the question had been
rightly ordered into a Court of Law was not now material, He was
well convinced that it had not been so, as itf lay on the complainants,
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'vﬂxén? the irsdorsemént had been proved, énd‘such fitle made ‘5&:&@60»&;", o
ingly as should have satisfied both the Master and Court on the side of

' the indorsee, to have shewn:fab least some fraud or other matter that e

' might have thrown doubt upon the possession, He said that as the
| elder Judge on that occasion was prepared to ‘have given ‘judgnientj
against the defendant, if the question had been in the first i‘h‘stancé to
be determined, that the defendant in fact, though in the suit in
character of defendant, had actually been the party benefitted by the
issue directed to try the right to his property ; and that, on' the other
hand, the nomina:l plaintiﬂ', the complainant, was not at all interested in

prolonging the causes and therefore, that as neither partyin fact had

solicited the issue, but that it had been ordered to satisfy the doubts of
the Bench, not nominally and formally only, but because the difficulty

1'eally)lay there, it would be hard on either party, the particulars known,
to make them pay the costs of both sides; and that this was exactly the

case of all appeals or new trials ordered on a Judge's mistaking law,

where each party pays his own costs,

Burroveus, J., agreeing, the co-defendant was first included in this
decree; but, -on consideration, thinking that it would be particularly

hard on him [who had, in the first instance, admitted the defendant’s
right to the notes, and was not, therefore, on either side, but neutral,
and so continued, and was not joined even in the issue] to pay one half
of the costs of a suit collateral in which he was not engaged, the Court
ordered the costs to be paid out of the general fund, so that each of the
eight brothers would contribute equally.

N.B. By this means, the eighth brother was implicated, though not
s0 largely, in the costs of a strange trial.

No. V.

ANONYMOUS. i
January 1814,

Monteacs of land and judgment bond given at the same time as se-

curity for a debt. -» ‘ i
' By the Charter, the Sheriff is' empowered to ‘sell lands, goods, and
chattels, for payment of debts, &c. The plaintiff had sued out execu-
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fion on his Judgment and amongst other things, agmnst the lunds under
mortgage ‘to hlmself' and on the defendant’s part,.
‘ Fergusaan now moved for,an injunction to the Shenﬂ‘ on the ground
that the plaintiff, having accepted a mortgage of the land, he had bound
himself down, by his own deed, to a remedy upon that mortgage, which
could only be had by bill of foreclosure, and that to resort to his
Jjudgment against that very land was to deny his own deed; because,
in every mortgage, the law implies a resulting right to the lands iin. the
mortgagor after the debt satisfied: and he would now put an gnd to

that title, by taking at once the whole estate in the property whichhe =

had confessed to be in him and another. He contended that he had
‘chosen his own course against this particular property, thoug‘hf‘t‘h_e “ 
Judgment might certainly avail him for other purposes, and that céurse- :
was the common bill of foreclosure. By any other event he would

deprive the defendant of what he had allowed him to be in the first |
instance possessed of, his equity to redeem the premises; and, secondly,
the mortgage deed itself, after forfeiture, purports the propelty of the

land to be in the mortgagee; and as there is nothing but an equitable =

right in the mortgagor to redeem it it would, in effect, be an execution
against an equity of redemption; which species of property is not
included under any iof the words of the clause in the Charter, as a
subject for an execution by the Sheriff, nor could he levy it.

. Strettell endeavoured to shew that the equity of redemption was in
fact the land, and is so called in the books;, and that a mortgage
is but a security for money, and no actual real property; so that,
notwithstanding the deed, the land might still be said to be the
mortgagor’s, and therefore liable to the plaintiff’s execution at all
times; and still more if, and whenever, he chose to renounce the
security of the mortgage, and resort to other means of satisfaction
for his debt; and that the judement-bond was taken by the parties at
the time as a collateral security for the same dues.

But the Court contra decreed that the land under mortgage is the
mortgagee’s already, and not the mortgagor's; as the mortgagee,
if he choose to take possession, may maintain ejectment for @it
in his own name, even against the mortgagor; and an execution
by such person is, in effect, an execution against an equity, because
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‘o lad aleendy all the realty in him, and he is bound by hisown |
‘acknowledgment, | T s

I
| b

No. VI
ANONYMOUS. ! '
i | 98th Janiary 1814,

Hergusson moved for a commission to be directed toa certain person
at Canton, in China, to examine witnesses in a cause where an adverse
title was set up to that under which the tenant.oxiginally held.

The Court objected, that the purpose for which such  testimony
was sought was| against good faith and conscience, and contrary to
law; and such defect appearing upon the face of the Dbill itself,
it was useless to direct an examination of witnesses under such
circumstances. ‘

Fergusson contended, that it was enough for him to have shewn, for
the purpose of obfaining this collateral objeet, so much by his bill
as to prove these witnesses material on the point on which he desired
their testimony; and that this was no argument on demurrer, where
the legal object of litigation was in question; that he called for this
testimony merely as a part of his cause, and to prove simple collateral .
“ facts, for which they were good and substantial witnesses; that' as
for the rest he might and Lad the liberty to prove by other ‘means
the general merits of his case, and that this was not the opportunity
for that discussion. He put the case of papers, which were necessary
for the sustaining a suit in another Cowrt, where it was held enough
to shew that they were material to that cause, and in the defendant’s
possession.

But the Court overruled the application, saying that the ca§e>last
put was exactly that in point, and against him; because, if it appeared
evident to the Court that the papers applied for in diseovery were for
anillicit -and unfair purpose, the discovery would be denied. Now
here the object of the suit for which the aid of this evidence was
required was just of this nature, it appearing on the face of the appli~ .
cation that the tenant meant to set up an adverse title to that under
which he was holding, from doing which he was estopped by his own
act of acceptance of the lease from his acknowledged landlord ; that




' whenever a tenant means to dispute the title of one with whom he
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‘had contracted to hold, he must shew eviction of himself under the
original lease, or that he now holds under some new and better title
subsequent to and. not paramount to the title of his lessor,
| Lewin, contra, for the defendant. j
N.B. This question came on on motion for a commission of exami-
nation, and also! for an injunction against the defendant ‘who was
proceeding against the applicant in an action of debt for rent, or for
use and occupation of a factory at Canton which one British sub;ect )
had leased to another there. prER A HEAR
Fergusson had leave, therefore, to amend his bill of 1113unctxon g and | i j
on shewing thereby, that, by the laws of China, a foreigner can only = =
be possessed of property in that country during his residence there',
that the lessor had ceased to reside there, and that his title, therefore, i
had since, and subsequently to the defendant’s holding of him, deter- |
mined, and that he now, therefore, by law, and also in fact, held these
premises under another title, a rule was granted on paying the costs

of this application.

No. V1L

ANONYMOUS.
28th January 1814

My C. Reid appeared in'Court, in proprid persona, counsel having
refused to conduct his business, and made a motion to have his
affidavits filed on the rolls of the Court for the purpose of instituting a
criminal proceeding against certain persons by name, (the Judges of
the Court of Sudder Dewanny Adawlut,) for misconduct and misde-
meanour, which he was about to state to the Court, having sworn his
affidavits now, Easm, C. J., not wishing to have them sworn before
himself singly, as concerning a great public trust, and being ready to

enter into a recognizance for the following his suit, when

My, Advocate General read to the Court a clause from the 2lst
Geo, IIL. c. 70. 5. 25., by which any one intending to prosecute a_
magistrate for neglect or malfeazance of his office is required to
give a month’s notice to such magistrate previous to the instituting
such proceeding.

The applicant was accordingly ordered to conform to the rule.
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G
./ ANONYMOUS,

e ‘ e ‘ S‘Ist“.fwnuar_la/118‘1;4;.v3‘i  : |
4 B by his will directed, amongst other things, ove-half of g

iy

' personal property to be laid out ‘after his death, by executors therein

" named, in pious uses; such as the saying of masses for his soul both
at Bombay, Goa, and in Bengal, and also for distribution amongst the
poor.  This will having been brought into Court, and thence veferred .
to the Master, he had sketched out a plan for such distribution of the
testator’s legacy ; amongst many objects of private and public charity,
two-thirds for the benefit of Bengdli objects, and the other third for
the poor of Bombay and Goa; and now the executors came into Conrt
for further directions. ) ! gty ‘

East, C. J., objected to the mode of proceeding which had been
had; considering, that as the testator had given entire trust to his
executors’ discretion, and had not pointed out any particular charities |
int which this fund was to be expended, and particularly as it was made
a perpetual trust of money arising from estates to be annually laid out
in these charities, the case therefore differed from those in which,
notwithstanding such discretion in trustees, the Courts of Equity had
interfered, and disposed of and decreed one already existing and deter-
mined fund for such purposes as seemed to come nearest the testator’s
intention, without considering tle trustees as entitled to dispose of it
as seemed to them fit. Yet, that where the fund appropriated to these
purposes was an annual accruing property, there was no case which
could authorise the Court in divesting the trustees; who were here the
executors, of that power with which the testator had thought fit to
clothe them; and that; besides the impropriety of such a stretch of
jurisdiction, there would hereafter be great inconvenience in having !
saddled the Court with the perpetual duty of looking out for and
distributing amongst so large a class of claimants as the poor in general
of a large part of India; and that as, for such a duty, it was absolutely
necessary that one or two individuals should be continually émployed in
the due appropriation of so large a fund, that however grateful it might
be to the Master to be the minister of charity immediately about him,
yet that, besides the inconvenience of making him look after distant
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“‘ob‘]ects of chanty, as he mlght be otherwise employed there was no
reason, when it came of mecessity to be a private and persunal concern,

relieved from the burthen, ot debarred the pleasure of this undertakmg.
And therefore he suggested, and the other J udges accorded, that the
executors should have the ‘whole scheme and control of this charitable
fund, subject of course to the supervision of the Court, who » uuld see
that it was properly appropriated, and that the trustees construed the
intention of the testator as the law would allow. ‘

‘that the executors, whom the testator had pointed out, should be either

. Upon that part relatmg to pious uses, the Advocate Gmeml e

carried into effect notwithstanding the statute ; for that there was

nothing therein said as to masses, which, therefore, he contended were

‘mot superstitious uses within the statute:

But tlie Court held otherwise, saying that these were included under N

the general description of superstitious uses, being such as our Church
abhors and disallows. That part of the will, therefore, was decreed to
be set aside as contrary to law, and the whole fund to be appropriated
to charities, under which a Roman-Catholic brotherhood in Calcutta
prayed to be admitted, and that some part might be laid out in
repairing their church and convent, which they represented to be in a
state of great decay. Sed non allocatur, because evidently not within
the testator’s grant.
'No. TX.
ANONYMOUS.

, February 1814,

A st for account, receiver, and partition having been filed by the
younger sons of a testator against the elder, who were managers,
together with two other persons.

Fergusson, in suppott of the answer to such bill, argued that the

granting of an account is not a matter of right to the petitioners, but is

so far in the discretion of the Court, that if they saw manifest incont
venience and injustice to either party in so doing the bill would be
refused.  The bill is for an account, receiver, and partition, brought
by the complainants, one a younger son of the testator, and the widow,

il

bempted to argue; that the whole purpose of the testator xmght he
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who' appears as next frxend of an 1nfant the other younger son, agamst
their two elder brothers, who were left and dlrected by the testator,
together with two other persons who had long been connected with'
 testator and the management of this property, to take care of it. ' The
‘defendants admit in their ‘answer that they are in possession of the
profits of the real estate as well as of the personal, and that they have
never rendered any formal account of either, but that they have regu-
larly kept such accounts, and that there had been ready access to the
complamants to investigate ‘and consult them, and see if they were true,
and that the complainants had never sought any inquiry. The funds
had all been treated as joint and common property, and had been
applied according to the testator’s intention, both the real as well as
personal, towards the conduct of a commercial pursuit. They declare,
also, that they have not hazarded or deteriorated the property, but the
contrary, and 'they admit jurisdiction. The testator in his will
directs thus: (* Allot a portion of ten parts to my two eldest sons,
and six to my two younger sons, the eldest to be the master of the
whole;” and he directs it, as is usual, to his * two attornies,” as they
ave called, which has always been taken to mean executors.” There is
then a legacy for pious uses; and next, “partition may be made when
the youngest son becomes of age, according to the allotment specified ;
before which, whatever either of the parties require from the general
fund will be debited to them, and this you will deduct from their shares.
My two eldest sons are masters of the whole.” ‘
BURROUGHS,‘ J.—1In equity, will not the cestus que, trusts be consi-
dered the real owners under this will, even allowing the word * attor-
nies™ to be construed trustees ? and have they not full power to act?
Fergusson proceeded to ‘argue, that whatever description these
additional persons came under, neither they nor the sons were to
be wantonly called upon to part with their accounts, particularly
to bring them down from so great a distance into the Master's
office, where, without imputation on individuals, great delay was
incurred, and would, in this instance, entirely defeat both the tes- ;
tator’s intention and the real interest of the parties, inasmuch as it
was impossible to carry on commercial concerns without the re-
cords and muniments and every-day account book, the whole of
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which must be er a long while withdrawn to answer the purposes of
the bl“ He argued that there was no imputation even in the bill
of either fraud or default in the managers, on one of which at least
such a bill should always be founded. He contended that the attornies
to whom the will was a,ddzessed were to be considered in the light' of
trustees of the whole estate; that it.was in them that the testator had
conﬁried; and they were the most fit for such a trust, as they had
been in the constant employment of the testator for the manﬁgément il
of his concerns : they were his testamentary guardians of his family, as
well as trustees of his estates; they had the whole management and
control, and the devise to sons was therefore no immediate gift' to
them but there was a certain period assigned by the testator when
 their interest was to commence, when the functions of the trustees were
to determine, viz. when the youngest son should come of age. He
argued, that by the term “my two eldest sons are masters of the whole”
the testator meant, not that they were to supersede the authority which
was vested in the attornies, nor that they were to be the managers of the
estates, because then he would have used the word Mdlik, but Mulhtar
was his expression, signifying “ masters;” i.e. they have the largest in-
terest in my property, and are therefore principally to be considered ;
with them you are to consult; they are the first objects of my conside-
ration : the accompanying directions, such as, “you will continue them,”
“you will transact business with them, and carry on the concerns in the
same way in which théy are now going on,” together with their instruc-
tions as to the debiting each son meanwhile; and, in fine, adjusting
finally the partition of the testator’s property amongst the several objects.
of his bounty, all shewed that they, the attornies, were to be the actual
managers of all. But looking on the sons, as they undoubtedly were,
to be the principally interested persons, and treating this devise as a
direct grant even to them, he contended that there was nothing illegal
in the qualification with which it was incumbered, because the testator
had the entire, or only part disposal of his own property, and such grant
was not subject to the inconvenience that affects perpetuities, and has l
made them to be considered as void on public grounds: that a man by
our own law may give an estate to be enjoyed at a certain time, and not
to take effect before such time, is the common case of all executory
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devises, as contra-distinguished  from contingent remainders, where
there must be a pre-existing estate vested on which such contingency

| may rest.. Now this, he argued, was exactly the case here, for it was
| evident the estafe was not to be fully enjoyed till the youngest son’s be-

coming of age; and, at all events, he conceived, that by the Hinda law
a father might say this property shall remain an undivided estate till
then, and he wished this question to be put fo the Pandits. ‘
Burnouvens, J.—There is no use in putting stch question, as their
law on this point must be entirely adopted from ourselves, there b’eing
no code of law of wills, according to Mr. Colebrooke’s book.  But I have
a case exactly in point, determined in this Court on the 14th October
1808, upon the will of Mudder Bone Bysac, where the eldest son also
was ot to be entitled to his shate till the younger came of age. As
the.minor in that case died during his minority, ‘eventua,lly‘, in faety the
estate was enjoyed before the period limited by the will, but the purpose
of the testator had ceased to operate on the minor's death. | The words
there were, “the pfbperty shall be in charge till,” which is the same
here. . Now, as the Hindf law is the same with respect both to lands
and personalty, the same objection holds both with respect to the parti-
tibn of the lands and present participation in the pi'oﬁts of the commer+
cial property ; because in' admitting the complainants to a division of
either, the testator’s intention would be defeated, viz. that bqﬂl might
for the present be made contributable ‘to his general purpose, viz. that

of the whole estate, both real and personal, increasing till it was valu-

able enough to be divided with advantage to all parties.

Easr, C. J.—In case of the partition taking place, and that the elder
brothers were so far therefore removed from the management of that
pax:E of the property, viz. the infant’s share, there might certainly ensue
some detriment to the minor, because his share, then sta‘ndingvalone,
would have a much worse chance of being attended to, and would be
removed from participation. in the profits of trade which are now appli-
cable, and to be applied to the improvement of the common property
by the brothers who are of the age of discretion. We must take care
that his interests are not affected. i

Fergusson.~—And yet the complainants do not seek to have these
four trustees removed, nor was it at all within the contemplation of the
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testator, who says, “ You w1ll debit him who takes. money, ‘and give hlm
| what is proper ; and should they not agree when the younger is of age,
- you shall divide the estate.” | Where the testator's intention is so clear,
a Comt of Justice is not authoused to adopt a system of its, own, and
put an earlmer period o the management than was ongmally contern-
plated, unless where there is palpable fraud or misconduet ¢ on the part
of those who are empowered by the testator himself to carry the _pur-‘
poses of his will into effect, which is not even suggested here.  As
the account prayed for, that is to be vesisted on the ground iof the.vex"y.'“
great inconvenience which would attend the execution of lt, for it |
-would actually put an end to the great benefit which the estate is) now;
receiving from a wery extensive and profitable  trade, carried on_\ab; !
 directed : it would oblige the trustees to bring into the Master’s Office
all the ledgers and other papers on which the whole business hangs, . |
and which are the common machinery of every commercial concern, and
 which cannot be interrupted and disarranged without essential injury to

all parties.
Burrovaus, J.—Account is a matter of right which every one inte-
rested is entitled to against trustees, whether there be fault or miscon- | !

~ duet shewn in them or not.
. Fergusson.—Not where the Court sees that not only injustice will be
done by the grant to one party, and injury to the interests of both.
But, at all events, partition would be subject to the inconvenience
before mentioned, that whatsoever portion was cut out and deducted
for the mxnor would be in fact in a much more unprotected state than
Bebrest bl 4
Strettell in, reply.—Account is a plain matter of right, which any
partner, admitting for argument that these parties are partners in trade,
has a right‘at any time to call for from his co-partners without shewing
any sort of fault in them, but because he prefers a public to a private
trustee. And it seems that partition is as much a matter of right,
which is often exercised even by infants. Here the two properties, real
and personal, scem to be much interwoven ; for the landed estate has in
fact been improved and increased from the commercial fund, which was
made subservient in the testator’s life to this purpose, and has been so
since.  But this is no reason why they are to be still bound to each
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other agamnst the pro}ertie‘a of both. Real and personal estia,fe .are no
more considered the same in Bengal than in England ; and T would
i contend that landed property is not to be considered there as part of
the stock in trade, subject to all the variations and hazards of more
naturally fluctuating property. It is subject to debts, no doubt, but
is never involved in the actual circumstances of trade. = There is no-
thing, therefore, in the quality of land which belongs to commercial
engagements ; and as this land has not been limited to such purposes
conditionally, butis already and finally disposed of by the testator, even
if the purpose were so express, it is against the policy of the law to
cripple the enjoyment of it with those conditions. There is, however,
only a direction to these (as they ought to be considered) testamentary
guardians, which cannot be held to take away the right which every
teniant in common has to a writ of partition.
The Court adjudged an account previous to any other determination.
N.B.—Strettell quoted 2 Schoales and Lefroy, 26; Ambler, 273 ;
1 Brown’s Ch. cases, 105; 3 do. 265.

No. X.
ANONYMOUS.

‘ 24¢h March 1814.

Trars was an action of Ejectment, brought by the two daughters and
co-heirs of 4 B, a deceased proprietor of the property. in question, to
recover the premises as set out in a bill of particulars as haying be-
longed to their father. He was seized only of a moiety of the property,
as was proved at the trial ; but this was allowed to be no bar to their
recovering what was really the amount of his estates, notwithstanding
the declaration was for the whole.

Strettell, for the lessors of the plaintiff, proved their capacity clearly
of taking as nearest of blood, and heirs. 4 B, the deceased father, had
also anvther, a third daughter, living at his death, but she was not
joined in this action with her two sisters, because, according to Hinda
law, she had ceased, by marrying, to have any title to her father’s pro-
perty, being, as it were, adopted into another family, viz. her husband’s,’
and therefore regarded as being provided for. He then stated that the
eldest lessor of the plaintiff had a son born before 4 B's death, who was



” lwmg, and that the youngest daughter had matried: and had two sons
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smce A Bs deatb. A B also lefi a widow. RS

~ To complete the plamtlﬂ"s case a question was asked the Paudlts.

| Queere, A man dies leaying landed property, a wulow, and three
daughtels, but no male issue; one of those daughters has a son born
during her fathers lifetime ;. Queere, Who is entitled to poa sswn at
the father’s death? ‘ { el

A. The widow is entitled to an estate for life, and after her déath the
unmarried daughters have equal shares: the daughter that is mamed:" ‘
in her father’s lifetime is not entitled to any. If one daughter had been A
married, and the other not, at the father’s death, no intervention of the
widow's estate having occurred, the unmarried daughter would hav

succeeded solely.' ' il

Fergusson, for the defendant, stated  that his client claimed, as the‘ e
adopted son and heir of the deceased 4 B, and it was proved that he i
had been so adopted by the widow of 4 B after his death, according to
instructions given to her for this purpose by him during his lifetime. |
The ceremonies were all very distinctly proved to have taken place, af
some of which the lessors of the pléintiﬂf themselves were present, offi-
ciating particularly in the Pata chase, which it is peculiarly the duty of
brothers and sisters, as the name imports, to perform towards one ano- Bl
ther, by putting the spot of paint on the other’s forehead, whereby they o
acknowledged the plaintiff to be their brother.  He proved that there
was an understanding in the family twenty-two years before the adop-
tion took place ; and several witnesses swore to having heard 4 B invest
his wife with a power to appoint him an adopted son after his death, he
himself having in his lifetime made many attempts to procure one, and
having failed. = It is besides most natural for a Hind{ to wish to have
some one, who must be male, to perform certain ceremonies by which
he believes his soul will be redeemed from pat, i. e. purgatory : females,
daughters, &c., cannot do him this service. Adoption may be performed
by parol, and is equally binding in law, and a power of adoption may
also be made over.

1 Phis was not of course the point in this case, but was mentioned as law by the Pan-
dits, though this rule is not mentioned in the books : the widow is now dead.

Vor. II. C
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The followmg questlons were here put to the Pandits : — \
 1st, Whether any written authonty was necessary to be given by the hio
husband to entitle his widow to adopt ? -

4. No. o e

2dly, Are any ceremomes usual on such occasions of deputmg 2

A, No, it may be merely verbal; but if there were no other witness ;
of the widow’s having received such a power from her husband but the
widow herself, she would not be believed, and could not prove it.

3dly, Whether, if there be living a son of the deceased’s daughter at
the time of his death, any other can be adopted 2

A, Yes, any stranger even, without restriction.

Thus the power of the widow to adopt, as she had done, a stranger
after her husband’s death, by virtue of a general power, being esta-
blished, and the fact of adoption being proved, there remained only
a few questions more of Hind law to put the lessors of plaintiff out
of Court, ‘

Here the following questmn was asked of the Pandits :—

- May such a power of adoption, delegated to the widow, be exerclsed
at any time after her husband’s death

4. Yes, so it be in the widow’s lifetime.

This adoption had been made fifteen years after her husband’s death,
so that the widow enjoyed the property solely for some time; but since
the defendant had come to the age of sixteen she had given it up en-
tirely to his management and benefit, which was a strong corroboration
of the truth of the defendant’s case, because thejwidow herself had
actually, by the adoption, deprived herself of a life estate, which she
would otherwise have had in the whole premises, instead of her eighth
only. ' There had not been any quarrel with the daughters,

It was also inquired of the Pandits whether a widow could adopt a
child which was not in existence in her hushand'’s lifetime 2

V.

Although the end of redeeming the husband’s soul from pat seemed ‘
to have been very little answered by adopting a mere infant that did
not come of age to perform the ceremonies for fifteen years after-
wards. In the case of the Rajah of Tanjore, quoted by Fergusson,
there was also a parol adoptive power, and this was authenticated




't ‘ an apphcatxon ma.de by a defendant n custody,
; ?Judgment confessed to be discharged on filing common bail, upon
i grounds of the ten days having elapsed after such judgment, thoug
twenty-nine days had in fact elapsed and the regular two days’ notice
had been given to the plaintiff that such application would be made
to the Court in default of his being sooner charged, and no steps still
\ha.d bee : taken by the plammﬁ' 50 as to charge since the service of the

East attmnpted to take a dlstmctmn between the cases of Judgments
i confessed and adverse Judgments, on the grounds that the time allowed -
far ‘ hargmg in, executxon after judgment was a mere favour to the de-
voluntary cognovit he had merely abandoned his
‘Se ‘.mm aZZopatur. i

claim to that favou

e e “_(:No. XII.
i i KISSOREE DOSSEE
‘ versus

MULLICK
January 1815.

‘Waugre the defendant had acted in the capamty of Mulhtdr, or
steward to the complainant for the space of seventeen years, and was

! See 2 Sm. & Ry. 87. par. 3,
(B,
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ngth dxscharged from such servlce, the complamant havmg glven;
| “hlm d general release as to all matters in account between them, &e., i
: ynd she afterwards brought her bill in equity | agmnst hlm for an |
‘ ‘account it was held, that she was well barred from so domg by the i
' release she had given, though it was charged in the defendant’s answer,
‘and proved in evidence upon interrogatories, that the complainant had
been made acquainted with the actual state of accounts, and that a
balance had been found as the defendant adrmtted against him upon
such account taken. !

The account was acébrdingly refused.

On motion for rehearing shortly afterwards, it was mamly insisted on
by Z*ergm.son, that the defendant, having relied in his answer upon the
fact of an account having been actually had between the parties pre-
viously to the executmn by the complainant of the general release, and
that the complama:\nt, thelefore, was well acquainted with the amount
of what she was releasmg, and that this accounting havmg been posi-
tively denied, in answer to interrogatories to this effect by the witnesses,
who were charged to have been present when the aecount and balance
were taken; that the very grounds insisted on by the defendant for the
executing such a release on the part of the complainant had been dis- :
proved and falsified ; and that this was enough to colour the whole pro-
ceeding with fraud, and must vacate the release. And for this purpose
he quoted Anon., Skinner, 148, “ Release “set aside, because granted
on a representation of the party, defendant, that his accounts were cor-
rect, whereas afterwards, on inspection, they appeared to have been
incorrect;” and also Huguenin v. Baseley, 14 Vesey, where it is held,
“that where a man alleges grounds of release in which he fails, that
release will not hold good.”  And as to the effect of general releases
obtained by fraud, 1 Schoales and Lefroy, 192, &c. ; 2 Do. 502 ; Walmes-
ley v. Booth, 2 Atkyns, 25 ; and Newman v. Payne, 2 Vesey; jun., 199,

But it appeared in this case that the defendant was the grandson of
the complainant; that he.had acted for seventeen years as steward ; had
had above three lacs of tupees, the property of the complainant, paés'itig 5
through his hands; and the only two items in the whole of his accounts
which had been in the complainant’s hands, and so proved, ever since
the defendant’s discharge, were law charges, to the amount of Rs. 800,
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stated to have been expended by the defendant. hlmself and therefor
m]pxroperly charged in the complainant’s accounts ; and also the balance
) of Rs. 2600, found to be against the defendant on the Wmdmg up of
accounts, and whlch the defendart, in his answer, admxtted to be against
lnm, which wag the item which the release, as the defendant said, was
miore particularly meant to cover and protect him agamst. It also ap-
pem'ed that two other servants of the complainant used to inspest her
account books, and used, equally with the defendant, to inform her
whenever any large sums were to be expended ; so that, notmthstandmg
it was not questioned but that defendant was the principal Mulcktdr, yebi
it was not evident that he was solely so, and that there was a continual ;
check, as it appeared, held over him by these other servants, who were
placed in thelr situations by the complainant, and not by the defendant.
~ And it moreover appeared that although the complainant was a woman
of the age of nearly eighty years, and very illiterate, yet that she was
| quite in sound mind at the time of executing the release; and it was
sworn to have been read over and duly interpreted to her in the pre-
sence of the attorney who drew it out, and also of two other persons,
and of a servant of the complainant, but not in the presence of either of
the accountant servants before mentioned.
The Court therefore rejected the petition for a rehearing, and con-
firmed the release.

No. XIII.
! DOE peM. HARROBEEBEE
‘ Versus

SHURFOONESSA.
January 1815,

True Court, at trial, would not allow the defendant in this action, who
had entered into the common rule to confess lease and entry and ouster,
to shew herself out of possession of the premises sought to be recovered,
evidence having been given by the lessor of the plaintiff that, five days
previous to the filing of the plaint in ejectment, the defendant had been
actually put into possession of these very premises under a writ of Aab.
Jac. poss., which she had obtained under judgment in a former action i in

the Supreme Court.
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The Gourt noththstandmg this opinion, did not disallow the rule‘
whlch had obtained there twenty-five years, that it is part of the plain-
tiﬁ"ﬁ case which he has to make out at trial in ejectment, viz. the de-
,fendant’s possession or occupa,txon of the premwses at the time of action

~ brought.

No. XIV.
DOE pem. KISSENCHUNDER SHAW

versus
BAIDAM BEEBEE.
January 181.)
T'ue plaintiff clalmed to be let into premises, as mortgagee, under a

deed executed to him by 4, as the adopted son and heir of B, a Sikh,
deceased, in whose possession the premises in question were proved to
have been during hi‘s*‘(B's),‘lifetime. To prove the adoption, he called
witnesses, none of whom could speak to, or knew of; any ceremonies
performed 'such as are usual in cases of adoption. But three persons
spoke to the facts of haying often heard B call 4 his son, and of having
at his death desived that 4 should possess all his property as inheritor,
and that he should perform his shrdd.

On being questioned by the Court whether they had ever heard B
call him adopted son, they all owned they had not. R

. The defendant’s case was this :~—She had been mamed formerly to
another Sikh, by whom she had 4, her son. ' After her husband’s death,
she married, as was proved in evidence, B, and removed accordingly,
taking A4 her son with her, to the house of B, She called witnesses to
prove her marriage with B, and relationship to 4. | Her first witness
stated that he was intimate with the family; that he was present at the
marriage; and that if any other ceremonies had taken place in the
family it was most probable he would have been invited to them;: and
that he never heard of B's having adopted 4 ; and that if no adoption
had taken place, the defendant would inherit her husband’s property as
his heir, according to the laws and customs of the Sikhs. This witness
had also, however, heen present at the shrdd, and stated that 4, and
not the defendant, had lighted the pile of B.
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some pomts in, Slkh law.  In answer to which he stated, @
e That the widow inberits' the property solely of her thusband, if
there be no children.
ley, That there is no difference between the mghts of mhentgmce of
a NikGh, or second wife, and of a woman who had been mamed only
once; and therefore,
. 8dly, That the widow of two husbands would inherit the property of
her last husband, in the same right and manner as though she had never
been married before. ‘

‘4thly, That there may be adoption, and that ceremonies, though‘ |

usual, are not indispensable to make adoption good,

- 5thly, That where there are a widow and an adopted or natural son
left surviving an intestate; the widow is entitled to her share, or fives

sixteenths of the intestate’s property, and the son to the remainder. ‘

_ 6thly, It was asked by the Court, Whether would the widow or the son
perform the intestate’s shrdd? and who must and ought to do s0? and it
was answered, that if there were a son, or an adopted son, he would per-
form all ceremonies; and if none, then the widow would do so.  'Which
last answer seemed to determine the Court that this was strong testis
mony in favour of A4’s adoption ; it being proved that he had so per-
formed the shrad of B, and that the widow was not even present at the
ceremony.

East, C. J., put another guere, to which it was answered,

Tthly, That a widow, Who was a Lardah woman, might appoeint a'

Mulkhtér. to conduct the ceremonies of her Cast. But the witness
seemed to imagine that the touéhing the hody and lighting the pile at
the shrad were to be done by widow in spite of Pardah.

This last witness was: the head of the Sikhs in Calcutta, and the

Court thought it was best to ask his advice as to these points, and that
they must be guided by the answers; and they thought that the evi-
dence in favour of the adoption was completed by what was answered
respecting the son’s and the widow’s rights and duties in the ceremony
of the shrdd; and therefore that the lessor of the plaintiff must recover
on his mortgage from the adopted son 4. But some doubt occurring
as to the widow's five-sixteenth share, and whether the son could have

The def‘endants third w:tness was interrogated by East, C. J., as ta‘
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any Power ‘to mortgage that portlon at least of the premlses, it was
i ‘ﬁxrther asked and answered,

Sthly, That the son, as Mukhtﬁr of the whole estate, mlght be em-

"powered by the widow to dispose of his share by parol, in: the same

; ‘manner as an elder brother, or Mukhtér of an undivided Hindt family,

* may bind the whole family estate by his acts.

The Court now thought the case clear against the defendant, and
that as she and 4 had always lived together, they might presume
her consent to this incum,bfance on the property, and even her and s
collusion in the defence of this action. The defendant, however, had
proved that she, and not A was in the receipt of the rents of the pro-
perty. The witness who spoke to this did not, however, actually pay this
rent into the defendant’s hands, as she was a Pardah woman, but he
said he paid it to his wife that she might pay it over to the defendant.
The wife had not been subpcened so as to prove the actual payment to
the defendant.

The Court seemed to think that this part of the defendants case
was proved, but they, however, gave judgment for plaintiff.

Note by East, C. J.—The evidence in support of the adoption
seems very loose and general. As to B's calling 4 his son, it was.
nothixlg more than what was natural and right, as he was, in fact, his
son-in-Jaw; and I cannot help thinking that 4 might well have been
appointed by the defendant to act for her at the shrad, and that the
property was always treated as hers. ' b

No. XV. _
DOE peM. GOROOPERSHAD SOOKOOL
versus

GOURMONEE DOSSEE. ‘
Same Sittings.

EsecrmenT by the purchaser, for avaluable consideration, to recover
premises sold by the vendor, who had had possession of the title deeds
of the premises for nearly twenty years, drawn out in his own name as_
the purchaser from the original owners under the following circum- .
stances, which would have heen given in evidence, and so tendered by
the defendant.
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- One Juggernaut Roy, who was Mukhtar of the brother of Rasmonee
Roar, was desired by the latter to purchase these premises twenty
years ago, and that the conveyance and bill of sale might be made out
to her in his name; she, in fact, having paid the purcha,séumdney with
her own hands to the vendors, and choosing only, with the absurdity of

a Hindd lady, to take the premises under a fictitious name ,ihcautiously

chosen.  She took possession of the premises, and going subsequently to

Moorshedabad, shortly afterwards died, leaving the bill of sale, &c., in the

hands of Juggernaut, her Mukhtdr of the purchase, as it was originally

deposited.  Her two sons took possession, and received the rents, &e.;
but shortly after the death of Rasmonee, one of these sons also died,
leaving the defendant, widow and sole heir, him surviving. The other

surviving brother managed the estate and received the rents till his
death, which happened fourteen or fifteen years afterwards. He had
made a will \in favour of the defendant, his sister-in-law, bequeathin'g‘

her his share in the premises, so that she was now become sole owner

of the estate. Proof was also tendered of her having been in the receipt

of the rents of the premises in question till dispute began to be made

by the now purchaser ; since when, the tenants, who had already been

called on the part of plaintiff, proved that the rents had been in

abeyance, both parties claiming, and the defendant having of late

distrained.  The plaintiff's witnesses had proved, also, that for the last

sixteen or eighteen years Juggernaut had not been in Calcutta, and

that he had never been on the premises; but one witness swore that he

hadheard him give directions to one of Rasmonee’s sons to receive the

rents for him; another, a tenant, owned that he had been, as long ago,

placed by that son on the premises; and all had in fact paid rents to

him. It was also proved, on cross-examination of the plaintiff’s witnesses,

that at the late sale and purchase of the premises effected by Jugger-

naut, he, Juggernaut, had not been on the premises at all in per-

son, but that the purchaser, the lessor of the plaintiff] had been put

into possession by an agent; and indeed there seemed to be but a

lame account of the execution of the purchase, both as to the place

where it was effected, and the manner of payment; and there seemed

great reason for suspecting some fraud and collusion between the lessor

of the plaintiff and Juggernaut the vendor.

0662
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But the Court were of opinion that the defendant could not be e e,
to prove her title, the original purchase deeds having been made out in I
Juggernaut’s name, and the continual possession of the same out of
the defendant, notwithstanding that possession of the premiées might
' be proved in the defendant and her ancestors; for it would be opening
a great door to fraud, if not only the deeds were made outiin a feigﬁed
name, but that they were so long out of the possession of the real
vendee, and that it was gross laches in such vendee, and giving an
opportunity to another of imposing on the world. |/ i

It was further held, that the Supreme Court had never gone beyond |
admitting proofs, dehors the bill of sale, &c., as to the name of the real
purchaser; but that in such cases they had always required it to be shewn
that the title deeds of the estate were in the possession of such real pur-
chaser, which here they were not: that it was true they had so far relaxed
from the statute of frauds as to admit parol evidence of title, but this was
always accémpanied with actual possession of the title deeds; and they
expressed an aversion to extend this relaxation one étep further than
had alveady been done: and that they always expected possession of
title deeds to be shewn, as well as possession or receipt of rents.

The defendant offered to prove that Rasmonee had had possession of
the bill of sale immediately at the purchase of the premises, and that in
consequence of her journey to Moorshedabad she had re-delivered the
deeds to Juggernaut. i |

‘But the Court thought this no answer to the objection, because, by
g0 doing, she had put the means of defrauding into Juggernaut's power
for these eighteen years past at least; and as the journey was almost
directly after the purchase was made, the laches was still much too ex-
tengive for expecting redress,

The defendant had judgment against her aceordingly, without having
her case heard in evidence;

But not till M, Strettell had most ably discussed her law conira,

IS,
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b e NO. XVI.
! MOHON LOLL TAGORE
i ‘ il versus
Wy NOROOJEE CAHOOJEE, ‘
RO I st Febmary 1815

Assvmrsm for: non—performance of contract by defendant.

It appeared that two brokers, employed between the p]a.muﬁ' and
defendant iin this cause for bargammg the sale and purchase of" me
Kalami salipetre, gave different memorandums of the terms of N
to the two parties, neither ‘the plaintiff nor the defendant having wer e
seen, before this trial, the terms of the contract contained in the memo“ _
randum delivered to the other. ! i

The Court held, therefore, that neither contract was binding or good,
and that parol evidence therefore was admissible to find out what was

. the actual understanding of the two contracting parties. !

In this case the contract appeared, and was admitted to be for saltpetre
of a peculiar quality, viz. Kalami, which signifies being white and in
large flakes like reeds, and of the best quality generally, though there
was said to be some differences even in Kalami specifically ; and it was
also for a certain quantity, viz. 1400 maunds, more or less. And il
it was held, that the purchaser was not bound to take any part of that N
“quantity,‘ if the Jarger residue were not of the quality and denomination
of Kalami according to the agreement, It came out clearly in eyi-
dence that the larger quantity put by in the plaintiff’s warchouses for
the defendant’s acceptance was not Kalamf, but of a very indifferent
quality. And then arose a question, whether one-fourth, or thereabouts,
having been weighed out by the defendant’s people, and set aside in
the same warehouse where the remainder was deposited, before the fact
of its being of inferior quality came to the defendant’s knowledge, the
defendant bad in fact accepted this portion. And it was held, that the
contract for the purchase of a certain quantity being a whole, the defen-
dant was not bound by an implied acceptance of part; and cases to this
point were noticed by the Court in giving judgment for the defendant,
viz. Graham v. Jackson, 14 East, where, in a contract for 300 tons of cam-
peachy wood, reference was made to arbitration, under which the vendee
agreed to accept whatever part might be found to be campeachy ; sothat
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at the period of action the vendee had in fact agreed to a part acceptance, “

]beﬂ’sideé which, the greater part, viz. 284 tons, were actually found to

_ be of the denomination specified, and the recovery was had for the
price of the 284, W a-rmntbu‘ 0 Olive’r, Bos. and Pull. Rep., was also
quoted. 1 Campbell, N. P. 113; Ditto, 192; and Hunter v. Rice, 15
i East; and for the binding of contracts by brokers; 2 Campbell, N. P.
:;x..‘ i 337, Powell v. Divell, 15 East ; and vide Paley’s Principal and Agent.
e The Court, besides, seemed to he of opinion, that, in fact, there was no
part acceptance by the defendant, because the weigher who went to the

plaintiff’s godowns to weigh the article was not his agent for any other

purpose, was mex"ely‘mini&terial, and the proof was, that so soon as

ever the musters of the commodity, &c., found in weighing, &e., to be

bad, were sent to the defendant by the weigher, the defendant himself

desired an end to be put to the weighing, and the quantity weighed

already still remained accordingly, to the time of the trial had, in the
godown of the plaintiff unremoved. i

The plnintiﬂ' had in his declaration a count for use and occupation
of his godown, there were two special counts, and a count for goods sold
and delivered to the plaintiff, and another for delivery to plaintiff’s man.

No. XVII.
SYED TAFFY ALLY KHAN
VOrsus

BABOO JUGGERNAUT.
1st March 1815.

Compton moved for leave to enter non pros. against the plaintiff, he
not having yet given the defendant a bill of particulars, according to
the -terms of the Judge's order, granted on the 5th of July last, and
no proceedings therefore having been had for two terms, which the
spirit of 63d rule’ requires. :

Counsel on the other side objected that there was no such rule

either here or in the K. B., and that the rules in both Courts are for
. not proceeding within two terms after the last pleading put in, which an

, f ./ order for particulars is not.

W

1.9 Sm. and Ry. 89, par. 3.

Sed per Curiam—If the bill of particulars be not given in eight‘



‘f that tlme,
afterwards, that Judgment of non pros. be entered.

L NaXYIL, ;.
MUDDOOSOODEN SANDELL

il e L R T R | wersus

‘them before the GTand Jury, in order to enable tlwm to find a bﬂl‘ for‘
perjury. ‘ ‘
~ Refused by the Court. Because no grounds were laid for such an ;
apphcatlon, which the Court thought necessary in a case of this sort, of
which they had already had some knowledge, and that by no means
creditable to the party who now applied; who, instead of returning to a
. Habeas Corpus sued 'out against him as above, had come lately into
Court in order to ObJLCt to making any return whatever to the writ.
Sl NB A return to the writ, in the original cause, of Habeas Corpus
' was afterwards made, denying the detention in fofo, some fruitless objec-
 tions, haying been first stated, as to the jurisdiction of the Court to send .
such a ‘wi'it into the Mofi.lssil without having proved the person;to
- whom it Was dn'ected to be subject to the jurisdiction, though he was
50, notonously, by reason of inhabitancy.

Chumpuck had brought a bill for an account, as widow of 4 B,
against her son lately, to which no answer had been put in. It was
also objected that it was an unheard of writ, to bring before a Public
Court a Hindt woman of the Brahman Cast. She had been, in fact, laid |
hold of and carried by force out of Calcutta, after filing her bill, by an. ]
‘armed force, and attempts were alleged to have been made to induce

her to withdraw it. Many cases were cited as precedents to authorize
Habeas Corpus in cases of Hinda women, and some even of Brahman

- women.
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No. XIX
DOE prm. ARRATOON GASP’&R

wersus
PADDOLOCHUM DOSS.

‘ | 9th November 1815.

Tz facts proved in this case Wex'e;-The lessor of the plaintiff’s father,

Gaspar Arratoon, purchased the premises in question eighteen years
ago, and died seised in the year 1800, leaving his widow executrix, and
several infant sons. The widow disposed of the property in fee for its
full value, to the) defendants sister, in 1806, the infants joining her i in
making a conveyanCe by a common Bengali bill of sale. There was no
proof that the lessor of the plaintiff, or either of the infants, recewed
any part of the purchase-money ; but it was proved that the testator
died in solvent cireumstances, and without making any disposition of
the premises, which accordingly descended to his eldest son, the lessor
of the plamtlﬁ; alone, he being an Armenian, according to the law of
England. The lessor also proved that he had lately gone on the premises,
put one foot on the threshold of the house, and made actual entry,
and had seen the defendant theve and claimed them as his property, he
offering at the same time, for the honour of his mother, the vendor, to”

repay the defendant’s purchasé-money; and this bemg refused, he i |

brought this action for them. o

- My, Advocate General, for the defendant, contended that the widow
had power, as executrix, to sell these premises; real property in India
being exactly on the same footing as personalty, and equally liable
to executions for simple contract debts, &c., and that she had, therefore,
: only done what she might do even without the co-signatures of her
sons, however she might be answerable oyer to them for misapplication
of assets, &c.; and he quoted the Charter, A. D. 1774. Sect. 15, which
he said shewed that realty was to be considered in every respect as
personalty in India. He also quoted M*Leod v. Drummond, 14 Vesey,
353—68, to shew the executor’s power of disposing of a testator’s pro-
perty in the case of personalty. And he then contended that the case -
of Zouch v. Parsons, 3 Burr. 1794, was exactly similar to ths, whxchl
was the case of a mortgage on land coming to the power. of the execu-
tors, the mother and infant son, who were also residuary legaﬁes; and
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~ they having Jomed in a conveyance of the land, the questlon was,
whether the infant son, as mortgagee, could make a. good conyeyance,
or Whether he, by entry, could afterwards defeat it; and it was held,
that he could not defeat it, and that his and his mother’s conveyance of
the land was good, they having received the mortgage-money ; and,
- moreover, that the infant was in that case bound to assign it over. He
also cited Farmer v. Rogers, 2 Wils. 27; Keil's case, Moore, 144, and‘
Blunt v. Clarke, 2 Siderfin. ‘ i
| Sed, per. Curiam—The case in § Burr. was not that of al dlspo n,
as here, by an infant of any beneficial interest in real property ; for e
was there the mortgagee heir merely, and was therefore bound to ¢
vey over the land when the mortgage-money was repaid ; and so, when
~ he made a title to a purchaser of the ‘mortgage for value received, the
proceeds reverted back, as they ought, to the executor’s fund, of which i
he and his mother were to have the disposition: he parted with no in-
terest but what he had no right to retain, . There, too, there was a deed
and delivery, whereas this grant is only by bill of sale, which is not, as
the deed and delivery are reckoned, at all tantamount to a feoffment.
But the great distinction between this case and that is, that there, there
‘was at least a semblance of benefit to the infant, sufficient to make this
conveyance voidable only at least ; and here the conveyaunce is against
the infant’s benefit, for it does not appear that he received any of i
the purchase-money, but the mother all. And his late entry and claim AR
on the land have shewn his disallowance of the sale; and, 2dly, in '
these bills of sale there are neither seals nor delivery. 3dly, As to
the doctrine attempted to be sustained by the Advocate General,
that in the case, as this was, of an Armenian family, which is just
the same with British subjects as to the laws of property in India
recognized, real property is to be considered exactly as personalty,
the Court entively dissented from it, and said that the power given
under the Charter cited to seize realty in execution, was merely a power
given to the Court, and not by any means to the executor or mere per-
sonal representatives, as it distinctly appeared by the words there used,
viz, “ after judgment;” so that though the Court may do so at their

" discretion, the executors cannot mero motu. And moreover, were any
such power intended to be given to executors, it must certainly be con-
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sidered tenderly and cautiously, and only in favour of assets personal.

But'iii‘ this case there is no pretence for alleging insolvency, or want of

assets for paying off debts, and then the sale of realty was merely“
! wanton, i

The Advocate General declared that this decision would invalidate

many titles to realty in India, and overrule many judgments of the

Supreme Court,

But' the Court denied this, and gave judgment for the lessor of the

plaintiff; with costs, saying they did so in order that the lessor might be
induced to renew to the defendants, who were innocent purchasers, the
offer of repaying the purchase-money. |

i

No. X X.
DOE pem. KORA SHUNKO TAKOOR

versus
BEBEE MUNNEE:
24¢k November 1815,
Tuis was an action of eJectment brought by the nephew, by the
sister’s side, of a deceased Brahman, against the widow of the latter.

The lessor claimed on two grounds: 1st, As heir by adoption ; and,

2dly, As haying been appointed Malik by the deceased in his lifetime.
The first ground was done away with, in the first instance, by the
Court taking the opinion of the Pandits, who declared that a Hinda or
Brahman could not adopt his sister’s son, as it imports incest.
. The lessor of the plaintiff;, however, relied on the' declarations of
his deceased maternal uncle, frequently made, and repeated recently
before his death, in favour of the lessor, as to his inheritance. . Three
witnesses stated that the deceased had said to them, in presence of
the lessor, * I will make this my nephew my Mdlik.” One witness
heard, 1 have made him Mdlik of all my possessions in your pre-
sence.”* There seemed great doubt as to the truth of these statements,
two of the witnesses having stated that no other person was present

when the deceased thus expressed himself to either of them respectively,

and the third saying that he and the two others were present all at the
same time ; and it seemed to be the opinion of the Court that had the
deceased expressed himself unequivocally in favour of his nephew’s




‘succeeding to his fortune, exther by nuncupative will or préseht gift, ac-
cording to what might be the construction of the words, that if it were
said openly, in the presence of the famxly and others, collected for that
purpose formally, this would have been a good disposition of his pro-
perty; but they would not credit such vague and unsatisfactory
evidence of words given to one or two individuals sepamtql‘y; particu-
larly as in this case the deceased was proved to have been in ‘.‘fbl'e:éble‘
health three days after these expressions in favour of his nephew’s ‘Euc-
cession.  The facts proved by the plaintiff were, that the deceased had
sent for his nephew from the country to come and live with him éigh’té’exi ‘

months before his death; that the nephew lighted the funeral pile G
the deceased, and performed of the Shrdd all the ceremonies except.v i

the Sapindaka, which the defendant, the deceased’s childless widow,
performed.

But for the defendant it was proved that she was enceinte at the
time of burning her hushand’s body, and that she was dissuaded, there~
fore, from doing this service, by reason of her situation, which would
thus have made it indecorous: the child was afterwards still-born. The
defendant had been in possession three years, having turned out the
plaintiff one month after the decease of her husband.

Judgment for the defendant.

No. XXI.
MUDDOOSOODEN GHOSE
j versus

GIBSON.
29th June 1820.

Tur defendant having been arrested at the suit of the plaintiff in this
Court, within the Danish territory at Serampore, and forcibly brought
within the jurisdiction' of the Supreme Court. Application was made
for his release by the Danish government to the Governor General, who
referred him to the Supreme Court.

Spankie, 4. G., on a former day, accordingly applied for a rule to
shew cause why the defendant should not be discharged. Upon the de-
fendant’s petition to: that effect having been read, and the affida-
vits in support of and against it, and the arguments of counsel, which

Vou. 11. D
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wrné& altogether on the“fact,“Wh'ether the arrest were or were not macle
‘ vnthm the Danish territory. ! i
| The Court, being satisfied that the arrest had been made thhm such
| territory, made the rule absolute for the defendant’s dlscharore.
The defendant was a Brmsh subject, then resu]mg at Serampore

to avoid his ereditors,

N, XX,
REX
versus

BUCKINGHAM.
‘ 15th November 1820.

Spankie, 4. G., ‘moved for & eriminal information to be filed in this
Court against the defendant for a libel on the Governor-General.  The
question was mooted as to the jurisdiction of the Court, out of Sessions,
to grant a crlmmal information, in consequence of doubts thrown out
by M‘Naguren, J., upon a former occasion while at Madras; and the
Advocate General contended shortly for the power upon the words of
the Charter and the several Acts of Parliament passed relative to the
jurisdietion of the Court.

The Court now granted a rule to shew cause, the same Judge qnll
doubtmg, and upon cause shewn, the rule was made absolute in the
following term, the 1st of 1821, when the Chief Justice stated his
reasons for upholding the jurisdiction,

No. XXIII.
GOBEY DOSSEE
versus
GUNGORAM DAY ‘

2ith November 1820,

Ix an action for an assault, it appeared that the defendant had sum-
moned the plaintiff upon a complaint against her by the defendant at
the police; and that when the summons was served upon the plaintiff
in the road by the Peon, the defendant pointed her out to him, and in
so doing touched her cloth. The witness swore that such a mode of
serving a summons on a woman in public was a degradation of her,
and that he believed that the defendant touched her intentionally.
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The Court Pandit, on mquuy, said, that even if the touch were inten-~

tional, yet the plaintiff’ being a Sudra, and the defenda.nt a person of
superior Cast, it was not unlawful.

b

Besides which, the oceasion appeared to the Court to be lan'ul‘ the de-
fendant touched the plaintiff to point her out to the Peon who was to serve

the notice of summons upon her. The plaintiff was nonsmted w1th costs.

i No, XXTV.
SIR W. BURROUGHS (Pusne Juner)
versus
GOPEENAUT BOSE AND OTHERS.
29th Janwary 1821. .

Turs was an action of debt upon a recognizance enteved into by the_< ‘
defendant and his sureties by virtue of the 68th Rule! of the Court
on the Equlty side, to account to the Master for the estate of an mfant
of whom he had been appointed guardian. The defendants pleaded,
Ist, No such recognizance; 2d, No money received by the defendant,
Gopeenaut Bose.

- Accounts were proved to have been filed by Gopeenaut up to a cer-
tain date, and admissions of monies receivéd; but the account was not
ﬁna]ly settled, so as to fix with certainty to what extent the sureties
were bound to make good the defaults of their principal.

Therefore the Court, after hearing counsel, gave judgment generally
for the plaintiff upon the recognizance, with a stay of execution, and sub-
ject to the further order of the Court ; but by consent of the parties it was
leferred to the Master to take the account, in order to ascertain the sum.

No. XXV.
GOOPENAUT CHOWDRY.
| versus
BISSONAUT MALACAR.
i 22d March 1821, W
Uron an action on a special agreement for the value of goods fur- -
nished fo one Garachund Buckshee upon the security of the defendant,
a question arose, which was referred to the Court Pandit present, whe-

! 2 8m. and Ry. 130, par. 1.
D2
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ther, by the Hindd law, a bare promise by one to pay the debt of
i another, without any consideration of henefit to the party promising, or
of detriment to the other, was good. The Pandit answered, that it was
not good. :

But the defendant failed to shew that the goods had been furnished
to Garachund Buckshee before the promise was made; and therefore
the Court gave judgment for the plaintiff to the value, as upon an ovi-
ginal undertaking, which induced the credit.

No. XXVI.
BYJENAUT SING
versus
CHARLES REED, axp RAJAH JHA, DECEASED, AND HIS

REPRESENTATIVES.
21st June 1821.

Fergusson moved, upon notice, that the appeal of Mr. Reed, as a Bri-
tish subject, from the judgment of the Provincial Court at Moorsheda-
bad, to this Court, under the Statute 13th Geo, III. c. 63., be received
and filed: = It appeared by the affidavits that Mr. Reed was a native of
Bengal, born of a native woman out of wedlock, and that his reputed
father was a British-born subject, and that he himself was a Christian.
And it was contended on his behalf, that being born within the alle-
gidnce of the King, he was therefore entitled to be considered as a
. British subject in law, and to have all the privileges of such. Admitting,
for argument’s sake. that the Charter, and many of the Acts of Parlia-
ment, appeared to make a distinction between the natives of India and
British-born subjects, yet that distinction was only intended to hold
originally as between British Christian subjects and such natives as
were Hindas or Muhammadans; and that, at all events, the distinction
between British-born and native Christian subjects of the King, born
within the allegiance of the Crown, was altogether done away with after
the supremacy of the Crown over the dominions of the East-India Com-
pany was declared by Parliament in the Statute 53d Geo. I1I. c. 155.
At the time of the Charters of Geo. I. and IL., while the Mayor's Court
was in existence, the British Government could scarcely be said to be
in existence over the natives, but their jurisdiction was confined to
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British-born éuﬁjects within the British factories. The second Charter

of Geo. 1L, i m 1758, which embodies the Charter of Geo. 1., gave that
Court: power to detelmme suits between party and party, except such
suits as should arise between the Indian natives only, Whlch were to
be determined between themselves, unless by their consent but that
provision mnever could haye been intended to include, as Indxan,
even the natural sons of British subjects, being (,hrxstlans. The
words  British subjects” did not occur before the e‘ustmg Charter
of the 18th Geo. I1l.; and there was no express provision ‘made for
civil jurisdiction over natives till the Statute 21st Geo. ITL < 10.

If these persons are not to be considered as British subjects, they

must be subject to the Muhammadan law in the Mofussil, in respect
of inheritance, succession, marriage, &c., and also for all criminal
jurisdiction. The Statute37th Geo. I1L. ¢. 142., as to Madras, shews who
are meant by natives, viz. persons before subject to such law ag they
would have been governed by in the native courts : so the preamble to
the Statute 21st Geo. I1L. ¢. 70. speaks of preserving to the inhabitants of
India their ancient laws. Fow is that applicable to such a person as
Mr. Reed? The Statute 33d Geo. IIL. c. 52. which refers to the
particular places of birth of British subjects, must have intended such
persons so described in contradistinction to British subjects in India,
but not in exclusion of their general rights; and it is sufficient to con-
stitute a man such, that he be born within the King's allegiance of
parents also subjects of the King. Calvin’s case, Blackstone’s Com-

3 mezitaries; Bald's case, Dyer 224. It cannot be doubted that Arme-
nian and Greek Christians born here are British subjects, and might sit
in Parliament; and Mr. Reed belongs to the same class. These argu-
ments were also supported by Compion.

Spaniie, A. G. was prepared to oppose them.

But the Court said that it had been often before decided, that a person
circumstanced as Mr. Reed was did not come within the meaning of the
term' * British subjects,” as used in the Charter and in the various Acts
of Parliament, some of which specified the very places of birth, not in~
cluding India, and in all of which there was an intentional line of de-
markation between native-born and general British subjects in matters
of government, trade, and judicial administration: that the very prohi-
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bmon of British subJects to colomse in India marked the same dlstmc-
twn ‘and whether the policy were well or ill-founded, it was plainly i in-
tended to exist in operation by the enactments of the legislature from
‘time to time; and if there were any error, it must now be set right by
the same authority. And the same decision having once before been
given in the case of this very individual, as well as on other occasions,
the Rule was discharged with costs.

There was no appeal.

No. XXVIIL.
'RUSTOMJEE COWASJEE,
versus
DODSWORTH.
12th July 1821.

Ferqusson and Compton shewed cause against a Rule which had been
obtained on behalf of a separate creditor of the defendant Dodsworth
to levy execution upon a judgment obtained, in respect of goods in the
hands of the Sheriff under a sequestration, at the suit of a joint creditor
of Dodsworth and one Howell who had been partners. = They referred
to Montague on Partnership, 208; 1 Show. 1783 4 Ves. Jr. 896;
1 Salk. 892 ; 2 Lord Raym. 871, They argued that by the Charter a
sequestration in this Court was not merely a security to compel appear-
ance, but also to secure the debt if recovered. Sect. XV. of the Charter
requires it to be reasonable and adequate to the cause of action. The
Court is to order the goods sequestered either to be detained in specie,
or to be sold, &c. ; and after judgment for the plaintiff; the Court is to
issue a writ to the Sheriff commanding him to sell the said houses, &c.,
goods, &., so sequestered, and to make. satisfaction out ofthe produce
thereof to the plaintiff. In this case the plaintiff had obtained a warrant
of attorney from the defendant Dodsworth fo confess judgment after
the goods were under sequestration, and judgment was entered up on
the 7th of January ; and the plaintiff’s writ of execution was delivered
to the Sheriff on the 8d February, subject to the sequestration of the
goods by the other joint creditor, i ”

Spankie, 4. G., and Hegg, in support of the rule. The Sheriff had
originally seized the goods and sold them under a writ of fiers facias,
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at the suxt of thls pla.mtxﬁ’ against Dodsworth and Howell and after
satlsfymg that debt there remained Rs. 90,000 in his hands: the sale
did not take place, as appears by the Sheriff’s return, till after the 3d of
E ebruary‘ In the mean time, however, and before the plamtlﬂ"s exe-~
_cution aga;nst Dodsworth upon his single bond (though also given for
a joint debt), was delivered to the Sheriff, the opposing separate credi-
tor had delivered his writ of sequestration to the Sheriff. = After the
writ of execution the property seized and sold became money, and was
no longér sequestrable, but under the orders of the Court, as in their
CUStOd}’; or in custodid legzs at any rate,a sequestration is not an exe-

cution, but only mesne process to compel appearance.  The Statute oth
Geo. 1. for regulating sequestrations in Chancery contains nearly @hé i
same provisions as the Charter, and there can be no proceeding in
ejectment against property in sequestration, without leave of the Court.

They cited Gibson v. Seevengton, 1 Ver, 247 ; Shaw v. Wright, 3 Ves..
22; and Angel v. Smith, 9 Ves. 335.

The Court, however, were of opinion, upon the settled practice, that
the sequestration of the separate creditor, who had been guilty of no
laches, having come into the Sheriff’s office before the writ of execution
under the plaintifi’s judgment, should have the priority, and discharged '
the Rule.  The sequestration is a seenrity for the judgment.

No. XXVIII.
BISSUMBER MULLICK AND OTHERS
versus
STUBB AND DURHAM.
21st January 1821.

Tuis Wwas an action for gocds sold and delivered, and upon an
account stated, &e., to recover Rs. 12,129.

It was proved that the goods were purchased at a certain credit,
and were to be paid for on a given day, and were not in fact paid
for after many months, on which this action was brought.

The first question was, whether interest was to be allowed from the
day on which the payment was agreed to be made; and a witness was
called (who was not contradicted, and might have been supported by
many more) who proved that it was the constant usage of trade in
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Ca.lcutta,\when goods were sold to be paid for at a given day, that
interest should be allowed 1f the money were not then paid.!
The Court was of opinion that this was proper evidence, and gave
Judgment for the amount, with interest at six per cent. ‘

The second question was as to the rate of i interest, which had for many
© years been settled at ten per cent. in the Supreme Court, when no other
rate of interest was contracted for, and it had used to be called by the
name of Court interest. = But on this occasion, as on several others
about this time, the Court, considering that the rate of ten per cent.
had been originally fixed as a moderate amount, when twelve per cent.
was the common rate, and that for two years past and more the rate of
nterest had been véry considerably reduced, declared that they would
not allow more than six per cent.

Upon one o two old transactions the higher rate was allowed.

No. XXIX,
BURNE
Versus

TREBECK.
29¢th October 1821.

Tug plaintiff, having sued an attorney of this Court in the Petty‘
Court, the defendant moved on a former day for a certiorari to remove
the proceedings into the Supreme Court, upon his privilege of an
attorney, in analogy to the privilege of attornies of the superior Courts

of Westminster, and in order to quash them.

Spankie, 4. G., and Compron, now shewed cause against the rule.
The defendant filed a plea of privilege in' the Petty Court, in which he
stated that the privilege was by preseription.  That was proper as
appliéd to the Courts of Westminster, but is quite inapplicable to this
Court, founded within fifty years. The like observation applies to
another allegation in the plea, that the privilege was founded upon

! Note by Siz E. H, East.—So in another subsequent case at the same sittings, By-
aut Paul Chowdry v. Briabrummer Bundopadiah, interest at six per cent. was
allowed upon an account stated, which was made payable by instalments on certain days..
The same usage had once, if not twice, before been proved by several respectable
witnesses before me in this Court, though it was questioned in this case by the counsel
for the defendant.
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“ancient custom that ' every \attorney was bound to attend the Court
The Court of' ngs Bench was formerly ambulatory, and followed the
King wherever he went ; but the same reason does not app]y here. This
Court ha.S‘the‘power of admitting barristers and attornies ex suo jure,
and not because the Court of King’s Bench does the same. The
barristers, indeed, are admitted by the Inns of Court.' The case in
3 Burr, 1583, only decided that an attorney was privilegéd‘f:bm being
sued in the old London Court of Conscience, but the privilege has been
excepted in several Courts of later erection, as in that of Bath. Here,
too, the Petty Court has general jurisdiction over all debts of a béﬂ‘ain
amount.  The Charter does not give the privilege of being sued exclu-
sivelyin the Supreme Court to theattornies ; and such a privilege, not being
founded in justice or policy, ought not to be extended by implication..

Fergusson and. Hogg in support of the application. This is a privi-
lege attached to every superior Court of Record, and is a privilege
of the clients, as well as of the attornies of the Court. It is true the
privilege is not immemorial, because this Court is recent; but this
Court is constituted with the same powers and authority as the Court
of King's Bench, and this is an/incidental power belonging to it: ifit
do not exist for the attornies, neither can it exist for the barristers,
nor even for the Judges themselves. There is nothing impolitic in the
privilege, for it only protects them against arrest in the first instance,
not against execution; and the public have a benefit on the other
hand, for the attornies are subjected to summary proceedings against
them by attachment for misconduct. In 2 Wils. the Court say that an
attorney cannot have the privilege, because it is not his privilege, but
that of the Court and clients : this shews it to be founded in public
policy, and part of the law of England. 1 Dough. 381.

The Court agreed that no privilege existed in the case of the officers
of the Court. = It is not a matter of practice merely ; for as such only it
might be changed by the Court themselves, which it cannot now be;
but it grew by degrees at Westminster, and was bottomed in imme-
morial custom, though the reason of it may have, in great measure,
ceased, since all the superior Courts became stationary, which the
King’s Bench originally was not; and there is no reason for extending
it here, when nothing is said in the Charter respecting it, and it is only :
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in matbers of mere practice that we are to follow the Court of King's ‘
' Bench, when ‘'we have no different rule of our own: on the contrary,
. the Judges are, by an express provision, exempted from arrest in civil
f suxts, and no other exemption is made.

This decision does not preclude the Court from granting a certiorari
to removye any cause out of the inferior Court, upon any proper ground,
on the application of an attorney; and so, & fortiori, if an action were
brought against a barrister or Judge.

No. XXX.
EXPARTE LOKECAUNT MULLICK AND OTHERS..
20th March 1815.

Compton moved, upon the 68th rule on the Equity side,! that Roop-
loll Mullick, the guardian of these infants’ estate, should pay into the
Accountant General’s hands seven lacs and Rs. 68,873.5 annas, 8 pice,
and stated that Rooploll was appointed guardian on the 19th Nov. 1812,
and had filed his account in Jan. 1814; and on the 1st July following
had received notice from the Accountant General to pay in his balance,
and he produced the Accountant Geeneral’s certificate that no money
had been paid in, A

The Advocate General and Ferqusson opposed the application in the
first instance, and urged, 1st. That the Court had no power to appoint a
guardian o a Hindf's estates, and that a bill had been filed on the
25th July last by Cossinaut, the eldest brother of these infants, who
had attained his full age, on his own behalf and that of his infant
brothers, and by Sreemutty, the mother, against Rooploll, the guardian,
to set aside the guardianship, and that there was a decree that all the
defendants should account. They contended that the 68th Rule does not
apply to Hindiis, and that Rooploll could not by law comply i toto with
therequisition; for that Ramlochun, Juggermohun, and Rooploll, formed
one undivided Hindf family, and that all the Company’s paper mentioned
~ in Rooploll’s account was joint ancestral estate, and was partly in the name
- of Ramlochun, partly of J uggermohun, and partly of Rooploll, subject to
the claims of Sreemutty, the widow of Gowerchurn Mullick, the father;
and that Rooploll could only indorse the paper in his own name.

12 5m. &Ry 130, par. 1.
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| Por Curiami Liet Rooploll, the guardian, pay into the Accountant
General's hands the share of the infants in all such of the personal
estate in his bands over which he has the legal disposition

, No. XXXI.
DOE peM. JUGGOMOHUN MULLICK AND OTHERS

VErsUS
SAUMCOOMAR BLBEE LOLL SING, AND JUGGER SIN(:
29th March 181.). u
In this ejectment there were three different demises; the first by the
representatives of Omichurn Mullick for one moiety ; the second by the

executors of Nemoychurn Mullick, and also the executors of one Heera
Sing, for the other moiety; the third by Ramconnoye Mullick.

The defendants admitted the title of the lessor of the plaintiffs, if the
said Heera Sing had a title to the whole of the premises for which they
defended.

The persons from whom both made claim were Sikhs of the Khythy*
Cast, and Hindgs. Huzzoy Mull, the brother of Omichurn, had a son
named Moteychurn, who died in his lifetime, in 1781, and either pur-
chased this estate for his son, Moteychurn, or out of his son’s money. »
‘Moteychum left a widow, Seecowr, who died in 1805, and a son byher .
of the name of Heera Sing, who was quite a boy at his father’s death,
and died seven or eight years before this action was brought.

Moteychurn also left another son, Puttychurn, whom he had by Motee,

a slave girl; and this gave rise to the questions after-mentioned. Saum-
coomar, om‘a' _of the defendants, was the widow of that Puttychurn,
The others were tenants. Puttychurn lived on the ground in dispute
till his death, having resided there even in his father’s lifetime.  Putty-
churn left no issue. Some of the plaintiffs claimed under a mortgage
made by Heera Sing and his mother Seecowr, after the death of Motey-
churn, assuming to mortgage the whole estate of Moteychurn.

The question mainly turned upon the title of Puttychurn, the other
son of Moteychurn by the slave girl.

Strettell, A. G., contended that Puttychurn, as such son, was entitled

! Thus in the original, sed Quare, Kshatriya.
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to half the inheritance of his father, by the Sikh law, which made no -
difference between a son by a slave or by any other woman to whom he
- was regularly married, the Sikhs having a secondary marriage, called
Anand, which gave the same rights to the issue as a regular marriage.
| 'The Court, however, were all of opinion that the right of inheri-
tance to land must depend upon the law of the province in which the
lands lay, and not upon any foreign law ; and the Sikhs being a sect of
Hindas must be governed by the Hinda law,

The Pandits were thereupon called in to answer thefollowing questions.

Ist. @. By the Hindt law, can a son by a slave girl inherit the land
of the father? :

A. The son of'a Sadra by a slave girl would inherit, but not the
son of a Khythy, or Brahman, or Bhyee,' by a slave girl.

2d. Q. If a Stdra have a legitimate and an illegitimate son, will the
latter be entitled to share any, and what, portion of the inheritance ¢

A, The illegitimate son will take only half the share of the legiti-
mate son; 4.e the legitimate son would take two-thirds, and the
illegitimate son one-third.

3d. Q. Would a Khythy lose his Cast by becoming a Sikh?

A. No. The worship by a Sikh is only a particular kind of wor-
ship, which would not hurt his Cast.

4th. Q. How would that be as to a Brahman ? \

A. By a Brahman becoming a Sikh, we understand his aSSOCIatlng
with Sikhs in a particular kind of worship, and this would not be
‘injurious to his Cast. If, indeed, a Brahman were to relinquish his own
forms of worship, or eat with Sikhs, he would be an outcast; but if he
continued his own forms, his merely associating with Sikhs in their
form of worship would not cause him to lose his Cast.

5th.Q. If a Brahman were to lose Cast among the Sikhs, and die, how
would his inheritance in Bengal go? would it be governed by the
Hind{ law of his Cast ?

A. How lost? If he have merely lost Cast he may retrieve if,

6th. Q. If he have lost Cast, and died without retrieving it, how
then ?

! Thus in the MS., sed Quere, Byce, i.e. Vaisya,
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4. Expiation by penance will remove the obstacle. The sons may
remove the obstacle. If sons be born to a man before the loss of Cast
by him;’their rights attach, and canniot be lost by the father’s subsequent
loss of Cast; or if lost by the father before their birth, they may retrieve
it. . But if a man wilfully persevere in that which isa loss of Cast, then,
though he may expiate’ his sin' by penance, he would' not be restored
to the rights of intercourse of his Cast.

7th. Q. If a Khythy marry a slave girl, will his son inherit?

A. Yes, if she were of his Cast. ‘

8th. Q. 1s there any marriage ceremony called Anand?

A. We know nothing of such a ceremony.

9th. Q. If a Sikh Khythy man and woman were married accordmg‘
to the Sikh rite of marriage in Bengal, would that marriage be recog-
nized as a valid marriage by the Hindd law, so as to transmit inheri-
tance in Bengal ?

A. The marriage would be considered as valid, and the offspring
would inherit.

10th. Q. Is there a particular form of marriage by the Hindi law £

A. There are eight forms of marriage by the law.

11th, Q. Would a marriage be good if not celebrated according to one
or other of those eight forms?

A. The eight forms are mere forms and ceremonies. The marriage
is constituted by the persons saying, I marry,” &c. &c., and
agreeing to marry. It is the contract of marriage which is the es-
sence of it.

After this, many witnesses were called, who proved the marriage of
Moteychurn with Motee, the mother of Puttychurn, the slave girl before
mentioned ; which marriage took place about two years after his first
and regular marriage in the Shadi form with Seecowr, the mother of
Heera Sing.  The marriage of Moteychurn with Motee was according
to a secondary or inferior form amongst the Sikhs, called Anand, which
is the same as that called Nikdh amongst the Musulméns. -+ Motee was
also proved, by reputation, to be of the Khythy Cast. Though ‘the
Sikhs examined as witnesses appeared to consider that the sons by the
Anand form of marriage would inherit equally with those by the Shadi
form (or Beeah, as the Sikhs denominate it), and this without any refe-
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rence to Cast.  The Anand text, as it was described, was read jointly by
several of the Sikhs present at the ceremony, in the presence of Motey-

churn and Motee, the latter being behind a screen. = She had lived with
" himas a concubine before.

This evidence was attempted to be opposed, as to the nature and
effect of such a marriage, by two witnesses, Sikhs, one of whom said,
that when a Sikh marries a woman there is a certain custom, viz. the
bridegroom is mounted on a horse. But he admitted there was also a
ceremony of Kharat and Anand ; that when a Sikh wishes to take a
woman to himself as a coneubine, and brings her to his house for that
purpose, he is discarded by the community of the Sikhs, and kept aloof
from them for about a month, and until he invites them to congregate
together for the purpose of the Anand being recited, which they com-
ply with; and the Kharat ceremony is performed, and the Anand is
recited, and such a woman is reckoned inferior to the woman married
by the form called Beeah ; but afterwards she does receive the appella-
tion of wife from some, and of kept-woman from others. That he could
not say whether a child by such a marriage would inherit, but that the
Pandits could answer that.

The other witness said that he was acquainted with the marriage :
ceremony among the Sikhs. That when a Sikh took a woman into his
keeping the ceremonies of Kharat and Anand took place.  Kharat is
an offering to the deity. When these ceremonies took place, the woman
is received into the house, and on that occasion four or five persons are
assembled ': and until the ceremonies are performed, neither the man
nor the woman are received into the Sikh community. ~Afterwards she
is considered as inferior to the woman married by the Beeah form ; and
the children by such concubine are entitled to some share of the father’s
property, which the Pandits can tell.

The Court, confirming the evidence of the marriage, and the right of
the son to inherit in the proportion stated by the Pandits with respect
to the illegitimate son of a Stdra; the Sikhs not admitting in strictness
of Cast, and this being an inferior species of marriage by their law;
and the Pandits admitting the law of marriage, as by Sikhs here,

! There were more in this instance.
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though not known to the Hindéis as such, by dnand ; gave judgment“.
for the plaintiff for only two-thirds of the property.'

No. XXXII.
GOOROOPERSAUD BOSE
; versus
HABBERLY.

: 31st March 1815,

. Assumpsir on a promissory note, dated the 2lst December IVS}S,‘L
drawn by the defendant for Rs. 1700, payable at a then future dé.y,
passed before action brought, to the plaintiff or order, at twelve per cent.

It appeared that the consideration of the note was government paper
of the nominal value of Rs. 1700, but which was then at a discount in
the market of Rs. 7 . 3 annas per cent., and the plaintiff told the defen-
dant at the time that he was to pay in Company’s paper.

The plaintiff was a Hindd residing in Calcutta. The defendant was
a British-born subject.
. The Advocate General objected that the note was usurious, for the

Statute 13th Geo, I11. ¢. 63. s, 30. prohibits any of the subjects of his
Majesty in the East Indies from taking more than twelve per cent.; and
though the Statute 21st Geo. I11. ¢, 70. s. 17. may be relied on to shew
that the contracts of Hindfis are said to be governed by their own
laws, and thetefore that the plaintiff would not be within the English
law of usury, yet even Hindis in the Mofussil are prohibited from taking
more than twelve per cent.; and though that regulation should not bind
Hindds in Calcutta, yet it is now against conscience, and oppressive in
them, to reserve niore; and the Supreme Court have always exercised
an equitable jurisdiction in that respect over their contracts, when
sought to be enforced by its process, especially in an equitable action:
and at all events the Court will not suffer him to recover the whole

1 Note by Sir E. H. Easr— This Cast being not legally noticed among the Sikhs,
exists by reputation. I am mnot clear that upon the evidence, though slight, of the
slave-mother being a Khythy, the son ought not to have had a full share; for the Pandits
seemed to consider their Cast as still subsisting, or at least dormant. But when it was
first, suggested the defendant’s counsel seemed satisfied.”
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sum, when it appears that the cons.lderatlon was minus Rs, 7 3 annas
per cent. ‘

The Court had no doubt in giving Judgment for the plaintiff for the

 principal sum in the note, minus the Rs. 7. 3 annas per cent.

East, C. J., doubted as to the interest, whether, as twelve per cent.
was reserved by the instrument, which it was admitted was good at law,
the Court could give less than that interest on the sum really advanced ;
but as BurrouvagHs, J., said that the Court had been in the constant
habit of marking their disapprobation of usurious and oppressive ‘con-
tracts, by cutting down the interest, and sometimes even by denying
it altogether ; and as he proposed giving only ten per cent. in this case
(the interest of the Court), which was not objected to by the plaintiff;
judgment was given accordingly.'

No. XXXTIIL.
' KISSENCHUNDER CHUND
versus

MUNNEE RAUR.
31st March 1815.

I an action on the ecase to recover Rs. 8,525, the purchase-money |
agreed by the defendant to be paid for the sale of three Cottahs of
ground, conveyed by the plaintiff to the defendant, notice was given
by the plaintiff to the defendant to produce the conveyance, and the
defendant accordingly did produce it; but as there were subscribing
witnesses, it was contended on his behalf that it must be proved by one
of them.

But the Court considering that the defendant claimed an interest
under it, held that it need not be so proved.

The plaintiff was afterwards nonsuited on the merits, it appearing
that the money had been by his direction paid into the hands of a
third person for the plaintiff and some others who had also an interest
in the ground sold, and that that third person had been ready at all
times to pay the plaintiff his own share.

! Note by Sir BE. H, Easr—* Since this case, Rovps, b 1] says that he agrees that the
interest reserved by the instrument, where the contract is not illegal, is the proper
interest to allow.”
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Ll No. XXXIV. P
DOE _DEM, BISSONAUT DUTT
o versus

DOORGAPERSAUD DAY AND SIBCHUNDER DAY

o 4th Juh_y 1815

Tms case was trled in the third term, and stood over for the con-

sxderatlon of the Court upon the point of law till the fourth term, 1815,
when the judgment of the Court was delivered by )

East, C, J.—This was an ejectment for some premises contaimng, i

altogether, five Cottahs and fifteen Chittacks, with a dwe]lmg-h(mse, Atk

Arcooly in Calcutta, of which Neelmoney Day, who died betweem .
nineteen and twenty years ago, was the patrimonial owner. It appeared |
by the evidence of one of the family that Neelmoney, for the last two
or three years of his life, had been insane, and incapable of work, and |

that his wife was obliged to dispose of all his personal property in
support of him and his family during his malady. At his death he left
his widow Obhiah and three infant children, two sons, and an unmar-"
ried daughter, Those sons are the present defendants. At his death
there was nothing left for the subsistence of his family but the property
n question, and another small piece of ground, containing five Cottahs
and a-half, which he had purchased a short time before his derange-
‘ment.

. The present lessor of the plaintiff claims under a deed of purchase, in
reality from the widow, but nominally from her and her eldest son,
both being parties to the deed, dated 15 Agrahan 1203 B. S., nearly
twenty years ago, for the price of Rs. 218. 1t is not disputed that the
price was fair at the time; and it appears to have been an open and
avowed transaction; for Juggernaut, one of the subseribing witnesses,
whose handwriting (he having been dead about five or six years) was
proved by his own brother, in whose presence it was written, was at
that time the head of the family, and there were several other relations
present at the time. But it was also admitted that, at that time, Door~
gapersaud, the eldest of the two infant sons, and who was a nominal
party to the deed, was only seven or eight yedrs of age.

The right, therefore, if any, of the widow to dispose of this property
arvose, and was put upon the ground of necessity, for the support and

Nar: 1L E
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sul bsfﬁtence of herself and her ehllchen. This formed the first a,nd prm~ ‘
cipal point which was made, and on whlch the opinion of the Pandits
p.s (taken as follows,

Q. to Pandits—1. Can a I-Imdﬁ w1dow, huvmg infant, sons, sell the
property of those sons to a stranger under any circumstances of want ?

A. She may, to preserve the child from want, and that without con-
sulting the rest of the family.

Q. 2. By what authority 2

4. The Daya Tatwa, the Dayabhaga, and the Vivida Chmta—
mani.

Q. 3. If there he a w1dow and brother of the father’s s1de, and infant
children, who is to manage for the family, whether divided or un-
divided ? |

A. If the family were undivided, the uncle of the children has the
management, - If divided, the widow has it; but in cases of emergency
she will consult the relations of her husband.

Q. 4. Suppose she sold the property without consultmg those 1ela—
tions, wonld the sale be binding ? j

A. Tt is necessary for her to consult the relations ; but if they refuse,
then she may sell, without their consent, as much as is necessary for
the purpose. But she can, in cases of emergency, sell without, Those
cases of emergency are, the submstence‘of a child, the poytlon of a
daughter, and a shydd.

Q. 5. If the widow have the means of subsxstence from the support of
the family, can she then sell the pr operty ¢

4. Not so, if she have support.
In addition to these opinions of our own Pandlt%, we desired this case

to ‘stand over, in order to learn what the opinion of other Pandlts
might be, as I had been informed that the same question was then
actually pending before the Mofussil Court of Appeal; and that Mr.
Warsox, the Judge, had desired the opinion of the Mofussil Pandits
to be taken upon the points: and I have been since informed, that, in the
course of our last vacation, those opinions, having been taken, were in
conformity to the opinion of our own Pandits ; and that judgment was
siven accordingly by the Court of Appeal in favour of the widow's
right to sell in cases of necessity.
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' In truth, it seéms that such a power is founded in necessity and good
sense, in a country where there is no public provision for the poor; for
otherwise it might happen that a child’s life might be sacriﬁced for the
sake of preserving his property. j

The only question, therefore, which remains, is, whether the neces-
sity, from which the power arises, did in fact exist in this case.

As to this, a relation of the deceased father proved, on the' part of the
plaintiff; that the father was insane for two or three yeara“béfqm‘his
death ; that his wife was obliged to dispose of all his personal property
during such his insanity, for the support of himself and family ;' that
there was nothing left at his death but the real property; that if the
ground had been let it would only have brought in six rupees per cotéak
 a year, but that it was occupied by the family themselves; that they
had nothing else to subsist on, or to clothe themselves with; that
before the sale she did consult Juggernaut, the head of the family, who
was a subscribing witness to the deed of sale; and that eight months
after the ground had been sold, the widow married off the daughter.

The only way that this evidence was met on the part of the defen-
dants was, by proving that, after the husband’s death, the widow, who
had an elder daughter married in the father’s lifetime, used to go to her
house, and had victuals occasionally given her, and this frequently, but
she never staid the night; that the elder of the infant sons, who had
staid at the married sister’s for two years previous to the father's death,
after he became insane, continued to reside there afterwards; and that
the younger son, about a month after the father’s death, also went to re-
side at his sister’s; but both the sons were occasionally at their mother’s.
That the mother herself used sometimes to receive a rupee, sometimes
half a rupee, from another of the relations; and that they were all in
great distress. This evidence rather tended to confirm than to impeach
the case of necessity made by the plaintiff.

In all cases the law must have a reasonable construction to forward
the object of it. It cannot, therefore, be necessary, to authorise a sale
of the infant’s property, that the family should be in absolute and urgent
want of the necessaries of life at the very moment ; or sufficient to take
away the power, that they are subsisting at the time upon the charitable
donations of their friends and relations, who may at any moment with-

E2
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draw then' help from them, Land is not to be sold at'a moments
varning; but if the family have no certain resource for the future, and
o actual means of providing for themselves the decent necessaries of

life according to their condition, and no regular ‘competent allowance
from the family, but only mere casual charity, which was ‘the state and
. condition of this family, this constitutes a reasonable necessity to war-
rant the sale of the property. |

On' these groundﬂ we think that the pulchase was well made, and
that there should be judgment for the lessor of the plaintiff, who had
been in possession under the purchase deed for nearly nineteen years
before he was lately ousted by a judgment in ejectment snapped
against him. )

Judgment for the plamtlﬁ'.

No. XXXV.
WOODCOCK
versus e §
THE SHIP ADMIRAL DRURY.
14¢h July 1815,

Tug ship was l1be11ed for repairs on hypothecation bond.

The Advocate General intervened on behalf of the Company, and
claimed a priority for certain port charges, Rs. 160, and Rs. 12 . 8 annas,
which two claims were allowed, He referred to the Statute 534 Geo.
I11. ¢. 155. 5. 98, 99, 100, 24 ; and 54th Geo. Il c. 105. ; and a Regu-
lation of Police, dated 16th July 1801, laying a duty of 1 anna per, ton.

The claim was admitted for Rs. 172 . 8 annas.

Noi XXXVI.
DOE pum. ARRATOON GASPAR
versus
PADDOLOCHUM DOSS.
9th November 1815.
Tmis case has been already reported. = See supra, No. XIX.
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il N, XXX VL
MUDDENMOHUN SEIN

‘ i wersus
READ Exgcuror or FOSTER.
i j L1th Nawembar 1815.

l*os'mm died in the vacation precedmcr the trial; and aﬁer his death,
and during the vacation, the plaintiff obtained a Judge's order for en-
tering up judgment on a warrant of attorney dated the 23d March
BELG al
Compton now moved to set aside the Judgment on this ground, and i
upon another ground touching the construction of the warrant and de-
feazance. |

- The Court were clear upon the cases and practice against the first

objection; and on the last they granted a rule misi, which was after-
wards discharged on the merits.

No. XXXVIII.
IN. THE CASE OF A TESTACY AT CHANDERNAGORE.
14¢h November 1815.

Lergusson moved to recall letters of administration, which had been
granted to the Registrar of this Court, of the effects of a Frenchman
within Caleutta.

The Frenchman was born and domiciled at Chandernagore, and died
there, leaving personal property, and also two bonds in Chandernagore,
which had been executed to him by inhabitants at Calcutta. On hig
death, without personal representatives on the spot, Monsieur Riche-
monde, the Greffier of the French Court at Chandernagore, made an
inventory of his effects there, and appointed curators to take care of the
property, and to execute the will of the deceased; and it appeared by
the Greffier'’s affidavit, that, by the French law, the curators, in the
absence of the heir and representatives of a deceased Frenchman, are
entitled to take possession both of his real and personal property, and
to account,

In the meantime certain creditors of the Frenchman in Calcutta had
interposed, and required the Registrar to take out letters of admini-
stration, in order to secure the bond debts of the testator.
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‘. : ‘B‘f‘ut‘the‘ Court, after giving a rule to shew cause, which was to be
; ‘;s‘é‘i’ved upon the parties interested, and upon the Registrar, and no

‘cause being afterwards shewn why the general law should not prevail,
 which gives the admmlstmtlon to the jurisdiction wherein the owner

‘dies to give title to ‘his representatives, made the rule absolute for
recalling the letters of administration. ‘ ‘

No. XXXIX.
RAMJOY POROMANICK

versus
LEWIS GOTTING AND MARIANA GOTTING.
17th November 1815.

Dxgr on a joint bond Plea non est factum by the defendant Mariana
Gotting.

It appeared that the bond was given for goods furnished to
these two defendants, who were carrying on trade as partners;
but it also appeared clearly that Mariana was 'a married ‘woman,
whose husband was living at 4 B; but being a seafarihg man, he
was, in fact, at sea at the time of the bond given; and permitted his
wife to be a trader, he not interfering in the business, and she choosing
to live with the other defendant in the absence of her husband, had
dropped her own, and taken the other defendant’s name. The hushand
* had returned from his voyage after the bond given.

The Court, as the objection was on the merits, gave judgment
at the trial for the plaintiff to recover, with leave to the defendant to
move to enter a nonsuit, and with a view to a compromise, which was
recommended; but no such compromise taking place, the defendant
moved afterwards, in the next term, to enter the nonsuit, which rule was
made absolute, but without any costs of suit. 1

No. XL.
DOE pem, KORAH SHUNKO TAKOOR

versus

BEBEE MUNNEE. !
; 28d November 1816.

Trais case has been already reported.  See supra, No. XX.
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NO X1 I
GOBIND DO‘%S 'AND BRI‘JOOBOOBUN DOSS

’067‘61(3

PARBUTTYCHURN BOSE, HIRRALOLL BOSE, MUNDEN

GOPAUL! BOSE AND RAMGOPAUL BOSE, s0N8 AND LEGAL
REPRESENTA'IIVEB or KISTNOMOHUN BOSE, DECHASED.
26th January 1816.

Tuis case,‘ after the trial, stood over for a few days for the considera-

tion of the Court upon the matter of law; after which judgment i

delivered by R ‘

East, €. J.—This was an action of assumpsit upon the money

counts, and for interest, to recover the balance of an account due .

from the deceased, amounting, in January 1814, to S. Rs. 10,840,
with interest reserved at 12 per cent. from that time. The defendants e
pleaded no assets come to their hands of the estate of the deceased
ultra Rs. 400 which they offer to pay.

The plaintiffs established their case by proving an account signed
by Kistnomohun Bose, on the 28th January 1814, at Patna, by
which he acknowledged S. Rs. 10,340 . 5 annas to be due by him to
the plaintiffs, which he promised to pay and remit, with 12 per cent.
interest, in two months after he got to Calcutta, having at that time
embérkéd in the boat which was to convey him direct to Calcutta.

The first item in this account on the debtor side against Kistnomohun
Bose is of the 14th December 1813, which states a balance then due
from him of S. Rs. 386, 12 annas. The next item of debit is one of
S. Rs. 15,000, which is on the 15th December; and on the 28th of
January 1814 is the last item‘of the account, leaving the balance as
before mentioned. '

Kistnomohun died about a year ago.

In order to prove assets beyond the Rs. 400 admitted, he was proved
to have been in possession, some short time before his death, of two
houses : one of these was patrimonial property, of which it turned
out, in the sequel, that he was only entitled to one-fourth. A
deed of sale of this house, dated the 9th November 1813, was
produced; and the subscribing witness to it proved that, before
the conveyance, the house had been partitioned off into four
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J uggochunder, the vendee, who was Kistnomohun’s nephew, and also

entitled to one-fourth in his own right; but that after the sale J nggo-

 chunder possessed the whole. The deed of sale was from Kistnomohun

to Juggochunder of one-fourth of the house and land, consisting alto-
gether of five Bighds andhine Cottahs, for the price of Rs. 8001.

This sale, it appears, took place upwards of a month before the debt
of the plaintiffs acerued, and, according to the evidence of the subserib-
ing witnesses, the change'of' (possession immediately followed the deed,
which was nearly two months before Kistnomohun's death, wluch took
place on the 22d Magha 1221 (3d Feb. 1814).

We do not find that this évidence is encountered, on the part of the
plaintiffs, by any evidence of fraud, unless fraud could be inferred from
the answer of Tre‘lodh_unﬁGhose, when he was asked as to the qilantity‘
of land attached to the old house, and the value of the property, who
said, that there were five or six Bighds belonging to it, and that the

‘value of the whole was about Rs, 20,0003 but he gave no grouhds for
this caleulation, which appeared (o reston a loose opinion, founded
also in part upon an overcalculation of the quantity, stated in the deed
itself as five Bighdas nine Cottahs. A

The only question, therefore, which could arise on this part of
the case would be, whether it was incumbent on the defendants to
shew, not only that the property was out of them by the conveyance
hefore the debt of the plaintiffs accrued, but also that the consideration,
admitted by that conveyance to have been paid by the vendee, was
actually paid by him to their ancestor, in order to prevent their being
saddled with the amount, as well as with the costs, as so much assets
fixed in their hands; though it was not proved to have been ever in
their possession, and though by law they could not have recovered the
possession from the vendee, against the conveyance, though voluntary,
of their ancestor.  This, I think, cannot be contended for.

The other property, namely, a new house, consisting, as it appears,
of a dwelling-house and three Bighds seventeen Cottaks of ground,
is also charged by the plaintiffs to have been assets by descentin the
defendant’s hands, . The facts of this vary in some respects from those
relating to the patrimonial property. ' The new house was first con-‘v

several parts, in one of Wthh Klsmomohun lived, and n another hved A



‘ veyed by deeds of lease and release for securing a mortgage, dated on
the 17th mnd 18th Nov. 1818, to certain mortgagees, ot of whose pos-
session the deeds were produced in Court. The' mortgage money
 thereby secured; or at least professed to he secured, was' S R 6237.

This was some few days short of a month before the plamﬂff"s debt
was contracted the mortgagor continuing in possession till after the
‘ time when the' plaintiff’s debt was contracted.  The latter c:reumstance

however, if the mortgage were for a valuable consideration, would not.
a.«ff'ect'thequestibn, the property being land, and the possession consis-
tent with the deed. The witness, however, to the deed, and to’ ﬂle ‘
ceipt of the money endorsed thereon, though he proves the time of the
execution, says that he has no recollection whether the money was

actually paid in his presence or not. ' If a bond fide consideration were

paid for that mortgage conveyance, it is to be lamented that the defen- i
dants, who knew of the deeds, and subpcenaed 'the mortgagee to pro- |
duce them, had not also given satisfactory evidence of the consideration, -
which might have spared another action. :
. But it appears, farther, ithat on the 21st of Magha 1221 (2d Feb.
1814) the mortgagee, not satisfied with his security, took an absolute
bill of sale of the premises, without, as it seems, any additional consi-
deration paid for the other land, other than the interest which had
accrued, and certain charges, probably of the conveyance, making, with
the principal mortgage money, 8. Rs. 7153 ; and this security was cer-
tainly taken after the plaintifi’s debt had accrued. If, therefore, the
equity of redemption were worth any thing, and no consideration were
paid for it, even though a valuable consideration was given, as ex-
pressed, for the mortgage security, the absolute conveyance would, int
that respect, be voluntary, and void as against creditors.  But this is'a
question which would arise as between the grantee and the creditors
of the grantor, and would depend on the fair valuation of the premises;
concerning which, as'the evidence stands, there seems very sufficient
ground for further inquiry on the part of the creditors, more particularly.
as it is coupled with the fact; that the bill of sale was executed by the
deceased when he was considered in a dangerous state, and the very day
before his death. At present it is not necessary to enter move into that
question, because our opinion turns upon another view of the case: ‘
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It appears that as tile,dehtorf was then lying at the point of death,
(and might be considered as incapable of delivering up the posses-
sion at the very instant,) there is an objection on that account. The
debtor, in fact, was carried out of the house not long after, and died at
the side of the river, but his family continued in the house; and the
subsequent continuance in possession of the family is accounted for by
their having attorned as tenants to the vendees, and by proof of an en-
gagement in writing by Parbuttychurn Bose (eldest son), made fifteen
days after the father's death, (which, with reference to the Hinda cus-
toms, is a reasonable time,) to pay rent, though the subseribing witness
could not tell whether rent had in fact been subsequently paid. This,
we think, is sufficient to convey the title to the realty out of the vendor
to the vendees (except as against creditors) ; for it is sufficient that pos-
session of land aacompames and follows the conveyance, and the cir-
cumstances of the case explain why the possession was not delivered
over at the very time of the execution. ‘

There being no doubt raised as to the actual execution of these
several instruments at the time when they purport to have been exe-
cuted, the question is reduced to a mere question of law, in which it
becomes necessary to consider the persons now before the Court: these
are, not the creditors of the grantor, and the grantees, but those creditors
suing the representatives of the grantor, on whom they allege that the
property has descended by act of law. But it is clear, by all the
anthorities, that the grant is good as between the grantor and grantee,
though void as against creditors. It therefore follows necessarily that
the title must be out of the representatives of the grantor, because
vested in the grantee, who is entitled to hold as against them, and as
against all the world but those creditors.

The authorities cited and commented upon were 3 Bac. Abr. 81415
Yely. 179; Cro. Eliz. 810; Edwards v. Harben, 2 Term Rep. 687,

The same difficulty would have occurred when devised estates were
subjected to the debts of the testator; and the Stat. 8d W. and M. ¢. 14.
gave the remedy therefore against both the heir and the devisee.

Here, then, the only course where no such joint remedy is given, is
to take judgments for the assets confessed, and judgment for assets
quando acciderint; and then to bring ejectment for the realty in
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‘ question, ora w'bﬂl::fbtuthe equify of redemption, which| may then be !

recovered if the deed of grant be invalid against creditqr‘afaccatdingly. |
Judgment of assets, &c. il

No. XLII.
JOHN SUKIES
; persus

PETER SUKIES. .
f 28th Januwry 1816.‘

- Maria THOROSE Grucory married Mary Pereira, and a settlement
was made on the issue of the martiage, who were, Gregory Thomse
and Merma Thorose.  The latter married Khalistan Morat Khan, and

died leaving a daughter, Merma Thorose’s portion never having been ‘
reduced into possession by Khalistan Morat Khan, her husband. B

the estate was in equity, and the fund in the hands of the Aecountant
General under a decree in this cause.

Khalistan Morat Khan took out letters of administration to his wife,
Merma Thorose ; and having fallen into difficulties, was sued by his
creditors, and a writ of sequestration issued against his effects.

" The application to the Court was two-fold ;

‘1st. By the creditors of Khalistan Morat Khan, for liberty to attach
the fund in the Accountant General's hands, which was the share
originally of Merma Thorose ; offering to take it, subject to such claim
as the Court might think the daughter of the marriage entitled to
under the settlement, if any; but relying upon the husband of Merma
Thorose's legal title under the letters of administration, as well as his
equitable title, to a share of the settled money belonging to his wife.

2dly. Khalistan, the husband, the administrator, joined with his
daughter to petition that the whole might be settled on her, he waiving
all claim thereto

Sirettell, 4. G., on behalf of the creditors, stood on the legal right
of the husband, administrator, to the whole fund; but admitted that
whatever was the equity of the daughter against her father, was her
equity against his creditors; and therefore objected to the application
of the father and his daughter for the whole fund. :

Fergusson, for the father and daughter, said, that as the former had
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never reduced his w1fe s fund into pessessmn, it stood in equity as, Hér i

sole property, and as the only person who could claim' in equlty

agamst the issue was the f'ather, and as he not only waived his eqmt- |

‘able claim, but joined ‘m the' application of his daughter, she was
entitled to the whole.  If no creditors of the father had intervened, the
application would have been of course, he joining in it. The circum-
stance of intervening creditors of his, who could not touch the fund
without the consent of the Court, ought not to prejudice the daughter’s
right in equity. | ‘ |

He contended that the doctrine that the wifes equity survived to her
daughter was  established 'in. Murray v. Lord Elibank, and Lady Bli-
banlk v. Montalieu, 5 Ves. 737; 10 Ves. 84 13 Ves. 1; 14 Ves. 4965
and’ Grosvenor v. Lane, 2 Atk. 180.

Strettell, A. G.,in answer, denied that the husband could abandon
his rights as against his creditors. His consent to abandon his claim
beyond the equity of the daughter against him would be voluntary,
and without consideration as against creditors ; and as it would be bad
at law, equity would not decree it. The consideration is only commen-
surate with) the equity.  He cited Prec. in Chan.22; Ambl 121

Atk. 170; 2 Atk, 518; Roberts on Fraudulent Convey. 278285 cites

1R Wms. 4595 8 Ves. jun. 506.

The Coiu't; upon consideration, were of opinion that the' creditors
had a claim on the fund ; but in order to save the expense of a refe-
rence to the Master to hear proposals from the parties, and report, the
fund being small, an order was afterwards made, by consent, that half
the fund should be given to the creditors, and half be settled on the
daughter and her children.

No. XLIII.
f i J. SUKIES

versus

P. SUKIES.
28th January 1816,

'Tur Advocate General moved in the same case that the interest of
a-sum of Rs. 8000 should be paid over to certain persons, who were

=g



‘were ouf of the way pro i o i
The will was thus—*1 leave Rs. 8000 for the estaf ;men”t of a
sehool of chlldren of the A).meman nation  in Calcutta, &c. As to

of has nation in Calcutta to form such an estabhshment) )
establishment takes place, and Rs. 85,000 is collected, and 0‘
basis put into the Company's treasury for ever, by the approba
our nation in general, &c. . This amount is by no means to. be appr
priated to any other purpose or use, but must for ever remain at inter:
est, &c.  After the institution for a school is firmly established amd
managers a_ppomted my executors and theirs can give and pay
' ahove bequeath;,d sum of Rs. 8000 to the managers and supemnten—".
dants appointed by general consent of the nation, and obtain a receipt. ‘
For this occasion my heirs and executors shall inquire, &e., and appro- :
priate to this occasion,” &e.

' No further sum had been subseribed for the purpose specified in the
will ; but as the application was not for the principal, which had been
‘bequeathed little short of twenty years before, and as he directed that
in the mean time the interest should be carried to the credit of his
 estate annually, until, &e., | ]
. The Court, no opposition being made to this part of the motion,

ordered accordingly.

No. XLIV.

TARRAMONEY DOSSEE, surviviNe winow, or KISTEN-
CAUNT SEIN
versus
KISTNOGOVIND SEIN.
] 28th January 1816.
Turs was a bill for dlacovery and relief in various matters relatlng
to lands, &c., in the Mofussil; and for an injunction to the defendant
not to proceed in a cerfain action of ejectment which he had brought
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against her in the Supreme Court, for real property in Caleutta, which- the Vit

‘ defendant elaimed as heir, &c., to Kistencaunt Sein, &c., and for an ac-
‘count and the personal estate, &c., and to be let into possession of the
landed property in the Mofussil, and to account for the rents and profits,
‘and to deliver up a certain instrument to be cancelled, obtained by fraud,
‘&c. The bill alleged that the defendant was subject to the jurisdiction of
the Court in this suit, by reason of his having commenced and prose-
cuted the said action of ejectment on the plea side of the Court, in
order to establish his title as the alleged heir of the said Kistencaunt
Sein, and as the alleged surviving joint owner of the estate and pro-
perty before mentioned; and that the said action at law respects
the same subject matter as that touching which your oratrix seeks for
relief by this her bill, and that the same points in question are involved
in the said action, and in the present suit, and depend upon the issue
thereof respectively. :
The defendant, protesting against the truth of the facts staf/ed in the
bill, and to all discoveries and relief sought by it, other than and except
such parts of it as seek a discovery of the members and state of the
family ‘of Kistencaunt Sein, and of the defendant in the lifetime of
Kistencaunt Sein, and at his death ; and of and concerning the proceed-
ings in this Court in the said bill mentioned regarding the lunacy of
the said Kistencaunt Sein ; and also other than and except such parts
of the said bill as such discovery and relief concerning the Bengal
instrument alleged to be executed and delivered by the complainant
to the defendant, &c.; and of and concerning the action of ejectment
in the said bill alleged to have been commenced by the defendant in
this Court, on the plea side, against the complainant, for recovering
possession of the dwelling-house and premises in Calcutta, &c.; and
also except such part of the bill as seeks a discovery concerning an
affidavit sworn by defendant before a Judge of the Court, &e., in the
matter of the lunacy of Kistencaunt Sein. For plea the defendant
says, that he, the defendant, is a Hind@ native of India, and
at the time of filing the complainant’s bill of complaint against
him was not, and has not at any time since hitherto, and is not
now, an inhabitant of 'the town of Calcutta, or in any manner
subject to the jurisdiction of this Court; and that he, defendant, at the
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time of filing the said bill, was, and from that time hitherto hath been,
and is now, an. mhabjtant of Berhampore, in the province of Bengal,
thhout the town of Caleutta, all which he avers to be true, and is ready
to prove as this Court shall award : and thereupon  this defendant doth
plead the same in abatement to so much and such parts of,the»sald bill
as aforesaid, and prays judgment if the Court will or ought to have
. further cognizance of so much and such parts of the said bill hereby
pleaded unto, and whether the defendant shall make any answer to
so much, &c.; and not waiving the said plea, the defendant proceeds
to answer s0 much as he is advised is material or necessary for | hlm_

to answer. |

The Advocate, G(meml and Compton, in support of the plea. to the ;

jurisdiction, ,‘cqnten«‘:led that the pendency of the cjectment brought by
the defendant against the complainant, gave the Court no jurisdiction
over his person further than the interest of that particular suit was eon-
cerned, and could give no jurisdiction in respect of lands in the Mofus-
sil, either with respect to the possession of the lands themselves, or to
the rents and profits accruing therefrom, and depending on the title of
the same; nor with respect even to the personal estate, which of
course was not included in the pending ejectment. As to the form of
. the plea, they cited a precedent in Harrison.
e Lergusson and  KEast contended that the plea was bad in Zofo,
in not stating particularly to what parts of the bill it objected.
That the precedent in Harrison was bad, and condemned by modern
precedents, 8 Atk. 225 ; Mitford 232, 3; 2 Ves. 107, 8. That  the
complainant had a right to the discovery of the whole, because it de-
pended on the same title. That such had been always the practice of
the Court.

The Advocate General, in naply, admitted that the Court had jurisdie-
tion by construction over the subject matter of the action in ejectment,
but only so far as enabled it to do justice in that particular suit, and no
further; for the land itself was out of its jurisdiction, concerning which
much of the relief was prayed ; and the Court had no jurisdiction over
the defendant’s person, he not being an inhabitant of Calcutta.

The Court overruled the plea for defect of form, but ordered it to
stand for an answer, with liberty to the complainant to except; and that
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by the defendant should be stayad #ill a full answer was given to the
satisfaction of the Court, and that the costs of arguing the plea should ‘
be paid to the complamant ‘

- They seemed to consider, though no express opinion was given, that
the pending of the ejectment ex necessitate gave them a jurisdiction
to inquire of all such matters within the defendant’s knowledge ‘as were
necessary for the just decision of the action brought by the defendant,
though not as to the other matters disconnected therewith in respect of
lands out of their jurisdiction, the defendant not being personally liable
as an inhabitant of Calcutta generally, but only guoad the suit brought
by him, which presumed him to be personally present in Court. With
respect to the form of the plea, the Court thought it bad upon several
grounds : ‘

1st. That not going to the whole bill, but only to the parts
not excepted to, and wwhich are afterwards answered, it is not suffi- :
ciently clear and precise, but at least it makes it necessary to compare
the bill and answer paragraph by paragraph in order to discover what
parts are objected to, and what are not so, and even then leaving it
nncertain to what extent; for where a Court cannot give relief it may.
yet entertain a bill for a discovery in aid of the Court which can give
relief, 1 Vies. 205; and a plea may be allowed in part and overruled in
part, Coop. 250: and here all the real property depending on the same
title, as well that included in the ejectment as that in the Mofussil, it s
very difficult, if possible, to disentangle the discovery sought as to the
one from the other. The modern and better opinion is, that the plea
should particularly discriminate; Coop. Eq. Plead. 229. 231 ; 3 Atk.

0; Mosely, 40; 2 Ves. 107, 8. ;
2dly. A plea to the jurisdiction must point out some other jurisdic-
tion, which this plea does not affect to do; Coop. 238, 239, 240; 1 Ves.
202, 3; ~1 Dick. 129 Wyatt’s Prac. Reg. 325; Finch,451; 1 Ves,
jun. 872 ; "1 Vern. 59; Mitford, 183. )
3dly. It is questionable whether the matter of jurisdiction should be
pleaded in abatement or in bar. '

The subject matter being out of the jurisdiction is not necessarily an

objection to it, but may be obviated by circumstances, such as residence

further proceedmgs in the actlon of ¢ .,Jectment against | the complamant )




estéd because mzuntena.nce .was devised to his wxfe by :
w:ll and the husband ‘was by law entltled to receive it. !

Whereupon this questlon was put by the Court to the Pandits :— v
Q.Ifa legacy be glven to a married ‘woman, has her husband any m- I

he came of age.

_But the Cc)urt overruled the obJectlon, the party taking no beneﬁcwl
interest, but only as a ba.re trustee and they would have admitted the
witness, but on another obJectlon, a doubt occwrring whether he xmght

not have an interest in a possxb]e event in the equity suit, out ‘bf‘ whlch
this issue was directed ; the thness was withdrawn.

Vox. 11. F
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 WOOMISCHUNDER PAUL CHOWDRY AND ANOTHER

U wersus

 ISSERCHUNDER PAUL GHOWDRY AND OTHERS, axp
JOYNARRAIN PAUL CHOWDRY, ong oF THE SONS AND

LEGAT, PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVES OF PREMCHUNDER PAUL

CHOWDRY, DECEASED.
‘ Sittings after 1st Term, 18106,

Trs came on upon a bill of vevivor, filed to bring in Joynarrain
Paul Chowdry upon the dé‘ath of his father, the original party to the
suit; and the only question made was as to the jurisdiction, the bill
chavging J oynarfain\“‘as an inhabitant of Calcutta. The defendant by
his plea denied that he was an inhabitant.

The facts were, that on the death of his father, Premchunder, the

defendant Joynarrain came into Caleutta to the family house, where the

joint trade of the fami‘ly was carried on ; that he gave directions to the

servants and managers, who were living there, to carry on the trade as

before; and in fact the trade was carried on in Calcutta as before, and
he had a joint interest in the family house and in the trade, both which

continued down o the present time ; but in fact he did not reside in

Calcutta, nor was there any evidence to shew that he had ever slept
even within the city, but resided at his house in the country.  This it
was contended, by Fergusson and Compton, did not make him amenable
tq;the;jljrisdiction as an inhabitant. : .

The Court, however, confirmed the jurisdi'ction, and overruled the
plea, with costs.

Note by Sir E. H. East.—It was admitted on all hands that the con-
stant, practice of the Court, on which I relied in the oi)inion 1 delivered,

bhad been, to consider a person carrying on a trade in Caleutta, and having

2 house of trade there, as an inhabitant, though not personally resident,

but conducting his business by means of partners, agents, or servants :
and it appeared to me reasonable so to consider it; for such a person
acquires a credit in the town by means of his house of trade, and many

of those who deal with the house carried on in his name must be uncon-

scious whether he be dwelling in Caleutta or not.! It would therefore

1 On the trial of the issue on a supplemental bill, filed to stop the trade and take the

i
sl

it



goods in his shop mlght put forth a mere man of straw as his represen-
tatlve, to be answerable for the demands against him. The residence
of a servant in hls master’s house is, for this purpose, to be consxdex ed
as the residence of the master himself. The word mhahltant is to be
construed according to the subject matter, as in the Statuty of Bndo*es,
Lord Coke tells us, it ‘means all those who have property ‘ ;
~ county liable to be assessed 1t may be different in the ea
tions, where the inhabitant who i is eligible to be a corporator mus
the nature of the persona.l serv1ces required of him, be personal
dent; but here the subject matter, eiviliter at least, does not requ
strict a constructlon, and the reason of the thing seems cmamst it,
atall events, after so many cases decided in this Court upon the :
struction now put by the Judges following the judgments of then"p e
‘decessors, it would be i 1mproper to put a different construction; but the '
party may appeal if so advised. :

No. XLVIL
JUSHADAH RAUR

versus
JUGGERNAUT TAGORE.

‘ 12th February 1816.
THE facts of this case were these :—One Rampersaud Mahotty, a
H}mdﬁ,‘ was married to Heera Raur, above forty years ago, and died
about thirty-two years ago, leaving Heera his widow, and two sons and
a daughter him surﬁwfing, and certain landed and personal property.
The daughter died in infancy, about twenty-nine years ago; Paunchoo,
the younger of the two sons, haying first married the complainant
Jushadah, died, at the age of thirteén,,‘in- 1198 B. S., about twenty-two
years ago, without issue; Bulram, the eldest son, also died about twelve

i

account, including Gunganarrain (the younger brother of Joynarrain) as a party, who was
an infant, and pleaded to the jurisdietion, on the ground that he was not an inhabitant of
Caleutta, and proved that he never was in Caleutta, being only an infant of eight years
old, the Court still held the party liable to the jurisdiction, his elder brother consenting. |
2d Term 1820,

F 2




i yéars‘ ago, ]eanO' neither widow.
 the widow of Rampersaud, dled i

QISB 8. (AJD 1813) ataVery ‘

. vanced age, having! first mm‘le a w111 ‘ by which she assumed to dtspoae of‘ il

‘ the whole property which had been possessed by her hushand, or ac-

| himgelf Rt

personalty, and also 0{' the txt]e-deeds and documents of the real estate,

posed will to be cancelled.

She also alleged in her bill, that Bulram, the eldest. son, had dxed
before Paunchoo,
depositions. On the ‘other hand, the defendant also set up that the
property in ques on had been the self-acquired property of Heera

Raur, the testa and that Rampersaud was not her husband, but
her adopted sdn, in whose name the conveyances were taken, and who,
it was admltted, had died before her; but this defence was also fa1s1ﬁed
and the facts appeared clearly to be as first stated. i ;

; 4 G for the def'endant it became ' a questlon whethe,r Heera Raur could

‘On v:Rampeuauds death, the family property descended to his two

. sons, '‘Bulram and Paunchoo, Heera Raur, the widow, being entitled to

her maintenance.

Bulram in fee. !
' On Bulram’s death, without leaving a widow or issue, Heem Ra.m,
his mother, became his heir, both of the realty and personalty; and on .

her from her husband's property), as was not disposed of 'hy her in her
lifetime, goes to the King, and she cannot will it away to a atranger
(which the defendant was) '

nsue a.ml last of' all, Heera Raur,p

qulred by herself after his qleath out of the rents and profits, of the family |
‘estme i and of part of whlch her devlsee, the defendant; had possessed i i

The complainant ﬂltgﬂ her bill for 4 discovery and account of the

and for delivering up of the same, and also for delivering up, of the sup- e

her huqhand but the fact appeared otherwise on the |

Thereupon, after hearing East for the complainant, and Stretiell, A. o

On Paunchoo the younger son’s death, his moiety of the realty went i i
to the complainant, his widow, for her life, with remainder to his brother

her death the rea]ty, and so much ofthe personalty (it having devolved to .




“husban s famxly property to the defendant should be d
“‘be cancelled. i '

; General would ﬁ]e an mformatxon 'agamst him.

No. XLVIII.
BYCAUN’I‘NAUT PAUL CHOWDRY

1}67‘62&.’)’
COSSINAUT PAUL CHOWDRY.
194k March 1816,
HIS was an xssue dn'ected out of the equlty side of the Court, in
der t try whet.her a centam instrument, dated 10th Asarha 1214 B. 8.

On the tnal a per n n tned Cossmaut Dutt was called as a witness _i
by the’ p]alnttff to estabhsh the will, to which witness a question was
put upon cross exammatm’ .whether he was not afflicted with thel |
leprosy at the time spakeh of ‘Vand even at the time of his examination;
it being asserted at the same tlme that the affliction of leprosy, by the
‘Hindd law, meapacitated a wntness for ever from giving testimony. |

j The Court thereupon first put a question to the Pandits, whether '

‘ leplosy did - discredit a Wxtnéss by 'their: law, or vilify him in any .

_ manner. RS ‘ , )

 To which the Pandxtq answered—-That no person could assoclate
wltha leper ; that he was considered as afflicted by God with the dis-
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order, that he might, by certmn éeremomcs, purify himself from the sin; -
but that he could not give eVIdence by their law under the disorder. |

The Court did not consuler thembelves bound to reject a witness ds

7 lncompetent on this account; but thought that, at any rate, it was suffi-
| ¢ient to preclude the necessity of the witness giving an answer to the
. question put in order to vilify and debase himself in the opinion of his |
countrymen ; and the witness was told that he was not bound to answer
the question : but he did, notmthstandm answer it in the negative in

toto. Other witnesses were afterwards brought to contradict him.

i No. XLIX. ‘
MARCA ZORA, sURVIVOR OF STEPHEN CARRAPIT,
versus !
MOSES CACHECARRAKY.
21st March 1816.

Strettell, A. G., moved, on behalf of Johannes Sarkies, a judg-
ment creditor of the defendant, prior to the plaintiff’s judgment in this
case, that the Sheriff, who had levied Rs. 7272 of the defendant’s pro-
perty, under a writ of execution issued after judgment obtained in this
cause, should pay over the same to Johannes Sarkies, on the ground
of his prlonty as a judgment creditor over the plaintiff, who was a sub-
sequent mortoragee and judgment creditor.

In England he said, the party applying might have taken out his
e[egzt and brought ejectment upon it, to try the question; but here no
elegit was ever issued, and therefore no remedy was left to him bug

this application.

A rule nisi having been granted, cause was shewn on Thursday the
28th of March, by

Fergusson for the plaintith,

The dates of the several facts were admitted to be these:—

Judgment was obtained by Sarkies in his action against this defen-
dant on'the 25th of February 1803, on which he sued out a writ of
execution of the same date, to which nulla bona was retirned.  On the
7th of March 1803 he sued out an alias writ of execution, to which no
return was called for by him, or made by the Sheriff; but on the 29th
of January 1816 (which was after the present plaintiff’s writ had issued,




S

- which was. remrned levied) Sarkles moved to quash his foxmer alias
writ, whwh was quashed tmd then he issued a new alias wrlt on the
24th of February 1816, which was returnable on the 20th of March, and
which was delivered to the Sheriff on the 24th of February, the day on
which it issued, which was after the levy on the plaintiff’ rit; the
levy on the plamtxﬁ"s writ havmg been made on the 11th of January
1816. '
Bergusson referred fo:the 16th.elanse of the letters patent, whlch glves
the writ of execution to the Supreme Court in a comprehensmé f'drm £l i

and he would not say whether the Court could issue a writ of elegi !
other writ than that given; it not being necessary to consxder tha
questlon, as no such writ had in fact been issued. The writ of elegw'
~was given, not at common law, but by the Statute of Westminster. | It
. was that Statute which says that it shall bind a moiety of the lands.‘ It
is the writ, and not the judgment, which binds the land. Here, then,
 the party having sued out only the writ given by the Charter, whichis
the writ of fiers facias, that writ cannot bind the land. A leasehold, or
terms of years, may indeed be taken under a fieri facias; but the land
is not bound till it be actually taken in execution by the Sheriff,
according to the priority of delivering the writ to the Sheriff. It binds
only from the delivery of the writ, and not from the judgment. If
« Sarkies, having the prior judgment, had sued out his writ of fieri facias, ‘
 and delivered it to the Sheriff prior to the plaintiff’s delivery of bis writ, =
then Sarkies would have been entitled to a preference, which he has
now lost by his laches; for the plaintiff had levied before Sarkies deli-
vered his writ to the Sheriff,

The Adyocate General, in supporting his rule, admitted that he had
not much confidence in his application, but it was material that the
question should be settled. If the Court could issue an elegit, they
would not suffer this party to be prejudiced by their not having adopted
the practice of issuing such writs, and they would give them the same
remedy in another form. = Land, he argued, was liable to be seized for

debts by the Charter, as well as goods; and if the judgment bound the
land (which depended on whether the Court considered the writ as
equivalent to an elegit) the debtor could not give a priority to another
by a subsequent mortgage of the land.




thors, one of whom, though hls Judgment was posterxor in date to. the
other, had used better diligence, and, instead of sleeping upon. his
";udgment as the prior 1udgment creditor had done, had first dehvemd
his writ of execution to the Sheriff, and got it executed before the other
had stirréd, after hks‘*ﬁrst anopexatlve writ was returned nulla bona.
And they consndered that the Charter had given to the Court one com-
prehensive writ of execution against both lands and goods, and no other
writ of execution than that could properly issue. It was not an elegit,
nox Was it, properly s})eakmg, a writ of fiers facias, in the understanding
of such a writ in E ngland ; for not only lands but debis were seizable
under it. It was a writ sws generis; and the judgment creditor who
first delivered and got it executed by the Sheriff was entltled 1o ibell

prefecred. iy ‘ ‘
Easr, (ol J. reserved his opinion how far lands were made assets
generally in the hands of executors and administrators, which was
touched upon m the argument, not being satisfied that the Charter had
made them such generally, but only sub modo under a writ of execution
issued by the Court for debts recovered by judgment.

Rule discharged.
A No. L.
SIR WILLIAM BURROUGHS, Barr., (JUNIOI{ Jupar oF THE
Courr)
versus
CHISHOLM.'

2d April 1816,
Tr1s was an action against the surety upon an administration bond,
which, by the 23d Section of the Charter is directed to be taken in the
name of the Junior Justice of the Supreme Court.
This bond was taken in the penal sum of Rs. 140,000, being double
the amount of the assets sworn to, and was conditioned to be vmd it

& | i

JeBee infra No. LIX.




i i“‘er‘l“'-fa‘ﬁ‘ier' Gf'Am‘.zEvans, and admini ‘é;tq‘r of John
: the nonage of the said Ann, should truly administer,
ﬁhei*céhuuld"}ina,\lie a true and just acebm' ‘of his 'said

seia

&c., and
aftministeafion, ' cln oL
Seven breaches were assigned. The 1st and 2d were, th
10 annas, 8 pice had come to Moore’s hands as administrator,
" he had not accounted, and. that he did not account for that's '
'To these two breaches the defendant by his plea denied hat
had received the money at all, on which the first issue was taken
The 3d breach assigned was, that he had inserted as a debit

Ll estate tﬁe‘ sum of Rs. 1000 5 annas, as having been paid to ‘
bl a.nd‘“‘Go.,‘creditors of the intestate, whiéh in fact he had not pal
| -whiéhf‘th‘e second issue was taken. b o
The '4«th,‘v5th,“ and ‘Gth‘breacheé were of a gimilar kind to ‘thef&
.qﬁd jssues were respectively taken thereon. e

" The 7th put in issue whether a balance of Rs. 7022 .17 annasiwas
‘due to the administrator on the 14¢h of Sept. 1815 (the 15th of Sept.
being the day on which he had delivered in his account, in which
such a balance was claimed by him). :
 The facts appeared to be, that John Evans, having purchased a
ticket in the Caleutta lottery, had promised Anne, the daughter of §

‘ Robe'r,vt"Mod‘ré, the administrator, that if it came up a prize he would
© give her half of it. The ticket came up a prize of Rs. 100,000, and
- John Evans thought it was better to marry Anne Moore than to give
hei‘ half of it; buf on his marriage he entered into covenant with
Moore, the father, and anothgf person, to settle Rs. 50,000 upon her,
which, in the settlement, was ‘s\tat‘ed to be her money. = John Fvans
afterwards lent Mr. J. Duckett Rs. 50,000 on mortgage, but in the

mortgage-deed the money was reserved payable to himself; but Moore,

the father, was one of the witnesses of the deed of mortgage, and a
bond and warrant of attorney to confess judgment was given by Duckett
as part of the same assurance. S

John Evans died without issue, leaving ‘Anne, his widow, under the
age of 21, whereupon Moore, the father, on the.16th of Sept.‘ 1814,

took out letters of administration of his daughter. She had since come
But while the letters of admi-

of age, and had married Mr. Dowling,
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»

| nistration were still iﬁ'foi‘ce,Mdojre being in distressed circumstanees, i
(his daughter then living with him before her second marriage),‘mad‘e‘ il

a demand upon Duckett of the principal mortgage-money and interest,

““and threatened to sue him if it were not paid. | The demand was

made by Moore in‘his-character of administrator; but Duckett };ad”
notice of Anne Evans’ claims under the settlemént, and upo;i her
application, while she lived with her father, had paid her some small
sums on account: which, upon the settlement of the account with
Moote, in consequence of his demand, were agreed to be allowed to.
Duckett, and Duckett paid Moore the whole amount of 'principal and
interest, and took his receipts at different times, in Moore’s character as
administrator, under legal advice.

The greater part of the money was paid to Moore hefore he deli-
vered in his account to the Registrar on the 14th of Sept. 1815, but a
small sum was actually paid afterwards, though secwrity was given for
it before. i T ' it

The present was the first proceeding which had taken place under
the provision of the Charter of which any knowledge was had ; and the
Court had much doubt as to the proper course of proceeding to be
adopterl.iii respect of the breaches assigned, :

The Charter, after giving the condition of the bond to be entered
into by the principal and sureties for the due administration of the
estate, says, that “in case it shall be necessary to put the bond in suif,
for the sake of 6btaining the effect thereof for the benefit of such
person or persons as shall appear to the Court to be principally inter~
ested therein, such person or persons from time to time paying all
such costs as shall arise from the said suit, or any part thereof; such
person or persons shall, by order of the Court, be allowed to sue the
same, in the name of the said obligee, and the said bond shall not be
sued in any other manner, And we do authorize and empower the
said Court to order that the said bond shall be put in suit in the Hithe
of the said Junior Judge, or of his executor, whom we also authorize
the said Court to name and appoint for that special purpose.”

The Advocate-General had first contended, that though Moore had
got the money into his hands as administrator, yet he could retain it as
trustee under his daughter’s marriage settlement; and he cited various
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caées, 3 Burr.;lSSO 2 Show. 403 2P, Wlllmms,v‘ﬁgﬁv;» 'and 12 Ves.
119 L s
' The Court had no douht under the circumstances; thé.t this money
was part of the general assets of the intestate’s estate, whatever claim
she might have in equity against the estate for it; and moreover it had
been demanded by Moore as administrator, and he had acknowledged
the receipt of it as such, and Evans himself had reserved it payab}e to
himself, without notice of the settlement. ‘
The next questions were of more importance and dlﬂicu]ty, as to
 the manner in which the judgment should be entered, and what should
be done with the breaches assigned, and whether, and in what mode,‘ e
' relief could be given to Mrs. Ann Dowling, on whose application, wlt'hf
her now husband, the bond had been ordered to be put in suit.
The‘Court had no difficulty upon the trial in directing judgment to
be entered for the penalty of the bond, which they considered as a
security for the present and all future breaches which might be properly
substantiated before them by the parties interested.
This is sufficiently established by the case of Greenside v. Benson,
3 Atk. 248; which was the very case of an administration bond : and
the clause of the Charter referred to orders made from time to time by
the Court on behalf of the parties interested in the security.
They had no difficulty, also, in finding the first issue (which included
the 1st and 2d breach) for the plaintiff; and the 8d breach was also
found for the plaintiff: the others were finally withdrawn by leave of
the Court, and a nols prosequi afterwards entered on the record as to
them. But the great difficulty of all was, whether the Court should
proceed to find damages on the breaches assigned; and if so, to what
extent the damages were to be found in this case upon the 1st and 2d
breach, which regarded the interest of Mrs. Dowling.
After much consideration, the Court thought the case not within the
statute of William as to the necessity of assessing damages upon the
breaches; but that upon a breach of the bond found, the Court should
give judgment for the penalty only, leaving it to the several parties
aggrieved to establish their respective claims upon the estate by bill,
scire facias, ov summary application, as the case might be ; on which

1 it




; the Cmnt after ascertammg the amount, would order \executlon to i
| | issue pro tanto, to the exﬁent, if necessary, of the penalty.
. In the next October term, Fergusson having moved the Court, on
. behalf of Mrs. Dowling, to take the account of her claim, \ it

"The Court referred 1t to the Registrar to take the acuount, and
report specially.

No. LI.
LUMbDAIN RLSIDUARY LEcATEE, AND OTHERS
Versus
LUMSDAIN Exncuwoa AND TrRUSTEE 0F ANNE EVANS
| 8th.April 1816,

Tais was a blll filed for an account of the rents and profits of the
veal estate come to the hands of the defendant, as trustee and executoi
of Anne Evans, and for the delivery fin of the same {0 the msxdumy
Hegateel (i e
‘ The defendant, by his answer, did not deny that the estate came to
 his hands as'executor and trustee; but set up a will of one John' Mat-
L thews, which he had found amongst the papers of the deceased, by
which ' he contended that the testatrix had only a life estate given to
her in the premises, with remainder to her son, who died in her ;
lifetim .&c;’:; and that therefore the heir-at-law of John Matthews
(if any there were, whom he did not name) was entitled ; and therefore

" he did not in fact render any account of the rents and profits.
To this exception was taken and allowed by the Court, who held,
hat it did not lie in the mouth of an executor or trustee, who had
 received the property from his testator, to dispite his title to it, ‘cmd‘
theréby appropriate it to his own use. That if he did not choose to
embarrass himself with the property, he might relinquish, and even
restore to the right owner that which be could not lawfully 1etam
againkt him; but if he kept it himself he must account.
' /The testatrix had been in possession above forty years.




LIAM BURT A LUNATIC,

‘1)61'326&

‘ ,THE" ,SAME.

11tk Ap 1

:9th of December 1810, andina dxstmct enve]ope, not connected in ar
. manner. with the former, was found 4 will 'of later date, made in ===
- onthe 1st of January 1814, in which miost of the bequests and lcgac;es_

were repezu:ed but in dlfferent words, and with some variations; the

most material of which variations was this:—He was actually indebted
to Bandul ¥ Musulman woman, who had lived with him many years,
and by whom he lxad all his children, pmtles to the bill, in a sum of
' @500 a.nd by hls ﬂrst mll he du‘ected a sam of Rs. 5000 to be laid

“ Rupe 000 to be mvested in a house for Ba.ndul and Rupees 30
to be paid her monthly durmg her hfe.
The Court held, il ;
1st. That the second wxll was a v1rtual revocation of the first. | It
made provision for the same persons, and, in. general, to the same effect s
and so far as it made a different provision, as in the instance mentioned,
it revoked the first,
The provision made for the clnldren, which lmmedrltely preceded
the above-mentioned provision for Bandul, their mother, was this. After,

| giving several specific legacies —
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‘ o All bemdes that I'am worth shall g0 in equal shaves to my six ve-
: ‘p md natural-born children of Bandul.  On the death of any of my

‘natural children intestate and without offspring, the survivors of the same

‘ - shall succeed to the property of the so deceased, in virtue of this my will.” |
. Another question arose with respeét to the eldest son, whether a sum
of Rs. 8000, which had been ordered by Dr. Burt to be paid to that son
in October and November 1811 by the Doctor’s agents in Caleutta, and
which was accordingly then paid to him, was to be taken as a loan or
gift : if the latter, it would give that son double what the rest would re-
ceive under the will.. But upon reading several letters from Dr. Burt
to his agents, and their answers respecting this sum, the Court were

clearly of opinion, ‘
2dly, That the Rs. 8000 was intended as a gift by the fathex, and

that the mode of making the advance as of a loan arose from the sug-

gestions of the agent, as'a method of securing his good behaviour,
and which, after a short time, was disavowed by the father altogether.

The third poiﬁt was, whether the bequest of the Rs. 5000 to Bandul,
in manner before stated, gave her an absolute interest therein, or only
for life; and the Court held that it was only for life. There were no
words to shew any other intent. It was not given to her as money, on
given to her at all; but it was a mere direction to his execators to lay
out so much money  a house for her, that is, for her use. The money
could not be otherwise laid out, and it was coupled in the same sen-
tence with a monthly provision during her life, which latter words
overriiled the whole sentence; and after ‘her death it would go to her
children under the residuary clause, though that preceded it. He con-
templated a benefit both to her and her children in this mode of provid-
ing for her.

4thly, Considering the bequest as made to her only for her life, it was
still more clear that it could not be taken to be in satisfaction of the
debt of Rs. 4500 due to her from Dr. ‘Burt, since it was a less sum
than that debt in value; and the children would probably have the use
of the sum as well as herself, and the smallness of the monthly provision:
for keeping up a house of that value confirmed that construction. On
this point 8 Ves. jun: 462 was cited.

5thly, Tt was considered what estate the children took under the words
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“of the will ;. n whlch pomt were cited, 3 Ves. 536, and 16 Ves. 136
The Court was now of opinion that the children took, i “the first in-
j stam,e, respectWe estates for life, with a power of dxﬁposxtwn by will,
though they had no issie,  That as either had oﬂ"sprmg born, the in-
terest became vested in the parent; but that if there were no offspring
born, nor the p‘arﬁ‘y‘made a will, the interest in his shave éurﬂyed to the
survivors, the last of whom only would take absolutely : whereupon the
legal estate must continue in the executors till the respective ‘mterests
‘or the interest of the survivor of all vested. The vesting of the mtelvests

(in the cited cases turned upon this, that the child had a dxsposmg power it

~during his lifetime over his own share.
6thly, The Court held, that the executors should be ullowed mn acawnt, ;

 the maintenance they had expended upon the infant natural children

from the death of the testator, it being taken out of a residue glven to |

themselves in equal shates and with two contingencies.
And it was decreed acwrdmgly.

No. LIIL.
RAMJOY SEE

versus

'TARRACHUND.

12th June 1816.

Tms was a case before East, C. J., at Chambers, in May and June
1816. Ram.]oy See claimed from his uncle and aunt, as the persons
last seised, the aunt having shortly before survived the uncle, whose
pau‘imoniali estate it was; and complained that the defendant, whom
he charged to have originally held as a tenant under his uncle, now
claimed the estate as his own.

The defendant insisted that he never held as tenant to the uncle or
aunt, or to the petitioner, but to one Golaum Hussein Shah, from whom
he purchased about nine years ago; and that fact would have been to
be tried between these parties, but in the course of the examination it
came out from the petitioner that his uncle and aunt had left an only
daughter surviving them, who was married to a person of the name of
Lubkissore, and who had a male child by him, which male child sur-
vived the mother from eight to fifteen days.




‘ ‘hethex Supposing, as the complamant averred that this estate had
been the property of lus uncle, from whom he claimed as next ma.le

Lubkissore’s ?

The Pandit declare&wlst If there had been no issue of the uncles ‘

daughter surviving its mother, the property, o the daughter’s death,
would have gone away from her husband, Lubkissore, to the com-
plainant, as next male heir of the uncle; but,

2dly, As the daughter had male issue which survived her, the estate
descended to such Ama,le issue, on whose death Lubkissore, the father,
took, as heir-at-law to his son.

The petmon‘ was accordingly dismissed.

o No. L1V.

i

SREE MUTTEE MUTTEE BERJESSORY DOSSFE

Versus
RAMCONNY DUTT axp RAMPERSAUD DHUR.
26th July 1816.
Tris was a b111 filed by the surviving eldest widow of Ramcaunt
Sain, deceased, against the defendants, the one as the surviving, exe-
cutor and trustee under the will of her hushand, the other as having,
with the first, possessed himself of the property of the deceased to the
amount of Rs. 16,000 in cash, and also jewels, &c., and of certain real
estatea, ‘and the bill prayed an account of the personal estate, and of |
the ‘rents and profits of the real estates, to the plaintiff; as the widow,
' heir, and legal representative of her deceased husband, and to pay and
deliver over the same to her; and also to deliver up, in order to be can-
celled, three several deeds of gift and a general release, obtained from the
plaintiff by the defendants under circumstances of fraud and imposition
set forth in the bill; the plaintiff offering to deliver up to the defendants
a certain Rafandmeh, or instrument of settlement, executed by them to
her (as a part of the same fraudulent transaction and imposition); and
she also prayed to be let into posSessibn of the several parcels of land
mentioned in the several deeds of gift.

iy

,ﬁheu-, on default of issue of' hxs uncle, the property would be his fo s it



T thls statement at the time it was made; but when it came to be read, an

'possessed of! personal ‘and veal property, on the 29th of Omdber 1800, o
leaving two mdows the plamtlﬁ' his elder widow, and‘-‘“ unko Dossee e
 the younger, then about fourteun years old, and w1th0ut leaving any b
issue.  Two days befote his death he made a will, to which he ap-
- pointed the defendant! ‘Ramconny Duttand Rambeshary Dﬁtt his attor- !
. nies, to collect hls.debts,\‘:ents, &e.; and pay the sameinto! lus” estate ;
_ and he thereby ordered them to pay Rs. 2000 to his ‘elder wife (the
e plaintiff), and Rs. 2000 to his younger wife, and to pay for th&ir :
 tenance. They were also directed to perform the worship of the
as the testator had done; and he willed that nobody should sel
i estate, | It Wés‘ alsd;&dmit‘ted‘; by the answer, and deposed, t.hav,l
time when the deceased made his will, he declared to his attornies the
named that the will was made merely to guard against the youth’aﬁld""in
experience of Alunko Dossee his younger wife, and as a check upon hex
and that after his death the defendants were to realize his estate, and
deliver it over to the management of his elder wife, and that she should
maintain the younger.

Both parties, though now with different views, agreed to the truth of

i bgectlon was started as to its legality, and the opinion of the Pandits
 was desired by both partles to be taken, which was accordingly done as
after stated.

Several depositions were read, to shew that the defendants, after the
death of Alunko Dossee the younger widow, which took place about |
four years previous to the institution of the suit, agreed in considering L
. the plaintiff as the owner of the estate, and obtained from her, on that il
supposition, deeds of conveyance of it, after a pretended account made
up by themselves, who were in the actual management of it. This

settlement of accounts was niade, it appears, in the course of the night
of the 26th November 1811, when the deeds were executed, which
had been previously prepared, and that only Rs, 1000 were then pa.ld W
to her as the residue of the estate.

In this case the following questions were put to the Pandits, and ‘
answers given by them as follows :—

1. Q. If a Hinda die without leaving issue, but leaving two w1dows,‘ N
Vor. 11 G :




. The whole, estate ’ es g0 to the two widows s and on the death :
! of one, the whole goes the survwor and on the death of the suryi
\yor, it goes to the collate al helr of the husband such as a brother, &y
2. Q. Can a Hmdﬁ make dlsposmon of lns property both verbally
nd in writing at the same time ?
v He maysy i |

3 Q. If the writing and the parol disposition be contradictory one  to
the other, which is to prevail 2! ‘

A. The writing must prevail, as being the more certain evidence of
the testator’s disposition, »

It was also insisted by the plaintif’s counsel that the attormes
named in the ‘_W‘lu:“tOOk no beneficial interest under the will, but
in their respgciiwg¢'i'characte1-, and not merely as executors, but as |
trustees ; and they cited cases to shew that during the continuance
of the trusﬁ ‘no conveyance obtained by them from their cestus que
trust could be supported in equity; 9 Ves. 296 states the result of
the cases to that time, and there were subsequent cases to the same
effect in 18 Ves. and 14 Ves. . Besides which they relied on the evi-
de_m“:e;;. f-_c?lute‘ss and of fraud. ‘

"l,y‘Q:'u‘ﬁra as to/the propriety of asking the Pandits whether parol evidence could be given
of a'testamentary disposition, when it appeared that there was a written will? for it must
tend to vai-y the writing, and either add to or diminish it, though it may not contradict
it. The Court expressed this doubt at the time, but one of the parties wished to hear the
opinion of. the Pandits, and the other did not object. Vide what is said by the Vice-
Chancellor in Clowes v. Higginson, 1 Ves. and B. 526 : “The exclusion of parol evidence
offered to explain, add to, or in some way to vary a written contract relative to land,
stands upon two distinet gronnds ; not simply as being in dircet opposition to the Statute
of Frauds, but also upon the general rule of ewdcnce independent of that Statute, | The
writing' must speak for itself, and ean receive no aid from extriusic evidence of this
more 1oose and unsatisfactory nature.  That, which is the rule of Law, prevails equally in
Courts of Bquity ; which admit no different rule of evidence on this subject ; and thus far
the rule is perfectly clear, rejocting parol evidence offered by the plaintiff to constitute,
vary, or explain a contract in writing concerning land of which he seeks the specific per~ :
formance in a Court of Bqulty !'—~Note by East, C.J.




many cases have detennmed that it is no ObJectlon to an hmr-at-law
; tal{mg an undxsposed remdue, hough a specific legacy be given to hlm

TUCKER Ui
Fourt/» Lerm, 1816,
J upaMENT of the Court delivered by EAST, G
A rule for judgment as in case of a nonsuit havmg been regulavﬂ
. obtained in the last term, was dlscharged upon the plaintiff’s peremp~ :
tory undertaking to try his cause on the second day of this term. T

p]aumﬁ' lmwever, never entered his cause for trial at.cordmg to
G2 ‘
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undertakmg, nor was it even entered after ithe day, nor any motlon‘
made before proceeding had on the part of the defendant, to dis-
- fcharge the plaintift’s peremptory undertaking, and to postpone the
o trial, on the ground of absence of a material witness (as was afterwards
] ?}yalleged in excuse). But the defendant on the 2d November moved
for judgment as in case of a monsuit for the plaintiff’s not haying
proceeded to trial pursuant to his peremptory undertaking, and such
"judgment was given accordingly.

A motion was afterwards made by Macnaghten, on the part of the
plaintiff, for s ett,mg aside that judgment for irregularity, because no
notice of the motion for judgment as in case of a nonsuit was given
previously by the defendant to the plaintiff; which it was contended
was necessary by the words of the Statute 14th Geo. 1. ¢. 17,, or rather
by the 65th Rule on the plea side’ of this Court, which follows the
substantial words of the Statute, and upon the construction put upon
those words by the Court of Common Pleas in Gouch v. Pearson,
1 H. Bl 527, where that Court, on reference to the Statute, and to
their own practice, held that such notice was necessary, even after 'a
peremptory undertaking, as well as in the first instance.

On the contrary, it was contended by Fergusson for the defendant,
that the Court of King's Bench, whose practice we were to follow,
had considered the rule to shew cause why judgment should not be
givéil s in case of a nonsuit, to be equivalent to the notice of motion
rvequired by the Statute in the first instance; and. that no notice of any
kind was necessary after a peremptory undertaking to try not com-
plied with. :

And upon looking into the Act of Parliament, and to the authorities,
we are of opinion that the practice of the Court of King’s Bench is at
variance in this respect with the practice of the Common Pleas; and
that the case in H. Blackstone’s Reports turned, not upon a construc-
tion of the Act of Parliament merely (in which case it would have bound
our decision), but with reference to the particular practice of that Court,
which is let in by the words of the Statute; and Mr. Tidd, in stating
the practice of the two Courts in this respect, in his last edition,

12 8m, and Ry. 92, par, 12.




that it has been in conformlty wuh that of the ngs Behch in the
construction o{‘ our own Rule of Court founded on the Statuf)e. ‘The

gulanty must be dmcharged

No. LVI.
COMBERBATCH
i versus
KISTOPREAH DOSSEE.
9th November 181 Yol
Tms was an action for work and labour as an attorney, and on the ;

common counts; ‘which cause came on to be tried ex parte,

After putting in the roll of attornies to prove the plaintiff an atfomey
of the Court, and proyving the defendant to live within the jurisdiction;
the plamtlﬂ‘"s writer was called, who proved that five or seven days
after the bill of costs had been taxed (which by the practice of this
Court is done in ‘every.instance, whether required or not by the party),
; namely, on the 19th February last (the plaint being afterwards filed
on the 19th March), he took the bill, with the Master’s allocatur on
it, and shewed and explained it to the defendant in the presenée of her
Mulkhtér, and of her son, when she told them to go to Mr. Comber-
bateh’s and pay the money. The Mukhtdr of the defendant did accord-
ingly go the next day, and_after endeavouring, without effect, to get a
part of the demand remitted, promised to pay the whole; but in fact
the money was never paid, in conéequence, as it was suggested, of the
son and the Mukhtdr having intercepted it for their own use, thus de-
frauding both the plaintiff and the defendant.

The Court, however, as the cause was ex parte, held themselves =
bound to advert to the 76th Rule on the plea side, which directs that no ‘

1 See 1 Tidd, 495, and 2 Ditto, 779. 781, 782,
2 See 3 Tidd, 205.



b _e b111 had been 50 deh‘ve!ed on the 19th F ebrua.ry, and was Teft a‘t‘ :’

plamtxff s clerk had apphed again for it (it being the orlgmal with the ' i
‘Master’s allocatur on’ ,}and received it back again, the Conrt he]d
that the Rule of Court had not been complied with, for that delivering
in meant a delivery to, and a vesting with, the party, so as to enable
her to have full consideration of the items, and to take advice up to the
period of the settlement; and here the defendant did not of her own
accord return the bﬂl,‘ but‘ merely did not dispute the return of it when ‘

demanded.

The plamtlff waﬁ nonsuited. ,
Note by Sir E L EAST —A doubt was_started whether a month’s

‘w"t‘he defendant’s, yet that on the same day, a few hours afterwards, the il

notice must not. be gwen before the action could be bloughf but it was

decided that such @ 'doubt was only referable to the Statute, which ap-
plm only to cases where the action is brought without taxation; and the
month’s’ no’mce is required, as the Statute expressly states, to enable the
other party to apply to the Court, and have the bill taxed, undertaking,
however, to pay ‘the amount taxed, which, if not p.nd accordnwly, may
be compelled by attachment; yet a reasonable time ought to be allowed ‘
af'ter the dehv‘ery even of the bill when taxed.

{ No. LVIL !
WOOMISCHDND}:‘R PAUL CHOWDRY AND ANOTHER, .

INFANTS, BY, &c.
‘ versus » ;
ISSEBCHUNDER PAUL CHOWDRY AND JUGGILKISSORE
BUNDOPADIAH, AND OTHERS, THE SONS, HEIRS, AND
LEGAL PERSONAL RI:PRESENTATIVES or PREMCHUNDER PAUL

CHOWDRY DECH ASED.! i
R1st November 1816

T ongmal ‘mll was filed against the defendants, or those whom |
they represented, on the 6th of Apx il 1818, and an answer was ﬁled‘

1 Bee supra, No. )\LVI




w1th the schedfuie annexedl of ehe Jomt estate, whlch appe&red thereby
to consxst of a ,consxderable pmperty, in June 1813, amounﬁng to about
two, lacs and a—half' in cash and securities, stock in hanv in trs
282,281, and above seven lacs of outstanding debts, a.gamsiﬁ wh;ch was
to be set debts and legacles due from the estate to the amd :
Rs. 136,285, i i
The bill was for an account and a partmon on the part. of th
‘plaunants then infants, by their gnardian ; but the prayer for a psm‘ io
was afterwards abandoned, and the complainants, on the 4th of Fe
1814, took a decree for an account only, and no charge had ye
 filed before the Master on the decree to account: and now Wor
chunder Paul Chowdry, who in the mean time had come of age
whose share of the property was three-sixteenths, applied by mo
for the payment to him, by Isserchunder and Juggilkissore, in wﬁos
hands the money recovered, belonging to the estate, was alleged to be,
for Rs. 6000, which was stated to be within the amount of the shave
to which he was entitled. j
Strettelly 4. G., and Lewin, on a former day, obtained a rule to shew
cause why this sum should not be paid over to Woomischunder, as his
undlsputed property, without the necessity of going into the account
before the Master, which was now opposed by
v Fergussou and Compton for the defendants, who objected to this proceed-
ing per saltum, as without precedent. They referred to the will, which
. _gave power fo the eldest sons (salt merchants) to carry on the trade; and
then, after assigning the different shares to the four sons, proceeded thus:
«As to the estate which remains, exclusive of expenses and disburse-
ments, should the two minor sons, when they become of age, not agree
together, you will divide it according to the above allotment, and give
it to the four brothers. In the meantime, should the four brothers ask
for money for their own use, you will debit him who takes money, and
. give what is proper ;" and they objected that the Court would not en-
tertain this application, at least till request were made to the trustees,
and a refusal by them fo grant a proper sum. They referred to Quar-
rell v. Becﬁ iford, 14 Ves. 177, where a motion for payment of 1noney into
Court, not admitted to be due even upon the examination of the defen-
dant, but appearing due by his schedule, according to the plaintiff’s




hewing, that nothing bemg actually vested in the four parties, they were
not trustees, i
The Court refused bhe apphcatlon, and dxscharged the rule, there

being no ground for thus proceeding per saltum, and referred the

] In answer to thls, Owen Vi Owen, 1 Atk 496 was| referred to, i

plaintiff to the mdmaty course of proceeding under the idecree to

acecount,
| No. LVIIL
' MATHEWS
wersus

(IHOWARD.
15¢h .Tcmuam 1817

A cap;as had been 1ssued in tlus cause against the def'endant an at- :

torney of the Court, under which he was taken and released on baxl in

the vacation ; and now

Ferqusson moved to enter an exoneretur on the bail piece, on the-“

ground of the defendant’s privilege from arrest; and cited Tidd, 170;
and. alSo an instance in the Supreme Court on the 30th April 1813,
where a capias had issued against My. Benjamin Saunders, an aftorney
of the Court, which was never executed.

, ,:;Cé@;Se was shewn on Tuesday, the 2lst January, by Fast, on
affidavit, stating, that on the 22d November last, before the issuing
of the writ, the defendant, who was then a practising attorney of the

Court, and whose name was still admitted to be upon the Roll; applied

for and obtained leave of absence for three years from the Court, in

order ‘to proceed to England ; that on the 11th December he pro-

ceeded to Saughur, from which every person would naturally have pre-
sumed that he had left Calcutta with the intent of proceeding home-
‘wards upon his voyage, but instead of that he had proceeded to dena-

poor, and on the 5th January he had returned to Caleutta. The writ -
had issued against him in the meantime, on which he was afterwards
taken ; and it was therefore contended, that if the privilege of a prac-

i




“be consxdered as e practlsmg attomey after he had,
f,of absence to go home, and had actudlly left Ca.lcu ‘

i been, wh;ch, it was suggested was to get out ' of th
‘crechtors ! l
The Court were satnsﬂed that the privilege did not exte
defendant - under these circumstances. . The only reason why
‘admitted in any case was, not for the benefit of the attorney huﬁs
of the suitors who might employ him; and while he was in ord
attendance upon the Court, and getting his livelihood by such busines;
the creditors of such a person had a hold of his forthcoming, nearly
not quite, equivalent to his giving bail: but here he had himself pre~
viously declared his intention of relinguishing his business and of de-
parting to England out of the jurisdiction of the Court; and afier having
"actually left Caleutta, it did not lie in his mouth to claim a privilege as
. a practising attorney when he had relinquished his practice.
* Rule discharged.
N.B. It was admitted that the question was the same as if the de-
‘ ,&‘éﬂ&aﬁt had not put in bail, being. compulsory on the arrest. !

No. LIX.
SIR WILLIAM BURROUGHS BART., JuNioR JUDGE OF THE
it Courr,
versus

CHISHOLM.!

1s¢ Term 1817,
Tun Court having, as before stated, finally determined upon giving
judgment for the penalty only of the bond, and leaving it to the several
claimants and parties aggrieved to establish their respective claimsupon
the estate to the extent of the defendant’s liability by bill, scire, Jacias, ; i o

} See supra, No. L.
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or aummary application, as ‘they shou]d be advised, ancl as the casep
‘ mlght be.  In the last Tenn 0(‘ 1816 it

er claim as a specmlty credltor on the estate to the extent of the sum
covenanted to be settled upon her, and to take the account of the sums ‘
‘received and remaining’ dug, with interest, &e., she having in the mean-
time taken out letters of administration to her husband. ‘

The Court, upon eonsideration, thought that the best course they
could pursue for the benefit of all concerned was to refer it to the
Registrar of the Court, to inquire and report specially upon the facts of
her claim, with liberty to the defendant to go before the Registrar, and
except as he should be advised, by which means the whole matter would
be brought dlstmcﬂy before them, so as to enable either party to appeal
agamqt the ultimate decision of the Court if he should be dissatisfied.

The nature of this reference, &c. will appear by the following Report
of the Reglstmr, in substance, which was made and recorded in the lst
Term of 1817.

The Report, dated the 15th January 1817, stated, that in pursuance
of an order made in the cauge, dated the 4th November 1816, whereby
it was df(lered that it should be referred to the Registrar to ascertain and :
report t{)_"th‘e‘ Court the amount and particulars of the default of Robert -
Moore, administrator during the minority of Mary Ann Dowling, late
Kvans, with liberty to the defendant to go before the Registrar, and
‘except to his Report, he (the Registrar) had issued the usual summons,

_ and had been attended by the counsel and attornies of the plaintiff and
' ‘defenda.nt, haying heard all such evidence, allegations, and observations
as were offered on behalf of the respective clients, he finds,

 That Robert Moore Was, on the 16th September 1814, appointed
administrator of John Evans, decensed, during the minority of Mary
Ann Evans his widow; and that Moore continued to act as such admi-
mistrator till the 15th May 1816, when his letters of administration were
cancelled ‘,by an order of the Court, and on the same day letters of
administration de bonis non were granted to Mary Ann Dowling, fors
merly Evans, in the goods of John Evans her late husband. ;

That Moore, while he was administrator of Evans, collected and
received as such Rs, 56,191 .9 annas from J. Duckett, for principal and

x

Hergusson moved  the Court on behalf of Mrs. Dowlmg to estabhsh i




5

-

mterest due f'mm :Ducket;t On‘ the 6th December 1815, secured. by
moxtgage, and on the 5th Septembel 1815 Moore ollected the
Afurther sum of Rs. 14;.56!“2 12 annas by the sale of Ew
' makmg a]together Rs. q 0,754.« 5 annas, which came to
as adm:msmtor as aforesald., i I

made in contemplatlon, of 1 marnage between her and Evans,
- 80th November 1811, and entered into by Evans of first pant, 1
~and R. Butler of the second part, and herself of the third pavt.
That Mrs. Dowling had never recovered any part of the said pr
 cipal and interest received by Moore, and so covenanted to be se
by Evans; but the whole was still due and owing from the estate.
That divers simple contract debts were owing by Evans at the ti
 of his death, as marked in Schedule A, to the amount of Rs. 19,011
. 4 annas, 11 pice, of which payment was demanded of Moore, and which
he paid out of the assets, to the amount of R. 12,567 . 6 annas, 10 pice,
as marked in Schedule B, leaving unpaid Rs. 6430 . 14 annas, 8 pice, as
marked in Schedule C.

- That after deductmg the debts paid by Moore as aforesaid, there re-
“mamed‘,t on the 15th May 1816, in his hands the sum of Rs. 58,187. 8
 annas, 4 pice, which was afterwards demanded of him by Mrs, Dovwling,
. as such administratrix, with interest at 8 per cent. from the respective
perlods when he recexved the items ; but that Moore refused to pay
the same. R G el ;

To this Report the defendant took several exceptions. ,
1st, That the Registrar had found that Mrs. Dowling claimed the
principal and interest received by Moore, amounting to Rs. 56,191 .
9 annas, as a specialty creditor, by virtue of the deed ‘of covenant’ made
_in contemplation of marriage of the 80th November 1811; and that
the Registrar had found the whole of the said principal and interest b
still due and owing from the said estate; whereas the whole of the said :

principal and interest, after Moore had received the same as ddmini-
strator of Evans as aforesaid, was received or retained by the said
Moore as the only trustee in India in the said deed of covenant, for
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the “ué‘é and benefit of Mrs. Evans, now Dowling, from the estate of
Evans. ‘ B

/ @dly, That the Reg:strar had not allowed Moore credlt for Rs. 1178 .
e jannas, due by Evans to Simpson, Wallace, and Rankin, on snmple;
| contract debt, for which they had granted a receipt to Moore, acknow-
ledging their receipt from him of that sum by a promissory note given
to them by Moore, which ought to have been allowed as a payment on
account of the estate of Evans. |

3dly, That the Registrar had not allowed Moore c1~edlt for Rs. 2802 .
10 annas, 8 pice, due by Evans to Bhowannychurn Bonnerjee on a pro-
missory note, which, on the 1st March 1816, was delivered up to Moore
as administrator of Evans, in consideration that Moore had accepted bills
of exchange, drawn on him by Bhowannychurn for the amount of the
note, with interest, and which ought to have been allowed as a payment
on account of the estate of Evans. i

4thly, That the Registrar had not allowed commission to Moore for
his administration of the assets of the said estate, which ought to haye
been allowed at the usual rate of £5 per cent. on all sums of money
which came to Moore’s hands as administrator of Evans,

Compton and Eaton, in support of the exceptions, argued in substance, :
that Evans covenanted to settle Rs. 50,000 belonging to his wife on her
and the issue, &e. Mr. Johnson, Evans’ attorney, proved that Evans him-
self told him that he had laid out this very sum in mortgage to Duckett.
On Evans' death, Moore, who was a trustee under the settlement, took
out letters of administration to Evans' estate durante minoritate of Mrs,
Evans, Moore’s daughter, and afterwards Moore, who was in a state of
insolvency at the time, received the whole money from Duckett, which
he afterwards dissipated. | On this an action was brought on the admi-
nistration surety bond, against Chisholm, the surety of Moore, and the
Court found in fact that Moore had received the money, as administra~
tor of Evans, from Duckett, and had not accounted for it.  Still it was
open to the defendant to contend that the money was either received at
first in point of law by Moore, as trustee, and not as assets;
or if received by him in fact as assets, it was afterwards retained
by him as trustee, For though it were true that Moore received
it in fact as administrator, by giving the receipt for it as such,




that he conmdered hlmself as receiving it as trustee), yé
 law it were no part of the general assets of Evans’s estate,
would have paid it in his own wrong to Moore, as admm‘ brator, and
therefore Moore's surety wou]d not be l:able to make it good‘ he bemg

contended, that, 1st, Thls sum' was not assets of Evané,u
such in law or equity the surety could not be liable. - adl
being a trustee under the settlement, though he received the mon
fact as administrator, yet it must be taken in law that he retai‘ﬁe&
trustee, according to his duty.  3dly, Especially if there were any
dence that Moore dealt with the money as trustee. As to the fir
the deed of covenant before marriage it appears that the Rs. 50, )
was' the: money of Miss Moore, Evans’ intended wife, and ‘he“‘uc}é‘f
. knowledged the receipt ‘of the money, which he covenants to hold ‘ini‘

trust for the trustees till the marriage, and until he should execute a re-
gular deed of settlement, and covenanted to cenvey it to the trustees
within four years, or sooner if required ; and then he declares the future
uses. After the marriage the contract was executed. If executed by
a settlement it would have ceased to be assets of Evans; but what was
done was equivalent in equity. It was laid out in mortgage to Duckett,
~ as Evans himself stated to Mr. Johnson, his attorney.

They cited on this head of assets, Prec. in Chane. 119; 8 Atk. 610
Prec. in Chane. 287 1 Dickens, 5; 4 Bro: P.C. 343; 2 Vern, 101 ;
Finch,232; 8 P. Wms. 2115 1 Bro. Ch. Ca. 582; 2 Keb. 841.

If then the Rs. 50,000 were not assets, the surety (defendant) could
not be liable. ' 2dly, Supposing the legal estate in the fund was still in
Evans’ administrator, yet as this sum was appropriated by Evans him-
self to the object of the trust, and Moore himself, the admxmstrator,
being also the trustee, it must be taken that he retained it as trustee, as
soon as it came to his hands as administrator, according to his duty.

Thus in the case of an executor, who is also a legatee, it is sufficient
that he assent to his legacy, cither expressly or impliedly, to vest the
legacy in his own right; Toller’s Ex. 345. There, however, there is
no duty imposed upon him to assent, as there is in the case ofa trustee; =
and therefore the law would go further to presume assent in the latter
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case. But, 3dly, I‘here is evidence here of Moore's having assemed
| to retain this money as trustee, The not putting this sum into his
schedule was evidence to shew t.hat he meant to take it as trustee; the

| very largeness of the sum and,the notoriety of the transaction preclude o

‘the supposition that he meditated a fraudulent concealment by keeping
it out of the schedule, | Bestdeﬂ 'this, Moore consulted Mr. Taylor, the
attorney, before he would give the receipt for the money to Duckett in
his character of administrator, when, as he himself swore, he meant to
receive it as trustee, and, finally, Duckett paid a part of the mortgag‘e‘
money, to Mrs.:Evaxié, ‘rwhile she was living with Moore, afier her hus-
band’s death, whichu.Moqre allowed in account with Duckett; and this
was an expr;ess,,‘acknow‘ledgmenf of the trust. A part was also paid to
her in the lifetixﬁe (of her husband by Duckett; and this was also ad-
mitted.  Duckett headed the account thus: Mrs. Evans in aceount
with me;” R‘a.‘BSO wére paid to her in the lifetime of her husband;
Rs. 1000 to Moore for her, and Rs. 520 to Mrs. Evans herself while
living with Moore. «These sums Moore swore were paid to her out of'
the interest of the mortgage money.

Fergusson, 4. G. and Hogg, for Mrs. Dowling, admitted that Mr.
Evans was to be considered in equity as a trustee for the benefit of his .
intended Wlfe, under the deed of covenant, till the marriage; and that
he contmued so afterwards npon his covenant, until he should, by deed
or other instrument in due form of law, settle and assure the Rs. 50,000
to the uses afterwards declared.  These uses were, that he, his heirs, or
exeqilmrs; &c. should, within four years from the 30th Nov. 1811, or
earlier, upon request by either of the trustees, &c., if Evans should then
be in the East Indies, inyest the same in the purchase of Government
securities, or in the purchase of real property ; and if Evans should be
in Great Britain, as he and his intended wife, or the survivor of them,
should deem most desirable ; and in the event of no such requisition,
as the trustees, &c. should deem meet; with power to them, &c. to
change the securities, so as the ‘best intevest, produce, and profit might
be made, without lessening the principal. And the uses of the money,
when invested, were declared to be to the use of Evans and his intended
wife for their lives, and the life of the survivor, in bar of her dower
or thirds, remainder to the ftrustees, &c., to receive and take the |




| r:age, for“ the sons.at twmty»une, and fm the dauchtem a
- ordayof mama.,,e with consent of the trustees; and in case
 ofany. son or daughter before those events respectively, his
ko revert, rema.mdef in case-of the ‘death of all the c]ml
‘twenty-one, or marrmge respectwely as aforesmd then' in tru

.of law for that purpose a.nd in default of any &,uch dlsposﬂ:wn,
tOthe executors or. administrators of Evans. Now as Evans

‘ breach ‘of his cdvenailt in his lifetime; and as, on his death without!
issue,gt}’le money was at the abso‘lute‘disposal of his wife who survived
him, there was altogether an end of the trust. Goodtiile v. Othway,
2 Wils.; 3 Burr. 1388, The money was still part of his estate at law.
There could be no retainer by the trustee, when hie was no longer en-

‘ titled. to receive the money; by the execution of the trust in Mrs, Evans
. absolutely.  But supposing the trust to have still formerly subsisted,

i the tmstee could only retain by the actual applieation to the purpose of
: the &mst ‘A retainer must discharge the intestate covenanter’s estate ;
hut such a retainer-as is now set up would not discharge the intestate’ ]
‘estate, for that could only be discharged by complying with Evans’
covenant, which was not done. Moore could ‘only retain for Mrs.
Evans, and not for himself. | Mrs. Evans was entitled by the terms of
the covenant, and as specmlty creditor, in equity to the whole of the |
money absolutely, and the money must have been paid over to her, or

invested for her benefit to make it a retainer. ‘This is a new attempt to
set up a retainer by a trustee against his cestui que trust.  Tn 2 Blac.
- 965, an executor was held entitled, as a specialty creditor, to retain ;
4 Ves. 763 1 P. Wmns. 429, In no case will equity enforce articles
against the intent of a cestui que trust. According to Pyke v. Pyke,
; ms,rrmge articles shall be held executed or executor y according to the
mwnt of the pm ties; 2 Show. 403 ; Benson v. Benson, 1 P, Wms, 180,
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In the case of a covenant Only for jointure, the sum covenanted to be |

Imd out must remain the assets at law of the covenanter, till the widow

makes her election : she may waive the covenant and take what the law

. would otherwise give her. ‘Where the trust was to lay out money in

Jand, the Court would not presume the execution of the trust from the
mere purchase of land in the name of the trustee himselfs Perry ve
Philips, 4 Ves. 108. Prec. in Chan, 168: 8 Ves: 467 1 Rol. Abr.
910.  Here the trustee has not in fact retained.’ The circumstances
stated are mere negative acts, not so strong as in Perry v. Philips.

Compton in reply, contended  that Mrs. Evans had not an absolute
right in the money : if she did not dispose of it, it was to go to Evans's
administrator, who had therefore a beneficial interest in'it. | In 3 Burr.
1381, when an administrator was enabled 'to retain as trustee for
another he had six months to do the act.

In2 B Wms. 258, it was held that an executor may retain for &
debt held in trust for himself.

The Cowrt, after consideration, held that the defendant, the surety of
‘Moore, was liable to the extent of Mrs. Dowling’s demand. ,

Note by Sm E. H. Basn—1It appeared to me, 1st, That there was
8 subsxstmg trust in favour of Mrs. TBvans, under the deed of cove- |
nant, for ‘otherwise she could not be entitled, in the events that
had happened to the whole fund, but only to a moiety, as the widow
of Evans ; his own relations being entitled to the other moiety under
the statute of distributions. 2dly, That at law the sums of ‘money in
quesuon were the assets of Evans, though in equity it might be fol-
Jowed and appropriated to the satisfaction of his covenant.  He ac-
knowledged the receipt of the Rs. 50, 000, as the fortune of his intended
wife, and he covenanted with trustees to settle it to certain uses of the
marriage. The legal ownership of the money was never devested out
of him ; for when he laid out that sum in mortgage, though the evidence
shews it-was the precise money, yet he took the security in his own
name, and not in the name of the trustees: of necessity, therefore, upon
his death it constituted part of his assets in the hands of his personal
representatives’; and whether it were general or special assets, it would ‘
be still part of his estate. I should have considered that this money
might be followed by the trustees as the specific fortune of Murs. Evans,
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covenanted by her husband to be settled on her, and that his adminis-
trator took it subject to the trust; but if the legal estate was in the
: admmlstrabor, though clothed with a trust, it would be suﬁiment to
make him and his sureties answerable for his due admlmstratlon of it:
and indeed it would be difficult to say that the administrator had not
 ever a beneficial interest in it; for though she had an absolute power of
disposing of the money after hexr husband’s death without i xssue, by any
writing or by will, and might have called probably for a conveyance to
herself from the administrator or the trustee, yet in default of her dxs~
‘position, it was to go ‘to the administrator or executor of the husband i
3dly, Supposing this to be assets for which Moore was liable to -vaccaun‘t‘: )
upon the receipt of them, the evidence on which the Court‘befdpe dg«
 cided was, that he did expressly, by his acknowledgment in writing,
\receive payment of the mortgage money from Duckett, as administ;émﬁ :
of Evans, and had not accounted for such receipt, in consequence of
which his administration bond, and that of his sureties, became forfelted, il
but this, it may be admitted for the sake of the argument, would not be:
enforced against the, surety in equity, if, in point of law, and without
evidence in fact to support it, Moore, who was also trustee under the
 deed of covenant, as well as administrator of Evans, must be taken to
‘have retained the money in his character of trustee the instant that it
came to his hands as administrator; but rio such principle appeared to
me to be established. It appeared necessary to shew by evidence that
the money which came to Modre as administrator, was by him in fact
retained as trustee; and I could not consider that the mere fact of
wasting the money when received was evidence of his retaining it as
trustee. I was most inclined to consider that, as against the plaintiff; who
claimed as a specialty creditor in equity upon her husband’s assets, i
nothing could discharge his administrator, being once fixed with these
assets, but shewing an actual application of the money according to the

terms of the trust; but at any rate no such retainer could be evidenced
without precise evidence of some act done by him, shewing that he
dealt with it exclusively as trustee, such as a transfer of the sum into

1 See Taylor v. Plumer, 3 Maule and S. 562, and the cases there cited. = Sowden v,
Sowden, 1 Brown Ch. Rep. 582; Anderson v, Dawson, 15 Ves. 532 Bmdley v, West-
cott, 18 Ves. 445 ; Barford v. 8treet, 16 Ves. 135, ¢

Vor. I, H
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the account of the trusffﬁnd,‘&epbsiting the money for the use of the. |
trust, or some such unequivocal act of accepting it bond fide as trustee,
and not for the purpose of spoiling his cestui que trust.  1f in Perry v.
Philips', a trustee for the purchase of land, receiving the funds and pur-

. chasing land, but taking the conveyances in his own name, was held not

sufficient to raise a presumption that they were purchased in execution
of the trust (a conclusion which was thought to be warranted by Lord
Kenyon, when! Master of the Rolls, in Sowden v. Sowden, and which,
but for the subsequent decision, I should have been most inclined to
adopt); still less can the fact of receiving and misapplying the money for
his own purposes be evidence to raise such a presumption. = Then, as to
the facts relied on in evidence for that purpose, Ist. The fraud or breach
of duty in neglecting to put the Rs. 50,000 in his account rendered on
the ecclesiastical side on oath, though he had expressly, and upon con-
sultation with his attorney, acknowledged under his hand his receipt
of it as administrator, cannot be evidence to shew that he afterwards
applied it as trustee. = In fact, the evidence of his written receipt was
afterwards brought forward to contradict his first assertion that he had
originally received it as trustee, and not as administrator, which he had
sworn to. 2dly, His previous consultation with Mr. Taylor, in what
form he should give the receipt, is evidence rather against than for the
conclusion contended for, as it was ultimately determined that he could
only receive itas administrator. Then, 3dly, As to the several payménts
to Mrs. Evans by Duckeit, which it was said were recognized by
Moore, they were quite equivocal ; for at all events she was entitled to
recdver that amount, and more, after Evans’ death, before. which she
could onlyreceive it for him, and that as well from Moore in his charac-
ter of administrator as of trustee ; and besides, Duckett would not have
paid the remainder to Moore without these allowances having been made
to him ; and Moore was ready to accede to any thing in order to get the
money into, his hands for his own purposes, as it plainly appears.

So that, neither in law or in fact, has Moore, the administrator, ac~
quitted himself of his trust by a due administration of the assets which:
came to his haﬁds; and he, Moore, in his own person, having received

174 Ves, 108, 17 Ves. 173.



the ‘assets as adxmmstrator, and Wrongfully converted' f ”em to his own'
use, cannot be permatted to divide his person and his oWn Wrong against
the injured party, and depmve her of her election to sue lilm in his
representative ' chavacter, though the wrong he has' do e n

agamsl: his duty i in both characters e

No. LX.
DABYCHURN MITTER AND OTHFRS

wversus
RADACHURN MITTFR AND OTHERS.
‘ 10t ]'ebrum‘y 181‘7

'I‘ms was a bill filed for an account of joint personal estate, and of
the rents and profits of real estates descended from Bejayram Mttter
and Collychurn Mitter, and for a partition of the same. A

It appeared that all the parties were descended from BeJayram
Mitter, who died on the 17th December 1775, leaving a son, (,olly-
churn, who died on the 26th Jannary 1783.

Collychurn had two wives; by the first of whom, Tarraney Dossee,
he had issue the plaintiffs.

Collychurn was ‘a lunatic when he married Doorga Dossee his
second wife, which was above thirty years before the bill was filed, and
no objection appeared to have been made by the family before; but
now it was conxterided, that, for want of his ability to consent, the second
marriage was void, and therefore that the issue had no right to inherit
with the descendants of the first marriage, though they had been always
living together in the family house, and, till a late period, had received
a certain monthly allowance, whlch seemed to bear some proportion to
the share of those who received it.

The main point was on the validity of the marriage, which was
maintained to be good by the Hindf law, though Collychurn was a
lunatic when the marriage was contracted; for which

Lergusson, A, Gy and Macnaghten cited the Déyabhéga, and ob-
served that Hindd infants of the tenderest age were marriageable, and
most frequently married, and that they were as incapable in fact of

giving consent as a lunatic. ;
Compton, for the defendants, said, that the Hindd law books laid it
H2
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down a8 clem that 1chots and luna’ucs cannot inherit; and that it would
be strange, if that were the case, that they should be able to transmlt i
‘:property ‘
: - The following quesmons were thereupon put to the Pandits—
g Q) 1. By the Hindd law, is the marriage of a lunatic, by consent of
his family, binding ¢ ‘ ‘
A. The marriage ofa iu,natic, & nativitate, is immoral, but valid with
the consent of parents. The marriage of one who becomes lunatic
after his birth, and auri'ng his lunacy, is valid.
Q. 2. Is the marriage in this latter case valid without the consent of
parents if living, or, if dead, of the family ?
A. Under every cireumstance, if such a marriage be contracted, it is
valid. ‘ !
The Court decreed for an account and partition.

No. LXI.
DOE DEM. BHOBANNYPERSAUD'  GHOSE

versus
TEERPOORACHURN MITTER.
e 20th March 1817,

Trys was an ejectment brought to recover possession of a moiety of a
messuage, and 8 Bighas, and 19 Cottahs, of land, at Tootonga, in Calcutta.

The property had been purchased by Toolseram Ghose, the lessor's
father, in the year 1798 (1205 B. 5.). He died in June 1805, leaving
two sons, Seebpersaud, then about eighteen years of age, and Bho-
bannypersaud, the lessor, then about ten years old and upwards, and a
considerable property both real and personal.

Seebpeérsaud took upon himself the management of the family, and
of the family property, and in Phalgun 1214 B. 8. sold the property in
question to the defendant, as a part of the estate which was then unpro-
ductive, and in order, as it seemed probable, for the sake of some ready
money, it being outlying property of moderate value. The sale was
made without any collusion or any fraud on the part of the defendant,
who paid Rs. 2425 for it, which was at the rate of Rs. 30 per Cottah,
about the medium value of lands in that part of the town at that perlod
none selling higher than Rs. 40
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The lessor of the plamt]ﬁ' was born in Asvina 1202 B S., and was ||
i about twelve years and a half old at the time of the sale m 1214, which
sale was notorious in, the famlly at the time, and the prlce of the land
was then regularly credlted in the family books 3 and the le;ssor conti-
nued all along, and up to the time of bringing this actmn ﬁo hve in
the family house in Calcutta. : j

The lessor came of age in Asvina 1218 B. S.; but about a‘ year
before that time the keeping of the books had been made oﬁer :
and his signature had been obtained to a balance in the book which
' included this, sum, ‘
~ But the Court were clear that a signature so obtained by hm
Seebpersaud, with reference only to the mere figures in the bo :
rightly cast up, and without reference to the circumstance of the sale in
question, and while the lessor was under age, could not in any raspect‘
affect the question as to the legality of the sale. A

It appeared, further, that after the purchase by the defendant, he )
caused a tank to be dug on the premises in 1215 B. 8., and carried on
some gradual repairs in buildihg, and some additional improvement to
the same, from that time down to 1217 B. S. inclusive; when, in con-
sequence of some doubts being intimated as to the title, he stopped,
‘and did not recommence building till Sravana 1220 B. ., after which .
time conmderable and valuable buildings were added by him, to the |
fvextent of about Rs 6000. And it was proved on the part of the defen-
dant, that, in Jyeshta 1220 B, S about two months before the buildings
were resumed, the defendant had called upon the lessor of the plaintiff,
and, after reminding him of the sale of the ground to the defendant by
the lessor’s brother, and that he had already erected some buildings on
it, he added, that, owing to what he had heard from some persons, he
had desisted from further building (alluding to the objection started to
the title); on which the lessor said that he acquiesced in, and agreed
to, the sale which his brother had made ; that he made no objection,
as the defendant was a relation (this was only in Cast); and that he
might go on and erect what buildings he pleased.

After this, it appeared that the lessor had stood by and knew of the
defendant’s going on with his buildings till about half a year before‘t‘his. ‘
' aétion was brought, when he objected to the title, which was about five
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years and 2 half after he came of age, and about nine years aﬁer his
knowledge of the sale made by his brother.
" Compton, for the lessor of the plaintiff, contended that the elder

brother, manager of an undivided Hindfu family estate, had no authority

! to dispose of it as against the shares of the younger branches of the
 family, except in certain known excepted cases.  1st, From necessity to

preserve the family from want and distress; 2dly, For the debts of the
ancestor; and, 8dly, For the performance of certain necessary religious
ceremonies required by their law, neither of which applied to this case.
He admitted that the act of such manager would be good to bind all
the rest, if assented to by them at the time, and that many circum-
stances ‘might amount to evidence of such consent: but then, to affect
the interest of the others who are not parties to the sale, it must appear
that they were in a capacity to assent to the sale at the time, which an
infant is not: and, as he contended that such sale was absolutely void,
and not merely voidable, as against the infant, that it was not capable of
being subsequentlfconﬁmxed after he came of age. In the one case the
deed had a legitimate inception, and might therefore be confirmed at
any time, because it was capable of binding the absent adult at the
time. In the case of an infant, being void ab initio, it could not after-
wards be confirmed by him, any more than the deed of a stranger could
be so confirmed. He cited for the general doctrine the case of Susha-
chella Pillay v. Vencatachella Pillay and others, 2 Str. 234, j
Fergusson, 4. G., for the defendant (after touching upon a cause of
necessity to defray the expenses of the mother’s pilgrimage to Benares,
for which there was no ground in evidence), argued, that it was a com-
monly received opinion amongst Hinda lawyers, that the eldest manag-
ing brother of a joint estate might sell for any purpose, provided there
were a sufficient remaining real estate of the ancestor out of which com-~
pensation might be made on a division to the younger brothers; for
otherwise even the adult brother would not be able to sell his share, for
who would purchase a half, or a third, or an eighth, or smaller share, of
an estate to hold with strangers. Here there was an ample estate left
out of which to make compensation ; and therefore the sale, having been
made bond fide, was binding, and the lessor must take his compensation
out of the residue,  But here he had also expressly contirmed the sale
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“after he came of age, which it was competent for him to do; and he |
still received the benefit of ithe purchase money, which was carried to
‘the‘]omt aeeountyl ol g

The following questions were here put to the Pandits o=

Lst, If an elder Hind managing brother, being of age, and having a
youﬁger*brdther, under age,‘ sell a part of the fixed property, without fraud
or collusion with the purchaser, and carry the purchase money to the
credit of the joint estate; and if the younger brother, two. yea,rs‘-“a‘fter“he
comes of age, give an express consent to the sale; will that bind him?

2dly, Would it bind him, if he, having full knowledge of the ale, ‘
and of the joint estate being credited with the purchase money, lay by
for five years and a half without objection, seeing the purchaser laymgw
out large sums of money in building on the land ? i

The Pandits answered both these questions in the affirmative.

The Court gave judgment for the defendant. i

Note by Sir E. H. East.—The second question was put to the Pandlts |
in this case, because one of the Judges had some doubts as to the truth
of the evidence of express consent, though the stopping of the building

for between two and three years, and the resumption of it afterwards,
seemed to be astrong confirmation of it. . But the answer to the second
question made an end of all doubt. It seemed, indeed, to be a very clear '
‘case, upon the general evidence of confirmation by the infant after he |
came of age, even without the help of the express evidence. 1st, The
notouety of the sale in his family, where he lived all the time, which
happened when he was twelve years and a half old; which knowledge
was continually renewed to him by the entries in the books, of which he
had the keeping before he came of age, the purchase money having been
carried to the eredit account of the estate in those books. 2dly, The
buildings and improvements on the ground were going on, except
during the interval mentioned, within the knowledge of the lessor, with-
out any objection, for five years and a half after he came of age, reckon-
ing this only from that time; though in fact he had the benefit of such
knowledge in the whole for nine years before he objected, living all the
time in his family when the circumstances of the estate must have been
continually discussed, according to the known manner of the Hindis.
8dly, He took an active part in the management of the joint property




after he came of age, which precluded all suspicion of inadvertence; and

not long after disputes had arisen between the brothers concerning the
| elder’s management. Added ‘to this was, 4thly, 'l‘he evidence of the

. express confirmation,

No. LXIL
EDWARD STRETTELL Esq., ApvocaTe GENERAL OF THE
Unirep COMPANY OF MERCHANTS oF ENGLAND TRADING TO THE
East INpigs AT THER PrESIDENCY oF ForT WitLram in Benear,
AT THE RBLATION or JOHN MARTIN WICKINS !

versus
JOHN PALMER axp JEAN JAQUES DEVERINE, Exgcurors
or MAJ OR—GENERAL CLAUDE MARTIN, pECEASED.
4¢h Term 1816,
A piLL was filed, entltled as above, by Strettell, 4. G., against the

defend.mts, for thg purpose of establishing the charitable trusts of

General Martin’s will, &e. At the end of the year 1816 Mr. Strettell
went home for his health, and Mr. Fergusson was appointed A. G. in
his place pro tempore; and it became a question (in camerd) how the
further procéedix‘lgs in this information should be continued. In respect
to which it appears,

That the title of the original bill is not to be changed; for the fact
still ;emams, that the original information to the Court was given by
Edward Strettell, Esq., on behalf of the King, according to the direc-
tions of the Statute 53d Geo. 111, c. 55. s. 8., and the proceedings on
an information can only abate by the death or determination of the in-
terest of the defendant.

When, indeed, such official information is filed on the relation of
several individuals, whose names are inserted in order merely to make
them liable for costs, not even an order is necessary, unless a// the rela-
tors die. In that case (or on the death of a single relator) the Court wf]l
not permit any further proceeding till an order has been made for liberty
to insert the name of a new relator; but that is merely for the purpose of
subjecting him to ¢osts, which does not apply to ex officio informations.

Queere, If there be any case, except that of a new bill, where it is

necessary to name the individual Advocate General? But if there be



. suchyit should seem sufﬁclent merely to name “ Richard C. Fergusson,
who s now ‘the Adﬂocate Geneml of the Company, g'a, m tke place af
Echmrd Strettell i

No. LXII1.
DOE pem, SAVAGE
o wersus

BANCHARAM THAI\O()R

Rules and Orders, pp- 88—91; and will Mo %o in an abrldged for ,'" ‘
Morton’s Decxslons, p 7 0

No, LXIV.
' GOPEYMOHUN THAKOOR

/ versus i
SEBUN COWER, JAGGERNAUT DOSS BABOO, BULRAM
DOSS BABOO, SITAUB COWER, AND GOBERCHURN

DOSS BABOO,
11th February 1817,

Tur complainant, Gopeymohun Thakoor, and one James Eaby (a
British subject, now deceased, whose name having been merely used
pro formd, was, under an order of Court, made on the 81st October 1816,
omitted as a complamant in the further proceedings in this suit), by the
bill filed on the 26th April 1815, stated,

That Samuel Doss and Saumchern Doss, Baboos, Hindus, deceased,
being, or pretendmg to be, sexsed in fee, and possessed of, or otherwise
entitled to, certain landed property therein mentioned, and having ob-
tained a loan from Ramduloll Day of S. Rs. 150,000, for securing the
repayment thereof, with interest at 10 per cent., by indentures of lease
and release of the 22d and 23d February 1810, conveyed Cossinauth’s
Bézar &c. to him and his heirs, subject to a promise of redemption on
repayment of the principal and interest. That Saumchern died in
1810, leaving Sebun Cower (one of the defendants) his widow, and an
adopted son, Goberchurn Doss (the second son of the body of Samuel
Doss), his heir and legal representative.

That Samuel Doss (after the death of Saumchern his brother) beihg‘
seised in fee of other property &c., obtained from Ramnarain Ghose a=
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further loan of S. Rs."§5,000‘,‘at 10 per cent., and, to secure tHe same,

executed to him and his heirs indentures of lease and release of ithe i

11th and 12th November 1810 conveym«r Samuel Doss’s family-house
‘&e. at Bura Bazar, sub,]ect to redemption on repayment of principal
and interest. { ) i

That Samuel Doss, Sebun Cower (widow of Saumchern Doss), and
Sentopersaud, also a Hinddi, deceased, being, or pretending to be,
seised in fee, and possessed of or otherwise entitled to them, and their
heirs, to the several messuages and premises above mentioned, and also
to a parcel of land called the New Postate, in Bura Bézér, obtained a
further loan of 8. Rs. 65,000 from the complainant, Gopeymohun Tha-
koor; and to secure the same, with interest at 10 per cent., mortgaged
and conveyed all their interest in the before-mentioned premises, and
also all the interest of Saumchern Doss which he had in his lifetime
therein, and also the said New Postate, &c., by indentures of lease and
release of the 31st March and 1st April 1813, made between Samuel
Doss, Sebun Cower, and Sentopersaud, of the one part, and Gopey-
mohun Thakoor of the other part, the name of James Eaby, the other
complainant, being inserted therein merely as a trustee for Gopey-
mohun, in which indentures were recited the two former mortoages,
habendum to Gopeymohun in fee, subject to redemption on repayment
of prmcxpal and interest by the mortgagors, their heirs, representatives,
and assigns, on or before the 1st October 1813, This conveyance
contained the usual covenants for title from all the mortgagors, and
a aii::st incumbrances, except ground rents and the prior mortgages, to-
gether with the other common covenants.

That before the last-mentioned loan of S. Rs. 65,000 and interest
had been repaid, Samuel Doss died on the 3d September 1814, leaving
Jaggernaut Doss and Bulram Doss (defendants), his sons, heirs, and
legal representatlves ; and Sentopersaud also died on the 11th November
1813, without issue, leaving Sitaub Cower, his only widow, heir and
legal personal representative ; which said Jaggernaut Doss and Bulram
Doss, as sons, heirs, and legal personal representatives of Samuel Doss,
and the said Sitaub Cower, as widow and legal representative of Sento- 5
persaud, and the said Sebun Cower, as widow, and Goberchurn Doss, as
such adopted son, heir, and legal personal representative of Saunichern
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| ‘Doss, deceased all, or some, or one of them, are now m possessuon of
the premises, &e.

That on the 11th December 1813 Ramduloll Day ﬁled a b111 of fore-
closure against Samuel Doss, Sebun Cower, Jaggernaut Doss, and Go-
berchurn Doss, which, on the death of Samuel Doss, was revi’éed on the

224 September 1814 against Jaggernaut, Goberchurn, and. Bulra.m and
on the 8d February 1815 obtained a decree for a sale, and to d:scharge
out of the proceeds S. Rs. 219,954 . 2 annas, 8 pice, due to him for

‘ ‘principal and interest up to the 20th June 1814, and that ﬁhé‘Magter‘ J

only advertised for sale a certain part of the mortgaged premises..

That on the 14th October 1814: Ramnarain Ghose filed his hlll of ‘

foreclosure against Jaggernaut, Goberchurn, and Bulram Doss, for the
like purpose, and obtained a decree for repayment of S. Rs. 82,795 .
2 annas, 3 pice, due to him for principal and interest, and further sale
to satisfy the same. |
That all the mortgaged premises were the estate in fee of Cossinauth,

a Hindu, deceased, the father of Samuel Doss and Saumehern Doss, on

whom, on his death, they descended, and came into the possession of,
as his only sons and heirs. = That Cossinauth and his said two sons were
an undivided Hinda family in property and living, and that Samuel and

Saumehern Doss, and their sons aforesaid, have ever since continued to

be an undivided family in property and living.

That the principal and interest aforesaid is still due to the complainant.

And the bill concluded by praying for an account to be taken of
the principal and interest due on the said mortgage to the plaintiff,
and for payment of the same at a short day, or that the defendants
should be foreclosed of their equity of redemption of the New Postate,
and the said other premises therein mentioned; and that the surplus,
if any, of the proceeds of the sale of the said other premises under
the former mortgages recited, after satisfying Ramduloll Day and Ram-
narain Ghose, might be applied by the Accountant General in discharge
of the mortgage money due to the complainant, &ec. &e.

The bill was taken pro confesso against the defendants Sebun Cower
and Sitaub Cower; and the other defendants, by their guardians, an-
swered that they were infants and Hindis under sixteen years of age,
and submitted their rights to the protection of the Court,
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By the depomtwns taken agamst these latter, it appeared that Samuel %
and Saumchern were the 0n]y S0ns of Cossinauth, deceased, from whom !
i the property in question descended to them, and who contmued to hve ‘ ‘

| as an undivided family after their father’s death. : ‘

That the several mortgages were made at the times of their respec-
tive dates by the respective parties named.

That Saumchern died fixst, in 1810, leavmg Sebun C‘ower his wxdow,
and Goberchurn Doss (the second son of his brother Samuel), his adopted
son, his heirs (which Gobgtchum is no party to the deed of mortgage to
the complainant), : ‘

That Samuel Doss dxed after the mortgage in question, viz, in 1814,
leaving the infant defendants, Jaggernaut Doss and Bulram Doss, his
only sons and heirs (Goberchurn having ceased to be his son and heir by
' the Hindf law, in consequence of his adoption by Saumchern),

That Sentopersaud (the other party to the mortgage) afterwards died
in Novembe:‘lSl@,.leaving no son, but a widow, Sitaub, who is made a
defendant, and two &aughbers, Beburn and Sevuﬁ.

The Master reported the sum due for principal and inferest, and the
cause came on to be heard, when

Fergusson, 4. G, was heard for the complainant, and prayed the
usual decree for a foveclosure or sale.

 KEast and Macnaghten, for the infant defendants, submitted their
rights to the Court. y

The case presented two points of difficulty to the Court.

There were three mortgagee parties to the mortgage deeds of the 31st
March and the 1st April 1813; viz. 1st, Samuel Doss; 2d, Sebun
' Cower; and 3d, Sentopersaud.

‘ Ist, As to Samuel Doss, who had a moiety of the undivided patri-
monial estate which was mortgaged, there was no doubt of his right to
bind his moiety ; and he was now, since his death, pr operly represented
before the Court by the defendants, Jaggernaut Doss and Bulram Doss,
his two infant sons and heirs, By Saumchern’s adoption of Samuel
Doss’s second son Goberchurn, the latter ceased, by the Hinda law, to
be considered as a son and heir of Samuel Doss, his natural father, but
‘became the son and heir of Saumchern, his adopted father. ‘
2d, As to Sebun Cower, who was the widow of Saumchern, this dif-
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| ﬁculty arosé. The other inoxety of the mortgaged premlses appeared
to be in Saumcﬁern, and the question was whether he was properly
represented, so as to bind that moiety. The title to that mmety was
evidently in his adopted son Goberchurn, the infant, who wa
brought before the Court by the bill, but who was no party to ‘the
mortgage deed, nor, indeed, could have been, by reason of hxs mfancy
Sebun Cower, the widow of Saumchern, and by whom the mm't;gage :
was executed, had clearly no interest in the estate, having on‘l‘ :
of maintenance from the infant son ; and her power to execute

mortgage could only be supported by actual necessity, either f :
payinent of the debts of her husband, or for the performance of I
shrad, or other mecessary religious observances, or for the absolute
' maintenance of herself and family; but none of these things were
proved in evidence, nor were they even recited in the deed, thOt‘ltghﬂ’i‘ti
was probable enough, from the circumstances of the family, that the sum
might, in whole or in part, have been necessary to be raised, both for
payment of debts and the due support of the family. I

Standing as it did, the Court said they could only decree a sale of
the moiety, unless Mr. Fergusson was able to amend his bill, so as'to
introduce the question of necessity, whereby to warrant the mortgage
made by the widow, supposing the question could be raised upon a
mortgage which did not purport to have been executed by her in the
nfant son and heir’s name, or by virtue of the power given in such case
to the widow under the Hind law.

The case stood over for Mr. Fergusson to consult his client on
this ground; but as he finally waived the liberty to amend, the Cour
only gave him a decree for a sale of the moiety of the mortgaged
premises. ‘

The case was decided ultimately upon the above ground.

Note by Sir E. H. East.—Much discussion took place before the ulti-
mate decision upon the interest of Sentopersaud, the third party to the

mortgage deeds. Prima fucie, the Court were of opinion, that if the con-
trary did not appear, they must take it that the three mortgagors were each
seised of one-third of the mortgaged premises, in his or her own right; |
that if (as it was suggested) the name of Sentopersaud was only intro- |
duced into the conveyance for the better assurance of the lender of the =
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. money by the addition of Sentopersaud’s personal security, that ought, in - .

strictness, to have been introduced by an averment of the fact; but the
Court were disposed fo think that the fact might be collected by infe- !
vence, and that it did upon the whole appear that the mortgaged pro-
pérty, of which Cossinauth was averred to have been once seised, and
which was stated to have descended to his two sons, Samuel Doss and
Saumchern Doss, must be now in the descendants or heirs of those
two, which of course jex'cludféd Sentopersaud from haying any share
thereof; and that the Court might the more easily dispense with the
strictness of pleading'; as the 18th Section of the Charter, constituting
the Supreme Court to be a Court of Equity, gave us full power and
authority to administer justice in a summary manner, as nearly as may
be according to the rules and proceedings of the Court of Chancery,
and the difficulty hereafter stated was thus got rid oft

That difficulty was upon the question whether Sentopersaud was
properly represented by Sitaub Cower, his widow, alone, without
joining his two daughters, Beburn and Sevun; for the objection, if
well founded, must have gone this length, without joining the next heir
male.  For as it was suggested, no person, by virtue of their own estate,
could bind the property suo jure, unless they had the whole estate of '
inheritance in them at the time, which neither a widow nor a daughter
of 2 Hindfi could have, they having no more than life estates.in the
realty, in default of sons of the person last seised; and therefore the
power of these to sell in any case only stood upon the ground of
necessity in the given cases recognized by the Hindf law.
i U‘bbn this point the Court put several questions to the Pandits, who -
ahéWered as follows—
‘ 1st, A Hindi woman never can sell a real estate (except under the
power in the excepted cases) if there be any relations of the last owner
to take; and if there be no such relations it would go to the Govern-
ment (the Réjah, as they said). _

2dly, If the widow of a Hindit (havmg no son) die before the daugh-
ter being married, but not being past child-bearing, she, the daughter,
would inherit after her mother ; and if she, the daughter, had a son, he
would inherit after her. !

3dly, If the daughter have any issue, she takes the mhel itance first ;




NO vES OF DECIDED CASES.

but lf' she be a w1dow without chﬂdren, she has no mhel‘ltance in the
land, i ' e
4¢hly, The wwdow may sell the real property for the debts of her
| husband,‘but the heir may put the purcha%r upon the proof of the
| debt. gl ! ! ;\;’y“w | i
It was stated at the bar to have been the general practme only to
make the widow a party to the bill where there was no son; and‘ the
great inconvenience of seeking for remote relations in the male hnewas
much insisted on., | With respect to the practice, we directed a &
to be made for precedents, but we did not derive any satisfaction fro
the result, the instances referred to being scanty and vecent. It Woul, ]
have. ‘been necessary, therefore, to have decided the point upon prmclple,'
if it had been decided at all. Bl
These considerations had occurred to me, which I mentioned shortly )
in Court, but reserving my ultimate opinion till the point should neces-
| sarily arise;

In the case of Hindfs, the real and personal estate going to the same
person, there is no occasion for the mortgage creditor (or other creditor,
according to the nature of the debt) to look to different representatives
of his deceased debtor; and if there be no reason for doing so, from the

: i di'ﬁ'gx\‘ent-funds, real and personal, being in different hands, general:
. convenience will be better consulted by preserving the unity of respon-
sibility. Now, mot only are the real and personal funds in the same
hands, namely, of the widow, in case there be no son; but by the same
law she may be sued for any debt of her deceased husband, and, after
judgment recovered, execution would go equally against his lands in
her hands, as against his personal property. It is, moreover, her duty
to pay off the mortgage debt, as well as all other debts of her husband,
provided there are assets, either real or personal ; and if she alone may
sell, why may not she alone be sued ? ;

Putting the mortgage security out of the question, if the creditor had
sued for the money lent, at law, and recovered judgment against her
alone, he would have been entitled to take the lands in execution for
the debt of the husband. 'Why then should it be necessary to sue diffe-
rent persons in equity for the same purpose, assuming that purpose to

' be for sale of the land for the payment of the debt? If, indeed, the

k|




j 3‘pu‘3r[‘)’ds¢ were for a foréélospfg merely (which is to acquire an,inm.‘re#‘ ,
‘ulira the debt), the case might admit of a different coqsideratidn_}; ‘but fh
' the reason of the case is exactly the same where the object of thé‘,mkn‘tn o
j.‘gagee is merely to reqofzer the value of his debt by obtaining a‘degr‘ge‘
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| for a sale, returning the “ surplus to the representative who was befére !

in the possession of the whole. The one is an equitable, as the other
is a legal, execution for the debt; and there can be no reason (as there
is in England where the rjea'l‘and personal representatives are different
persons) for encumbering the proceeding with additional parties in the
one case, who would not be necessary in the other. !
These consideraﬁigns may deserve more attention when it is further
considered that the distinction between real and personal property in
England is foun&e‘d altogether on the feudaI system, which is foreigxi tol
the Hind@ laws at least, in respect to the succession of propert‘j
amongst individuals, it is positivi juris, and not founded upon general
principles. of vjustic‘e and equity. And, by our Charter, the British law,
in respect to the security of creditors, is made more conformable to the
spirit of the Hindf law, by subjecting real as well as personal estate to
exccution for debt in an action against the executors or administrators,
which, by construction, has been held to extend to giving those repre- !
sentati:v;es(the power of selling the land in the first instance.
But;;ev‘én"in England some limit has been put, on account of the
ma.uifést inconvenience and expense, to the bringing before the Court
every pérson in whom the ultimate inheritance of the land may bé, :
qg‘jia,'{yested. Thus, in the common case of entails, it is sufficient to

bring before the Court the first tenant in tail upon a bill of foreclosure

| or sale.

And though it is laid down in 1 Powel on Mortgages, 430, that, upon
a bill by a second mortgagee fto redeem the first mortgage, the mort-
gagor or his heirs must be brought before the Court, for without him
complete justice cannot be done to all the parties, Fell v. Brown, 2 Bro.
Ch. Rep. 276, for the natural decree is, that the second shall redeem
the first mortgagee, and the mortgagor shall redeem him or stand fore-
closed; yet, in 15 Vin. Abr, 447. s: 19. it is said—¢ 4 mortgages two
estates to B, and afterwards makes a second mortgage of the one estate
to C; and the other estate to D; and the question being, whether the




among subsequent mortgagees, for the mortgwox could not hu
by pla“ymg his rlght into other hands, nor is there any préced nt
“such a redemption was ever allowed 12th Dec. 1739, Titley v D
Per Lord Chaneellor. Ibid, If a man mortgage all his'e
 person, he ‘may, noththstandmg, split it into ten puisne m
‘” more, Now, if all these subsequent mortgagees should have a rig
‘ redeem, on payment of propomonate contributions, it would be mpe
sible for the first mortgagee to come at his right till all those prope
. tions are settled which may, and generally does, take a great de
S g txme, and often produces trlals at law; and after all there must e
i so many different redemptions, and times given for them, (either half
years or qharters,) before he can come at his money, or a foredosure,‘
which appears at first sight to be very inconvenient, and would much
invalidate the credit of this kind of security.”’
- In the result, Sentopersaud’s interest in the land being out of the
qliesnon, though Sitaub Cower, his widow, having assets, might be
lmble,‘out of those assets, for the debt of her husband, and Saum-
c’hiéms ‘mtérest in the land not having been duly bound, so far as it
 appeared to the Court, by his widow, only, joining in the mortgage of
his moiety, though she herself, by so joining, had made herself answer-
able for the debt; the decree was taken against her for the money
due, together with ‘the others, and was only given for sale of Samuel
Doss’s moiety of the land; and this is' warranted; for if there be
many incumbrancers, some of whom are not made parties to a bill of
foreclosure, yet the plaintiff may still foreclose such defendants as he
shall have brought before the Court; Draper v. Jennings, 2 Vern. 518;
but the others will not be bound by the decree; Sherman v. Cox,
3 Ch. Rep. 84

115 Vin, Abr. 447, marg. note,

Vor. 1L I
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No. LXV
SHAIK BUXOO AND OTHERS

| \wersus | il
bHAIK JUMMAL AND OTHERS. il
' < Sittings after 2d Term 1817“ ‘
A Biny was ﬁled by the plaintiffs, the children of Kyroola (for many
years the Sirdar hbutch‘er of Caleutta) by Chaundoo, his second wife, -
against Jummal, the surviving eldest son (after the death of his eldest
brother, Leeshurry) of the same Kyroola, by Gunda, his first wife, and
against others, the brothers and sisters of the said Jummal, for an
account and partmon of theé real and personal estate of the said
Kyroola; which estate, upon the death of the said Kyroola, was
alleged, and shewn by evidence, to have come first into the hands of
the said Leeshurry, his eldest son, and to have been held by him for
several years, and on his death to have come into the hands of J ummal
the brother of Leeshurry of the whole blood. ! ‘
The principal defence set up by the defendants was, that the pro-
perty which came into the hands of Jummal, upon the death of his
brother Leeshurry, had been acquired in whole, or at least in the
greater part, by Leeshurry himself, who had continued the trade of a
but(.her, whlch he had also exercised on his own account, it was said,
before his father’s death, or had come to ‘the said Leeshurry from his
‘mother Gunda, and not from Kyroola the father.
! ',“Uponfthe hearing in a former term certain issues were directed for
the purpose of ascertaining the facts from whom the property had been
derived through Leeshurry to Jummal, and also the amount of such
”"::property, if found to have been derived from Kyroola, which issues
now eame on to be tried, and evidence was heard at great length for
several days. In the course of the trial the following question became
material, which was put to the Maulavis. £
Q- If a Musulmén die without issue, having real and personal pro-
perty, and leaving brothers and sisters of the whole blood, and other
brothers and sisters of the half blood, by the same father, do the
brothers and sisters of the half blood succeed to the mhentance, &e.,
together with those of the whole blood ? ‘
A. The brothers and sisters of the whole blood succeed to the entlre
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RAMKISSEN DUTT.

: e bth June
THIs waaan e;ectmeqt brought to recover an uppex-loomed‘

V_(bml dwelhng«house, and four Cottahs of land, at Burra Bézér,
Caleutta

The cxrcumstances of the case were very complicated, and the evxdenc
. went to greatlength, and was full of contradictions. My own opinion® on
the Whole was, that the tltle of the lessor of the plaintiff, which was
founded on adeed of glﬂ; from one Pooraney Dossey, was fraudulent
in fact as well as in law ; but so much only of the outline of the case is
d‘\as ;s suﬂiclent to render mtelllglble the questions put to the

Poorn,ne /s the grantor, was the survxvmg widow of Noyon Shew.
Gurreeb who surwved all hls brothers, left a widow named Sootee
Kaur ; and Hunynaram and Blsnoram also left widows surviving them
at the time of this transactmn. A son of Gurreeb and Sootee had sur-
vived his father two years, and dled

All the four widows lived together for a time, at first, and for a short

1 See infra No. LXX. for other points raised at the trial of this case, on which fhe
Mavlavi gave answers. i i
2 The reader will perceive that this is not a report of a decision in a case, but mer